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N WellCare

Additional Questions

1. Indicate your organization’s legal name, trade name, dba, acronym, and any other name
under which you do business; the physical address, mailing address, and telephone number of
your headquarters office. Provide the legal name of your organization’s ultimate parent (e.g.
publicly traded corporation).

LogistiCare Solutions, LLC (LogistiCare) is a wholly owned subsidiary of the Providence
Service Corporation (Providence). The corporate headquarters is located at 1275 Peachtree Street
NE, 6™ Floor, Atlanta, GA 30309, phone (404) 888-5800. LogistiCare is a publicly owned
provider of comprehensive, non-emergency medical transportation management (NEMT)
services with nearly 21 years of experience developing, implementing, and managing
transportation networks across the country. LogistiCare currently employs more than 1,400
individuals who are primarily dedicated to delivering safe, quality, and compassionate
transportation services to Medicaid, Medicare, and Special Needs members.

2. Describe your organization’s form of business (i.e., individual, sole proprietor, corporation,
non-profit corporation, partnership, limited liability company) and detail the names, mailing
address, and telephone numbers of it’s officers and directors and any partners (if applicable).

LogistiCare Solutions is a limited liability company, with The Providence Service Corporation as
the sole member, and our CEO, Herman Schwarz as the manager.

Our senior-level management has 86 years of combined experience, and we have a zero percent
turnover rate among these senior corporate leaders for the past two years. Additionally, our local
operations management turnover was just three percent in 2010.

In fact, our top level management team for WellCare is comprised of some of the most
experienced NEMT professionals in the country. LogistiCare’s top level management team is
depicted in Figure 1.
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Figure 1. Top Level Management Organization and Management Team. LogistiCare puts the full breadth of our
expertise and knowledge from our top level management team to work for WellCare. We will leverage years of
experience across many accounts, as well as our understanding of past and current trends, regulatory policies, and
regional or state impacts to jump start this implementation for WellCare that will begin serving you day one and for
many years to come.

The phone number for the management team is: (404) 888-5800; the mailing address is 1275
Peachtree Street, N.E., 6th Floor, Atlanta, GA 30309.
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3. Provide the name and address of any health professional that has at least a five percent
(5%) financial interest in your organization, and the type of financial interest.

No health professional has five percent or more financial interest in LogistiCare Solutions, LLC.

4. Provide your federal taxpayer identification number and Louisiana taxpayer identification
number.

LogistiCare’s federal taxpayer 1D number is 58-2491253. LogistiCare does not have a separate
taxpayer number for Louisiana.

5. Provide the name of the state in which you are incorporated and the state in which you are
commercially domiciled. If out-of-state, provide the name and address of the local
representative; if none, so state.

LogistiCare Solutions is a Delaware Limited Liability Company with its principle place of
business located at 1275 Peachtree Street, 6 Floor, Atlanta, GA 30309. LogistiCare does not
have any operations in the State of Louisiana at this time.

6. If you have been engaged by DHH within the past 24 months, indicate the contract number
and/or any other information available to identify the engagement; if not, so state.

LogistiCare has not been engaged by DHH in the past 24 months.

7. Provide a statement of whether there have been any mergers, acquisitions, or sales of your
organization within the last 10 years, and if so, an explanation providing relevant details. Include
your organization’s parent organization, affiliates, and subsidiaries.

In December 2007, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, through the acquisition of its holding companies
Charter LCI Corporation and LogistiCare, Inc., was acquired by The Providence Service
Corporation. Previous to the acquisition by Providence, LogistiCare was a privately held
company. In 2004, LogistiCare became the wholly owned subsidiary of the holding company,
Charter LCI Corporation, which was formed and owned by a group of private venture capital
investment groups.

No change of ownership is anticipated during the next 12 months for LogistiCare, its parent
organization, affiliates or subsidiaries.
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8. Provide a statement of whether you or any of your employees, agents, independent
contractors, or subcontractors have ever been convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled nolo
contendere to any felony and/or any Medicaid or health-care related offense or have ever been
debarred or suspended by any federal or state governmental body. Include your organization’s
parent organization, affiliates, and subsidiaries.

None of the employees, agents, independent contractors or subcontractors of LogistiCare
Solutions or of The Providence Service Corporation or its affiliates and subsidiaries, have been
convicted of, pled guilty to, or pled nolo contendere to any felony and/or any Medicaid or health-
care related offense or have ever been debarred or suspended by any federal or state
governmental body.

9. Provide a statement of whether there is any pending or recent (within the past five years)
litigation against your organization. This shall include but not be limited to litigation involving
failure to provide timely, adequate or quality physical or behavioral health services. You do not
need to report workers’ compensation cases. If there is pending or recent litigation against you,
describe the damages being sought or awarded and the extent to which adverse judgment
is/would be covered by insurance or reserves set aside for this purpose. Include a name and
contact number of legal counsel to discuss pending litigation or recent litigation. Also, include
any SEC filings discussing any pending or recent litigation. Include your organization’s parent
organization, affiliates, and subsidiaries.

Pending Litigation

According to available records, the following is a list of all pending litigation or actions
involving LogistiCare or its subsidiaries. As a broker of passenger transportation services,
LogistiCare often becomes a named party in claims and litigation arising when passengers claim
injuries from traffic accidents or other incidents occurring during the course of transportation.
LogistiCare is typically defended as an additional insured under the contracted transportation
provider’s insurance policies, with little or no direct involvement, or financial contribution by
LogistiCare. The damages in these cases are typically unspecified monetary damages. Unless
otherwise noted, the following cases arose from vehicle accidents or passenger incidents
involving subcontracted transportation companies.
1. Davis, Carla Shantell v. Alton Kenny Davis and The Guardian Ambulance Service, Inc., and LogistiCare
Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of Wythe County, Virginia, Case No. CL 08-129.

2. Delesus, Brenda ppa Nathaniel Martinez, a minor, v. Autumn Transportation, Inc., LogistiCare, Inc.,
Yvonne Davidson, The Greater Hartford Academy of Mathematics and Sciences aka CREC, and City of
Hartford, Superior Court of Connecticut, Judicial District of Hartford, Case No. unknown at this time.

3. Dunston-Sisco, Cynthia and Saleem Sisco v. LogistiCare, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Marco & Peter Auto
Transit, Marco Peter Transit Company, Nabil Massad aka Nabil Mossad, Marco Peter Cab Co., and John Doe,
Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania, Case No. 110204576

4, GEM Ambulance, LLC v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, United States District Court, District of New Jersey,
Case No. 3:33-av-00001 (trademark dispute)

5. Graham, Albert et al. v. Elizabeth Mosley, individually and dba Mosley’s Transportation and/or dba
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Pending Litigation
LogistiCare of MS, and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of Hinds County, Mississippi, Case No. 251-11-
100CIV.

6. Holman, Geraldine v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Nevada Medical Transportation, Inc., Does 1-10, and
Roe Corporations 1-10, , United States District Court, District of Nevada, Case No. 2:10-cv-00169HDM-PAL.

7. Marrero, Roberto, Eduardo Gomez, Roberto Ricardo, Mario Jarquin, Lazaro Merchan, Orlando Valdes,
Danoy Lopez, Marisabel Alvarez vs. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC and Red Top Transportation, Inc., US District
Court, Southern District of Florida, FL Case # 09-CV-205661.

8. Maxwell, Brenda v. Logisticare Solutions, LLC, In the First Judicial District of Pennsylvania Court of
Common Pleas of Philadelphia Co., PA. June 2010 Term Case No. CV 100603262.

9. Miles, Deborah v. LogistiCare Transportation, Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA Case No.
002199.

10. Nicholson, Vivienne v. LogistiCare, Inc., Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA. Case No.
090403969.

11. Nitschke, Rhonda as personal representative of the estate of Joyce F. Nitschke, deceased, v. Roger
Pipins, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, and Soonerride, District Court of Garfield County, Oklahoma, Case No. CJ-
2010-435-02.

12. Orr, Ruth Ann v. Philadelphia Coach Limo, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Knightbrook Insurance Co.,

American Service Insurance Co., Inc., and American Country Insurance Co., Court of Common Pleas,
Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania, Case No. 02930

13. Ramos, Yaziel, PPA by Luz Texidor, next friend, v. Katiria Figueroa, Double A Transportation, Inc., Laidlaw
Transit, Inc., and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Superior Court Judicial District of Hartford, CT, Case No. HHD-CV-
09.

14. Rivera, Ines v. LogistiCare, Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, Civil Trial Division Case

no: 100303854 March term #3854.

15. Robinson, Nakia, individually and as parent and natural guardian of Maurice Deas, and Maurice Deas, in
his own right, v. Judith Dill, Charles Vinson, Marco-Peter, Inc., and LogistiCare Solutions, Inc., Court of
Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA. Case N0.101102512.

16. Rose, Frances J. v. Patricia Pendleton, Elsie White d/b/a White’s Medicaid Transit, and LogistiCare
Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of the County of Amherst, VA Case No. CL10007771-00.

17. State Farm v. Deanna Myers, as legal guardian and next friend of Danielle Nichole Myers, Logisticare,
Inc., Kenneth Johnson, Dondi Johnson, In the Superior Court of Fulton County, GA. Case No. 2010-CV-188726.

18. Sifers, Chana L. v. Clayton W. Strickland et al., including LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, District Court of
Oklahoma County, OK Case No. CJ-2011-2504.

19. Smitherman, Mary v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA. Case
No. 101102856.

20. Torna, Francisco v. Wing Transportation Corp., G&M Transportation, Inc., Gilberto Martin, Dolores
Martin, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, and Red Top Transportation, Inc., US District Court, Southern District of
Florida, Case # 09-CV-20869 (employment issue).

21. Vann, Glenda G. v. Compass Transit, LLC, Logisticare Solutions, LLC, Quest Diagnostics Clinical
Laboratories, Inc., and Lab One, Inc. d/b/a Quest Diagnostics, District Court of Comanchee County, OK. Case
No. CJ-2010-990. (driver dispute)
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Pending Litigation
22. Wells Pullens, Carolyn Sue, Elizabeth Ann Wells Hoggatt, James Hillary Wells, and John Curtis Wells v.

B&M Transport Solutions, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, and Covenant Health & Rehab of Picayune, LLC,
Circuit Court of Pearl River County, MS, Case No. 2010-1112H.

Closed Litigation

According to available records, the following is a list of all closed litigation within the past five
years. As a broker of passenger transportation services, LogistiCare often becomes a named
party in claims and litigation arising when passengers claim injuries from traffic accidents or
other incidents occurring during the course of transportation. LogistiCare is typically defended as
an additional insured under the contracted transportation provider’s insurance policies, with little
or no direct involvement, or financial contribution by LogistiCare. Unless otherwise noted, the
following cases arose from vehicle accidents or passenger incidents involving subcontracted
transportation companies.

Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

1. ABC Taxi v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Arizona Justice Court, Pima County, Case No. CV09015096. (contract
dispute)
2. Alberto, Rafael v. Martinez Transportation, Inc. and LogistiCare, Inc., United States District Court Southern

District of Florida Case No. 08-CV-20322. (FLSA)

3. Albritton, Ruby v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, et al., Fulton County State Court, Georgia GA, Case No.
06VS097839.
4, Andrews, Charlotte v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC and Divine Transportation and Jane Doe, Circuit Court of

Fairfax County, Virginia Case No. 2008-4980.

5. Bartlett, Maisha v. Ronald Mayo, LogistiCare & Battles Transportation, Superior Court for the District of
Columbia. Case No. 2006 CA 001500 B.

6. Bivins, Joseph Lee and Paulette Ross as Administratrix of the Estate of Jennifer Bivins deceased v.
Rosewood Nursing Center, Inc., Sterling Healthcare, Inc. Starship Transportation, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions,
LLC, Dialysis Treatment Centers of Macon, LLC and Davita, Inc. and John Does I-V, In the Superior Court of Bibb
County State of Georgia, Case No. 08CV49041.

7. Bobrick, Paul v. Logisticare Transportation Services, John Doe’s 1 to 15, Superior Court of California,
County of Los Angeles Case No. VC048696.

8. Cooper, Louis v. Logisticare Solutions, LLC, Mimi Transportation Services & Manor Care, Inc., Circuit Court
for the City of Alexandria, VA Case No. 07002870.

9. Corey, Delores v. Logisticare Solutions LLC, Veolia Transportation Services Inc; Veolia Transportation Inc;
ATC/Vancom, Inc. and Keya Lewis In the State Court of Chatham County. Case No. CA0903126.

10. Cromwell, Helen v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, FAME Transportation, et al., District Court, Clark County,
Nevada, Case No. A576171.

11. Cronin, Rona v. Edward Ernest Brown and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of Fairfax County, At
Law No0.218321.

12. Cronin-Fisher, Kathleen v. Edward Ernest Brown and LogistiCare Solutions LLC, Circuit Court of Fairfax
County Case No. 20078218.
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Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

13. Davis, Elliot F., Jr. v. Alicia Chapman, New Community Corporation, and Leslie Leonor v. LogistiCare,
Superior Court of New Jersey, Law Division, Essex County, Case No. ESX-L- 5081-10.

14. Doe, Jane v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, WMATA, MV Public Transportation dba MV Transport, Regency
Cab, Challenger Transportation, Inc. & Mohammad Sarrami Foroosnani, Circuit Court for Montgomery County
Case #279800-CV & Superior Court of the District of Columbia, DC Case No. 2006 CA 003171 B.

15. Doe, Jane by her Next of Friend and Conservator of Estate, Madeleine Lemieux & Quinn v. Yemi Talabi,
Clarence Hendricks, Laidlaw Transit, Inc., and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Superior Court Judicial District of
Hartford Case No. CV 07 5009974.

16. Doe, Mary, PPA for Jane Doe v. Gerald Terry, Jason Hylton, Metropolitan Livery, Inc. d/b/a Metro Taxi and
LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Superior Court J.D. of Waterbury at Waterbury Case No. CV-08-5008897-S.

17. Duboise, Estate of Frank Vincent (deceased) v. Sinai Plaza Nursing Rehabilitation Center; Hebrew Home
Sinai, Inc. DOS Health Care, Inc. Logisticare Solutions, LLC & Red Top Transportation, Circuit Court of the
Eleventh Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, Florida Case No. 08-20346CA20.

18. Duncan, Chantal v. City of Philadelphia, Nabil Habib Mossad t/a Marco & Peter Auto Transit, Marco &
Peter Auto Transit, LogistiCare of Philadelphia & Arrow Plumbing & Drain Cleaning Company, Court of Common
Pleas, Philadelphia County, July Term, 2009. Case no. 0907004559-000112.

19. Erhardt, Ronald E. v. Keith Jewell d/b/a Magic Transportation, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC and a/k/a and
d/b/a LogistiCare of Kentucky, Jefferson County Circuit Court Division Ill. Case No. 06CI 09705.

20. Exectrans & Courier Service, LLC v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, In the Frederick Co General District Court.
Case No. GV09-2187. (contract dispute)

21. Fisher, Joseph v. Edward Ernest Brown and LogistiCare Solutions LLC, Circuit Court of Fairfax County Case
No. 20053293

22. Ford, Antwanette R. v. Nicholas B. Gates, Eastern Express, Inc., Marshall Gray, Rodney Preslar and Robin
Preslar d/b/a S&T Transit, and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of Dunklin County, MO Division | Case
No. 06DUCC00120.

23. Ford, Rosie, Lakishuire Ford and Francis Coney, aunt and next friend for the benefit of Diquan Gordon v.
Nicholas B. Gates, Eastern Express, Inc., Marshall Gray, Rodney Preslar, d/b/a S & T Transit and LogistiCare
Solutions, LLC, Dunklin County Circuit Court of Missouri Division | Case No. 06- DUCC00046.

24, Gant, Melba on behalf of Gregory Welcome, a minor, as his mother & natural guardian v. Marco Peter
Auto Transit, LogistiCare, Inc. & George E. & Susan L. Holtz, In the Court of Common Pleas Philadelphia County
CA Arbitration No. 3397 September 2008. (LogistiCare affiliate)

25. Garcia, William vs. LogistiCare, Eleventh Judicial Circuit Court, Dade County, FL Case No. 23336CA32
(employment issue).

26. Garnett, Corey & Mary, individually and as husband and wife v. Vegas Western Cab, Inc., a Nevada
Corporation, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, a Delaware Corporation, doing business in Nevada, Doe Cab Driver 1-5
and Roe Corporations 1-5, District Court of Clark County, Nevada Case No. A54113.

27. Gateway Insurance Company v. Regency Cab, Inc., Jane Doe, Logisticare Solutions, LLC and Mohammad
Sarrami Forosnani, In the U.S. District Court of Maryland (Baltimore), Case No. 1:06-cv-03278-AMD.

28. Godoy, Alice v. LogistiCare, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, et al., In the Superior Court of California,
County of Riverside, Indio Branch, Case No. Inc Case No. 081797.

29. Havener, Richard L., Jr. v. Oklahoma Transit Authority, Inc. d/b/a Excel Lift Services, Inc. and LogistiCare
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Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

Solutions, LLC, District Court in and for Creek County, Sapulpa Division, OK Case No. CJ-2007-740.

30. Hicks, Gwendolyn v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC R/A Glory Transportation Services, Inc. Debra Olagumju &
Emanuel Olagumju individually, Warrant in Debt. In the Richmond General District Court, Virginia. Case No.
069853.

31. Horne, Larry, as Personal Representative of the Estate of Gertrude Horne v. Robert B. Smalls, BCD Rural
Transportation Management Association and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Court of Common Pleas for the Ninth
Judicial Circuit, Case No. 2008-CP-08-0026.

32. Jackson, Ericka and Namonsha Jackson, a minor by and through her mother and next friend, Ericka
Jackson, v. James McNally and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court of Sunflower County, MS, Case No. 2010-
386.

33. Jackson, Willard M. v. David Anthony Peterson and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court for Prince
George’s County, Case # CAL07-094009.

34. Keaser, Bessie v. Art of Life, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, and Milton Brown, Court of Common Pleas of
Philadelphia County, Case No. 001011.

35. Kulb, Florence v. LogistiCare, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Valery Grenader, and Philadelphia Coach,
Inc., Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA, Case No. 090502313.

36. Lamb, Lori Ann, Administrator of the Estate of Doris Ann Lamb, Deceased v. Life Stride, Inc dba Vernice
Worldwide Transport Services and Victor Rojas, Jr. and Arnida B. Lamont dba Lamont & Wade Associates and
Louis Wade, dba Lamont & Wade Associates and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit Court for the City of
Staunton, VA Case No.790CL07000225-00.

37. Laroche, Marie v. Logisticare Solutions, Inc. et al., Prince Georges County Circuit Court Civil Action No CAL
06-20683.

38. Lewis, Bernetta L. v. Heritage Transportation, LLC and Mildred Frasier and Logisticare Solutions LLC, State
of South Carolina, County of Richland, In the Court of Common Pleas C/A No. 2008-CP-40-07472. (contract
dispute)

39. Lifestar Response of Alabama, Inc. v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Fulton County Magistrate Court, GA, Case
No. 08MS087496 (contract dispute).

40. Lincoln General Insurance Co. v. Metropolitan Livery, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Mary Doe, & Jane
Doe, Superior Court, J.D. of Hartford, CT.

41. Marberry, Lillian v. St. Joseph’s/Candler Health System, Inc., TF&S Transport, Inc., Doris Pons Transport,
LLC, LogistiCare, Inc. & John Doe’s (1-5), Superior Court of Chatham County State of Georgia Case No. 07-0558
FR. (LogistiCare affiliate)

42. Mazelis, Joel Phillip & Stillson, Jeanne v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Challenger Transportation, Inc.
WMATA, Luc Gilbert Bitjad & Jose A. Chicas, Circuit Court of Montgomery County Maryland, Case No. 295185-
V.

43, McFarland, Brian, individually and as administrator of the Estate of Brenda McFarland, v. Logisticare

Solutions, LLC, James H. Autry d/b/a First Choice Transport, We Care Transportation, Inc., Davita, Inc., ABC
Corp. 1-5, and John Does 1-5, In the State Court of Clayton County, Georgia, Civil Action File No.
2008EV005131A.

44, Meriweather, Hattie v. Ebou Colley, individually and d/b/a Louisville Care Medical Transport, LogistiCare
Solutions, LLC d/b/a Louisville Care Medical Transport and the Parkway Extended Care Center, Inc., Jefferson
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Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

Circuit Court Division IX Case No. 07CI005886.
45, Mills, Robert v. LogistiCare, et al., Miami-Dade County Circuit Court, FL Case # 06-9100-CA-08.

46. Migueo, Alba, as parent, natural guardian and next friend of the Estate of minor, Johnathan Miqueo,
deceased v. Pediatric Network Holding Corp. d/b/a Children’s Rehab Network, Red Top Transportation, Inc. and
A Ride Transportation Services, Inc., Circuit Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, FL
General Jurisdiction Division Case No. 06-11986CA27. (LogistiCare affiliate)

47. Mora, Hernan, et al vs. Nico’s Transportation and LogistiCare, US District Court, Southern District of
Florida Case No. 08-20184-CIV (FLSA).

48. Mujica, Georgina v. Jose M. Mendia & LogistiCare, Circuit Court in & for Miami-Dade County, Florida, Case
No. 08-32791CA04.

49, Myers, Deanna S., as legal guardian and next friend of Danielle Nichole Myers v. LogistiCare, Inc., Kenneth
Johnson, and Dondi Johnson, State Court of Fulton County, Georgia, Civil Action No. 10EV009332A.

50. Nautilus Insurance Company v. Regency Cab, Inc., Jane Doe, Logisticare Solutions, LLC and Mohammad
Sarrami Forosnani, In the U.S. District Court of Maryland (Baltimore), Case No. 1:06-cv-03088-AMP.

51. Nicholson, Vivienne v. LogistiCare, Inc., Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County, PA. Case No.
090403969. (LogistiCare affiliate)

52. Outlaw, Raymond v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, a foreign Limited Liability Company; and DOE’S 1-10,
District Court, Clark County, Nevada, Case No. A581369 XIII.

53. Pearson, David C t/a E&H Transportation v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, In the Circuit Court for Montgomery
Cp., MD Civil No. 305001-V. (contract dispute)

54, Pee Dee Regional Transportation Authority v. The SC Procurement Review Panel, SC Department of Health
and Human Services, SC Procurement Materials Management Office and Logisticare Solutions, LLC, In the Court
of Common Pleas Fifth Judicial District Civil Action No. 2007 — CP-40-01589 (bid protest).

55. Perez, Sylvia v. LogistiCare and Transit Aide, Inc., Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia County, Trial
Division #002391.

56. Pierreville, Jean v. Logisticare Solutions, LLC and/or HealthTrans, Inc., Mark Imburt, and Parkway Regional
Medical Center Auxillary, Inc., Broward County Circuit Court —17th Judicial Circuit Case No. 06002932.

57. Puentes, Adrian PPA Solangel Santos et al v. Specialty Transportation, Inc. and LogistiCare, Inc., Charter
LCl, Inc. and Providence Service Corporation, State of Connecticut, Hartford Superior Court, Ref 108611.
(LogistiCare affiliate)

58. Ray, Carolyn v. Nicholas B. Gates, Eastern Express, Inc., Marshall Gray, Rodney Preslare and Robin Preslare
d/b/a S&T Transit, and LogistiCare Solutions, Circuit Court of Dunklin County, Missouri Division | Case No.
07DU-CC00108.

59. Regions Bank of Little Rock, as Administrator for the Estate of Gerald Paul, deceased, v. Janice R.
Smithwick, LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, KST Watts & Co., LLC d/b/a KST Watts Transportation Company, and
Shakendra "Cookie" Montgomery, In the Circuit Court of Pulaski County, Arkansas. Case No. CV-09-1909.

60. Rodriquez, Delores v. Red Top Transportation, Inc., In the Circuit Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit and for
Miami-Dade County, Florida Case No. 07-46900CA01(2). (LogistiCare affiliate)

61. Rush, Gloria v. American Medical Transportation & LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Circuit County Court of the
City of St. Louis, MO Division XX Case No. 0622CC05534.
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Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

62. Sanders, Kenneth & Drusilla v. Logisticare Corporate Headquarters, In the Magistrate Court of Fulton
County, Georgia. Case No. 1:10-CV-00158-CAP. (miscellaneous tort, not auto)

63. Sanneet, Inc. d/b/a Broad and Diamond BP v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC a/d/b/a LogistiCare, Transit Aide,
Inc. and Allstate Transportation Company, Inc., Court of Common Pleas Philadelphia County, Pennsylvania,
Case No. 001732. (contract dispute)

64. Serrano, Caroline, ppa Alfred Serrano, & Alfred Serrano v. City of Hartford, City of Hartford Board of
Education, Specialty Transportation, Inc., & LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Superior Court, Judicial District of
Hartford at Hartford, Case No. CV-09-5030801-S.

65. Steele, Faye v. Allied Medical Transport, Inc. a/k/a and d/b/a Allied Medical Transportation Services, Inc.
and Allied Charter Tours, Inc. and Health Trans, Inc. and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, 17th Judicial Circuit in and
for Broward County Circuit Case No. 06-725-CACE 14.

66. Stevenson, Charlene v. Bolivar County Council on Aging, Inc. LogistiCare Solutions, Inc., and John Does 1-4,
Circuit Court of the First Judicial District of Hinds County, Mississippi. CA No. 251-09-1049CIV.

67. The Hanover Insurance Co. v. Deanna Myers, as legal guardian and next friend of Danielle Nichole Myers,
Logisticare, Inc., Kenneth Johnson, Dondi Johnson, & State Farm Mutual Automobile Insurance Company, In the
Superior Court of Fulton County, Georgia. Case No. 2010-CV-188143.

68. Tubilla, Evangeline & State Farm Insurance v. Ortez Glass, Logisticare Solutions, et al., District Court of
Maryland for Prince George’s County, Case No. 050200035392006.

69. Valdez, Ada & Eduardo Valdez v. Miguel A Golondrino & Red Top Transportation, Inc., Circuit Court of the
11th Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, FL Case No. 06-22803-CA-30. (LogistiCare affiliate)

70. Vasquez, Gloria v. Nevada Medical Transportation, Inc.; DOE DRIVER, individually, DOE EMPLOYEES,
individually, and in their Official Capacity as Employees of Nevada Medical Transportation, Inc.; LogistiCare
Solutions, Inc. d/b/a LogistiCare, Inc.; DOES | through X; and ROE CORPORATIONS | through X, Inclusive, In the
District Court of Clark County, Nevada. Case No. A-09-595577-CV.

71. Wagner, Christian P. v. Advanced Vehicle Systems, Inc., Coach USA, Inc., Miami-Beach Transportation
Management Association, Inc., Electric Transit Vehicle Institute, Inc., and Red Top Transportation, Inc., In the
Circuit Court of the 11th Judicial Circuit in and for Miami-Dade County, FL Case No. 02-30406CA31.

72. Ward, Alice vs. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Rauf L. Hassain, Zohair Mohammed, M & Z, Inc., University
Health Systems A/K/A The University of Virginia Medical Center, Maha A. Elobeid, Raouf El Hasson & M and Z
Transportation, Inc., Circuit Court for the city of- Charlottesville, VA Case No. 06-364.

73. Waters, Debra L. c/o D&K Transportation v. Logisticare Solutions, LLC, In the Justice of the Peace Court of
Delaware and for Kent County Court No. 16. CA No. JP16-08-005887. (contract dispute)

74. Western World Insurance Co., Inc. v. Regency Cab, Inc., Jane Doe, Logisticare Solutions, LLC and
Mohammad Sarrami Forosnani, In the U.S. District Court of Maryland (Baltimore), Case No. 1:07-cv-00601-
AMD.

75. White, Geraldine C. v. Transit Aide, Inc., Bill Black, John Daniels, LogistiCare, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions,
LLC., and Best Transit, Inc., Court of Common Pleas of Philadelphia County Trial Division, Case No. 000825.

76. Williams, Anthony v. Joyce Mary Jones, Grace Transportation, Inc., et al. including LogistiCare Solutions,
LLC, County Court of Coahoma County, Mississippi, Cause No,14-CO-08-0112.

77. Williams, Georgia v. USA Medical Transportation and LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Superior Court of
California, County of Los Angeles, Case No. YC061524.
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Closed Litigation — Past Five Years

78. Williams, Guy v. David M. Peterson, Keystone Quality Transport, Resources for Human Development,
LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, City of Philadelphia, & SEPTA, In the Court of Common Pleas, Philadelphia County,
First Judicial District, Civil Division, Case No. 09110 3329.

79. WMATA v. Deepak K. Gautem and LogistiCare, Inc., Circuit Court for Montgomery County, Maryland Case
No. 293800-V. (LogistiCare affiliate)

80. Woodruff, Luther v. Deepak K. Gautem, LogistiCare, Inc., LogistiCare Solutions, LLC & Challenger
Transportation, Circuit Court for Montgomery County, Maryland, Case No. 296302-V.

American Arbitration Association Matters:
1. K.A.&M. Enterprise, LLC v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Oklahoma American Arbitration Association Case
Number: 71 125 M 00098 10 (contract dispute).

2. PMT, Inc v. LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, Mississippi American Arbitration Association Case No. 69 125 Y
00499 08 (contract dispute).

3. TLC Healthcare Services v. Logisticare Solutions, LLC, Ohio American Arbitration Association Case No. 53
193 00773 09. (contract dispute)

LogistiCare is neither currently under any government investigation, nor are there any
government lawsuits pending against our company.

For further information or to discuss pending or recent litigation, contact Chinta Gaston, General
Counsel, at 434-295-2397, or Melanie Winskie Crowe, Associate General Counsel, at 404-888-
5800, ext. 419.

11. Provide a statement of whether, in the last 10 years, you or a predecessor company has
filed any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding, or undergone the appointment of a receiver,
trustee, or assignee for the benefit of creditors. If so, provide an explanation providing relevant
details including the date in which the company emerged from bankruptcy or expects to emerge.
If still in bankruptcy, provide a summary of the court-approved reorganization plan. Include your
organization’s parent organization, affiliates, and subsidiaries.

LogistiCare nor any predecessor company has filed any bankruptcy or insolvency proceeding, or
undergone the appointment of a receiver, trustee, or assignee for the benefit of creditors.

12. If your organization is a publicly traded corporation, submit the most recent U.S. Securities
and Exchange Commission Form 10K Annual Report, and the most recent 10-Q Quarterly
report.

LogistiCare is a wholly owned subsidiary of a publicly traded company. The most recent 10K
and 10Q for our parent company, The Providence Service Corporation, are attached. There have
been no SEC investigations, civil or criminal, involving LogistiCare or our parent company in
the last 10 years.
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Please see Appendix 1 for 2010 and 2009 Audited Providence Service Corporation 10-K Annual
Report. See Appendix 2 for Form 10-Q March Financial report for Providence Service
Corporation.

13. If another corporation or entity either substantially or wholly owns your organization, submit
the most recent detailed financial reports for the parent organization. Include a statement signed
by the authorized representative of the parent organization that the parent organization will
unconditionally guarantee performance by the proposing organization of each and every
obligation, warranty, covenant, term and condition of the Contract.

Please see Appendix 1 for 2010 and 2009 Audited Providence Service Corporation 10-K Annual
Report and Appendix 2 for Form 10-Q March Financial report for Providence Service
Corporation as submitted in response to B.6.

13a. Include a statement signed by the authorized representative of the parent organization that
the parent organization will unconditionally guarantee performance by the proposing
organization of each and every obligation, warranty, covenant, term and condition of the
Contract.

Please see Appendix 3 for the authorized representative’s statement.

14. Attach a personnel roster and resumes of key people who shall be assigned to perform
duties or services under the Contract, highlighting the key people who shall be assigned to
accomplish the work required by this RFP and illustrate the lines of authority.

Key Operations Personnel

Sandy Reifel, Vice President, Managed Care Accounts

M.B.A., B.S., Psychology, Possesses more than 25 years management experience

Kennesaw State University Acts as corporate liaison for LogistiCare's national MCOs

Works in a consultative manner with organizations offering transportation
services to their memberships

Involved in all aspects of client care: contract negotiation, rate establishment,
development of scope of services, program implementation, and ongoing
account management, including contract compliance and compliance
review

Tashena Gasaway, Client Services Account Manager

M.S., Public Health, Emory Possesses more than five years healthcare industry experience, specifically in

University account management of non-emergency transportation services

Manages 18 of our MCO transportation programs including Medicaid and
Medicare

Extensive knowledge about all aspects of NEMT programs for Medicare
members

Herman Schwarz, Chief Executive Officer

M.B.A., University of Pennsylvania | Leverages experience serving many large corporate and startup companies

B.S., University of Virginia Has 25+ years’ experience as a leader with accountability for P&L, strategy,
operations, financials, mergers, acquisitions, sales and marketing

Oversees performance on all LogistiCare contracts for overall project success
Ensures that all programmatic components are operating as planned and
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Key Operations Personnel
contracted

Ken Piehl, Executive Vice President of Corporate Operations

B.S., Business Administration,
Cleveland State University

Experienced executive with 30 years of senior management responsibility

Oversees LogistiCare's business development efforts that include
governmental affairs, the cultivation of new state contracts, the renewal of
existing NEMT state contracts, proposal development and the expansion of
our transportation management processes into commercial applications

Brings a foundation in operations to the business development role through his
prior role with LogistiCare as Vice President of Operations

Has P&L responsibility and oversaw state operations in Connecticut, New
Jersey, New York, Arizona, Nevada and California

Managed the start-up of our Arizona Managed Care call center and was
aligned with sales in implementing operations in Hawaii, New Mexico and
nationwide with our Medicare product

Gained extensive experience over the years in transportation operations in
several industries and has developed skills in organizational right-sizing,
strategy development, security and risk management, and organizational
development

Worked for National Service Industries as Senior Vice President of
Administration, where he was instrumental in aligning the operations with a
strategic turnaround plan and in eliminating expense while maintaining high
service levels

Albert Cortina, Chief Administrative Officer

B.S, Florida State University

Leverages extensive experience in finance, operations, logistics, healthcare,
and transportation management

Has 25 years of experience developing operational and financial systems for
physician groups and medical clinics to increase operating efficiencies

Directly manages key financial and operational aspects of all of LogistiCare’s
transportation management projects

Oversees MA recipient encounter information and all performance and
financial compliance audits

Negotiates, authorizes, and ensures contract compliance

‘

Samantha Garcia, General Manage
B.S., University of Phoenix

Leverages over 10 years of experience managing call centers
Heads the LogistiCare Arizona Call Center operations

Maintains the staff, capacity, and quality assurance procedures required to
provide exceptional levels of transportation services

Joined the LogistiCare management team in 2007

Gregg Bryars, Senior Vice President of Operations

B.S., Nicholls State University
» Lean Manufacturing Certified
Six Sigma Trained

Leverages more than 20 years hands-on senior management experience in
the transportation and logistics industries and more than 10 years’
experience managing call centers

Manages networks of people and processes to meet customers’ needs and
strategic objectives across multiple industries

Oversees leading operations for eight NEMT state contracts and five call
centers, one of which has more than 200 call takers

Develops and manages successful NEMT quality assurance programs

Acts as liaison for NEMT industry and government officials; focused on
improving Medicaid policies, procedures, and awareness for state workers,
community volunteers, clients, and their families

Fosters a successful startup, transition, and ongoing operation of the full
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Key Operations Personnel

NEMT operation

Ensures NEMT operation has all necessary resources required during
transition

Works with clients, administrators, legislators, and transit associations
firsthand

Collaborates with GM to ensure quality and customer satisfaction and
corporate leadership support for the GM to ensure a flexible, scalable
organization to meet ongoing requirements

Figure 2. Breakdown of Experience and Responsibilities of Key Operations Personnel. LogistiCare’s approach
to supporting local resources with highly skilled corporate professionals has been tested repeatedly and has proven
to be a cost-effective advantage for our customers.

14.b. If any of your personnel named is a current or former Louisiana state employee, indicate
the Agency where employed, position, title, termination date, and last four digits of the Social
Security Number.

None of LogistiCare’s personnel named are current or former Louisiana State employees.

14.c. For key positions/employees which are not full time provider justification as to why the
position is not full time. Include a description of their other duties and the amount of time
allocated to each.

Not applicable.

15. Identify (IN THE ATTACHED EXCEL DOCUMENT), all of your organization’s publicly-
funded managed care contracts for Medicaid/CHIP and/or other low-income individuals within
the last five (5) years. In addition, identify, in Excel format your organization’s ten largest (as
measured by number of enrollees) managed care contracts for populations other than
Medicaid/CHIP and/or other low-income individuals within the last five (5) years. For each prior
experience identified, provide the trade name, a brief description of the scope of work, the
duration of the contract, the contact name and phone number, the number of members and the
population types (e.g., TANF, ABD, duals, CHIP), the annual contract payments, whether
payment was capitated or other, and the role of subcontractors, if any. If your organization has
not had any publicly-funded managed care contracts for Medicaid/SCHIP individuals within the
last five (5) years, identify the Organization’s ten largest (as measured by number of enrollees)
managed care contracts for populations other than Medicaid/CHIP individuals within the last (5)
years and provide the information requested in the previous sentence. Include your
organization’s parent organization, affiliates, and subsidiaries.

Please see Appendix 4 for excel file of publicly funded managed care contracts.

16. Identify whether your organization has had any contract terminated or not renewed within
the past five years. If so, describe the reasons for the termination/nonrenewal, the parties
involved, and provide the address and telephone number of the client. Include your
organization’s parent organization, affiliates and subsidiaries.

WellCare Louisiana Proposal 2011




LogistiCare N WellCare

Throughout our history, LogistiCare has not had a client terminate a contract for cause. In fact,
our customer retention rate is 90 percent across state contracts over the past 21 years — a unique
testament to our dedication for client satisfaction and pursuit of excellence. We work very hard
to keep our clients happy with the service we provide. See Appendix 5 for a list of terminated
contracts.

Please note that Providence Service Corporation’s. Social Services business has not lost or
terminated any material or significant contracts within the past five years.

16a. If the contract was terminated/non-renewed in B.17. Above, based on your organization’s
performance, describe any corrective action taken to prevent any future occurrence of the
problem leading to the termination/non-renewal. Include your organization’s parent organization,
affiliates, and subsidiaries.

Not applicable. No contract was terminated/non-renewed based on LogistiCare’s performance.

17. As applicable, provide (in table format) the proposer’s current ratings as well as ratings for
each of the past three years from each of the following: AM Best Company; TheStreet.com Inc.;
Standard & Poor’s.

Rating Agency 2011 2010 2009 2008
S&P NR B+ B- B-
Moody’s B2 B2 B2 B2

18. For any of the organization’s contracts to provide physical health services within the past
five years, has the other contracting party notified the Proposer that it has found your
organization to be in breach of the contract?

Not applicable.

19. Indicate whether your organization has ever sought, or is currently seeking, National
Committee for Quality Assurance (NCQA) or American Accreditation HealthCare Commission
(URAC) accreditation status. If it has or is, indicate current NCQA or URAC accreditation status
and accreditation term effective dates if applicable.

LogistiCare shares WellCare commitment to quality. In 2006, LogistiCare set the NEMT
industry standard for commitment to quality through our Utilization Review Accreditation
Committee (URAC) accreditation. In 2009, we were reaccredited. In 2010, we worked with
URAC to roll out the first ever transportation broker enterprise accreditation.
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To determine LogistiCare’s eligibility for accreditation at an enterprise level, URAC has been
conducting thorough reviews of our nationwide operations, including our Policies and
Procedures, through on-site inspections at randomly selected sites. Since these visits are
unannounced, all 28 sites are prepared for an audit at all times. The URAC standards and audits
address several critical areas:

» Organizational structure

» Personnel management

» Quality improvement

» Consumer protection

As of March, 2011, LogistiCare passed the URAC audit with a score of 97. See Appendix 6 for
the official URAC Certificate.

Non-emergency medical transportation brokers like LogistiCare are not eligible for National
Committee for Quality Assurance accreditation.

20. Have you ever had your accreditation status (NCQA, URAC) in any state for any product line
adjusted down, suspended, or revoked? Include your organization’s parent organization,
affiliates, and subsidiaries.

LogistiCare has never had its accreditation status adjusted down, suspended or revoked in any
state for any reason.

21. If you are NCQA accredited in any state for any product line, include a copy of the applicable
NCQA health plan report cards for your organization. Include your organization’s parent
organization, affiliates and subsidiaries.

Not applicable.

22. Provide a copy of the most recent external quality review report for the Medicaid contract
identified in response to item B.16 that had the largest number of enrollees as of January 1,
2011. Provide the entire report. In addition, provide a copy of any corrective action plan
requested of your organization (including your organization’s parent organization, affiliates, and
subsidiaries) in response to the report.

None, not applicable.

23. Identify and describe any regulatory action, or sanction, including both monetary and non-
monetary sanctions imposed by any federal or state regulatory entity against your organization
within the last five years. Include your organization’s parent organization, affiliates, and
subsidiaries.

None.
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24. Provide a statement of whether your organization is currently the subject or has recently
been the subject of a criminal or civil investigation by a state or federal agency other than
investigations described in response to item B.6. Include your organization’s parent company,

affiliates and subsidiaries.

In 2007, a local office of the Department of Labor in Miami, Florida, questioned the
classification of four employees in LogistiCare’s Miami office. LogistiCare voluntarily
reclassified those employees from exempt to hourly. There was no finding that LogistiCare had

violated any law.

25. Submit client references for your organization from major subcontractors; with at least one
reference from a major subcontractor who have had with a state Medicaid agency or other large
similar government or large private industry contract. Each reference must be from contracts

within the last five years.

As the recognized industry leader with 66 current transportation management contracts, covering
80 NEMT programs in 35 states, LogistiCare is confident in our past performance and
references. Included in Figure 3 are our five highest volume customers. Please feel free to

contact any of these references.

LogistiCare's Five Highest Volume Customers

Department of Medical Assistance Services
Attention: Robert Knox, Transportation
Manager, Health Care Services Division
600 East Broad Street, Suite 1300
Richmond, VA 23219

Facsimile: (804)371-6035

Virginia
Providers in the Transportation Network: 290
Annual Trips: 3,805,000
Annual Call Volume: 390,390
Covered Lives: 3,130,228

Bureau of Managed Care Operations/
Office of Medical Assistance
Attention: Tyrone Williams

P.O. Box 2675

Harrisburg, PA 17105

Facsimile: (717) 705.8112

twilliams@state.pa.us

Pennsylvania
Providers in the Transportation Network: 24
Annual Trips: 5,401,414
Annual Call Volume: 529,655
Covered Lives: 474,066

South Carolina

SC Department of Health & Human Services
Attention: John R. Stevens

1201 Main Street, Suite 600

Columbia, SC 29201

Telephone: (803) 737-0612

Providers in the Transportation Network: 118
Volunteer Drivers: 53

Annual Trips: 1,254,106

Annual Call Volume: 467,593

Covered Lives: 503,238

Lisa Lyons, RN, MNS

Vice President, National Ancillary Strategy
216 Blenny Lane

Chester, MD 21619

Office: 410 604-6153

Point of Contact Information:

United
Providers in the Transportation Network: 1,019
Annual Trips: 170,538
Annual Call Volume: 210,329
Covered Lives: 283,544

Providers in Transportation Network: 198
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Annual Trips: 2,829,489

State of New Jersey, Department of Annual Call Volume: 1,265,951

Health and Human Services, Division of Covered Lives: 982,659

Medical Assistance and Health Services
Richard H Hurd, Contract Compliance and
Chief of Staff

Division of Medical Assistance and Health
Services

P.O.Box 712

Trenton, NJ 08625-0712

(Physical Address)

Quakerbridge Plaza

Building 5, Room 202

Hamilton, NJ 08619

609-588-2550
Richard.H.Hurd@dhs.state.nj.us

Figure 3. Reliable References from Our Highest Volume Customers. LogistiCare works to make every endeavor
successful — as a result, we build reliable and long-term relationships with each customer.
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June 7, 2011

Wade Davenport

Director, Strategic Sourcing
WellCare Health Plans, Inc.
8735 Henderson Road
Renaissance Two

Tampa, FL 33634

Dear Mr. Davenport:

We understand that the Louisiana Department of Health and Hospitals (“DHH”) is soliciting competitive
proposals for managed care services through Medicaid Coordinated Care Network Request for Proposals
(RFP # 30SPUR-DHHRFP-CCN-P-MVA) (the “RFP”), and that WellCare Health Plans, Inc., through
certain affiliates (“WellCare™), intends to respond to the RFP.

We also understand that, pursuant to the RFP Proposal Submission and Evaluation Requirements, Part I1,
Item B.7, WellCare is required to submit from the parent organization of each major subcontractor a
statement that the parent organization will guarantee performance by the subcontractor.

Please accept this correspondence as the required statement that Providence Service Corp, parent
organization of LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, a proposed subcontractor for WellCare’s Medicaid managed
care business in the State of Louisiana, will unconditionally guarantee performance by LogistiCare
Solutions, LLC of each and every obligation, warranty, covenant, term and condition of the contract.

Alberto Cortina
Chief Administrative Officer
LogistiCare Solutions, LLC

1275 Peachtree Street, NE ¢ 6th Floor e Atlanta, GA 30309 e Phone 800.486.7647



Below please list all of your organization's publicly funded managed care contracts for Medicaid/CHIP and/or other low income individuals within the last five (5) years.

Care 1st 11/30/2011; 4 |[Tracee Howell
Health Plan additional 1 year
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation renewal options 323-889-6638 254,832 [TANF Confidential | Fee-for-Service [N/A
United Health
Care of New Sharon Slotnick, Capitated
York, Inc. Regional Payment
Medicaid Americhoice  [Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 212-898-8492 218,158 [TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Anthem Blue Murphy Duckett, Capitated
Cross Blue Manager Payment
Medicaid Shield Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 805-384-3929 199,825 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
- Capitated
';\lfz:'ty Health Kimberly David Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 718-794-5917 198,532 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
02/28/2010;
Optima Health EVERGREEN Bill Bauer Capitated
Plan after initial three- Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation year period 757-552-7147 140,434 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
United Health Capitated
Care Lisa Lyons Payment
Medicaid (National) Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 410-604-6153 122,158 [TANF, ABD, Duals |Confidential Schedule N/A
DC Chartered ’ . Capitated
o Health Plan ) ) Leslie Lyles Smith ‘ ‘ Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 202-408-3982 96,009 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Aetna Better Capitated
o Health ) ) Steven Pawlak . . Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 860-808-2608 94,786 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Unicare Health 12/31/2008; 3
Plan of additional 1 year Murphy Duckett Capitated
Kansas, Inc. renewal options Payment
Medicaid (Wellpoint) Non-Emergency Medical Transportation 12/31/2011 805-384-3929 71,246 |[TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Jennifer |. Reichard
National Contracts
Amerigroup Account Execgtive
Ohio. Inc. 4425 Corporation )
’ Lane Capitated
Virginia Beach, VA Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN [23462 757-473-2737 55,403 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
United
Healthcare Lisa Lyons Capitated
(District of Payment
Medicaid Columbia) Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 410-604-6153 44,387 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A




Capitated

HUMANA _
o Medical Plan ) . Susan Lempicki . ) Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 305-626-5678 39,691 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Amerigroup . . Capitated
o Virginia, Inc. ) _ Jennifer |. Reichard . ) Payment
Medicaid ’ Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 757-473-2737 39,457 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
South Broward
Hospital
District Lupe Rivero .
(SFCCN - Capitated
- SBHD) . . - Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 305-430-2842 23,509 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
HCSC
Insurance
Services d/b/a Karen Smoot
Blue erss Capitated
Blue Shield of
o New Mexico . . ) . Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 505-816-2163 23,155 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
North Broward
Hospital
(DS|'s:t(r:|((::tN ) Lupe Rivero Fixed Ratg
o NBHD) ' . . ‘ Compensation
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 305-430-2842 22,489 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Southern Capitated
Health Lisa Kane Payment
Medicaid Services, Inc. |Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 434-951-2408 22,133 |TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Capitated
Preferred
o Medical Plan ) . Dr. Kamal Hamdan . ) Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 305-447-8373 Ext 3211 15,926  [TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Martha Smith
1055 E. Colorado .
HealthNet Blvd.. Suite 300 Capitated
- . . Pasadena, CA 91106 - Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN ’ 626-683-6261 14,724 [TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Capitated
Wellcare - .
o Healthease ) . Jim Puckett . ) Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 813-206-6038 12,506 [TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
United Health
Care, Inc. Lisa Lyons Capitated
(FL) Payment
Medicaid Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 410-604-6153 8,809 TANF Confidential Schedule N/A
Public Health
Trust
(Part of the Lupe Rivero Capitated
SFCCN Payment
Medicaid Network) Non-Emergency Medical Transportation EVERGREEN 305-430-2842 3,720 TANF Confidential Schedule N/A

Below please list all of your organization's 10 largest (as measured by number of enrollees) managed care contracts for populationsothan than Medicaid/CHIP and/or other low income individuals within the last five (5) years.




Medicare HealthNet Transportation Vendor Evergreen Martha Smith 626-683-6261 533,956(Medicare Confidential |Capitated N/A
Medicare United HealthQ Transportation Vendor Evergreen Lisa Lyons 410-604-6153 139,310|Medicare Confidential | Capitated N/A
Medicare SCAN Health HTransportation Vendor Evergreen Karen Van Hulla 951-248-4609 100,559|Medicare Confidential |Capitated N/A
Medicare Humana Medic| Transportation Vendor Evergreen Lee Havey 502-476-5927 69,913|Medicare Confidential | Capitated N/A
Medicare Humana FL _ |Transportation Vendor Evergreen Susan Lempicki 305-626-5673 43,427|Medicare Confidential |Capitated N/A
Medicare HealthCare PajTransportation Vendor Evergreen Nicole Pinks 702-318-2455 28,481|Medicare Confidential | Capitated N/A
Medicare Windsor Health Transportation Vendor Evergreen Sherron Bowers 615-782-7800 ext 7344 27,991|Medicare Confidential |Capitated N/A
Medicare WellCare of NY Transportation Vendor Evergreen Cindy Bacchus 917-229-1941 13,377|Medicare Confidential | Capitated N/A
Medicare JMS Health PlgTransportation Vendor Evergreen Cinthia Gregoire 786-466-8258 2,583|Medicare Confidential |Capitated N/A
Medicare WellCare of CT|Transportation Vendor Evergreen Jim Puckett 813-206-6038 1,823|Medicare Confidential | Capitated N/A
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Management's Report on Internal Control Over Financial Reporting

Our management has the responsibility for establishing and maintaining adequate internal control over financial reporting for the registrant, as such
term is defined in the Securities Exchange Act of 1934 Rule 13a-15(f). Under the supervision and with the participation of our principal executive officer and
principal financial officer, we conducted an assessment, as of December 31, 2010, of the effectiveness of our internal control over financial reporting based on
the criteria set forth by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission in Internal Control-Integrated Framewaork.

We designed our intemal control ever financial reporting fo provide reasonable assurance regarding Lhe reliability of financial reporting and the
preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. Our internal control over financiat
reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation
of financial statements in accordance with generally accepted accounling principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are being made only in
accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection
of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company's assets that could have a materiat effect on the financial statements.

All internal control systems, no matier how well designed, have inherent limitations, ‘Therefore, even those systems determined to be effective can
provide enly reasonable assurance with respect to financial stalement preparation and presentation. Also, projections of any evaluation of effectiveness to
future periods are subject to the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degree of compliance with the policies
or procedures may deteriorate,

Based on our assessment, we concluded our internal control over financial reporiing is effective as of December 31, 2010.
KPMG LLP, an independent registered public accounting firm, which audited our consofidated financial statements included in this report on Form 10-
K has issued an attestation repor1 on the effectiveness of our intemal control over financial seporting. KPMG LLP's attestation report is also included in this

report on Form 10-K,
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Report of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Providence Service Corporation:

We hiave audited The Providence Service Corporation's internal control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established
in Internat Control—Integrated Framework, issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission {the COSO criteria), The
Providence Service Corporation’s manageinent is responsible for maintaining effective internal control over financial reporting and for its assessment of the
effectiveness of internal control over financial reporting, included in the accompanying management's annual report on intemal control over financial
reporting. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the effectiveness of The Providence Service Corporation's intemal control over financial reporting
based on our audit.

We conducted our audit in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States). Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether effective internal control over financial reporting was maintained in all
malerial respects, Our audit included obtaining an understanding of internal contro] over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists,
and testing and evaluating the design and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. Our audit also included performing such other
procedures as we considered necessary in the circumstances. We believe that our audit provides a reasonable basis for our opinion,

A company’s internal control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial
reporting and the preparation of financial statements for external purposes in accordance with U.S. generally accepted accounling principles. A company’s
internal confrol over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable deail,
accurately and faisly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as
necessary (o permit preparation of financial statements in accordance with U.S. generaily accepled accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of
the company are being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable assurance
regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assels that could have a material effect on the
financial statements,

Because of its inherent Fimitations, internal control over financial reporting may not prevent or detect misstatements. Also, projections of any evaluation
of effectiveness to future periods are subject fo the risk that controls may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the degrec of
compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

In our opinton, The Providence Service Corporation maintained, in all material respects, effective internal contro} over financial reporting as of
December 31, 2010, based on COSO criteria.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board (United States), the consolidated balance
sheets of The Providence Service Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations,
stockholders’ equity and comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for each of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010, and our report
dated March 11, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on those consolidated financial statements,

/s KPMG LLP
Phoenix, Arizona
March 11,2011
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Repor of Independent Registered Public Accounting Firm

The Board of Directors and Stockholders
The Providence Service Corparation:

We have audited the accompanying consolidated balance sheets of The Providence Service Corporation and subsidiaries {the Company) as of
December 31, 2010 and 2009, and the related consolidated statements of operations, steckholders’ equity and comprehensive income (loss), and cash flows for
cach of the years in the three-year period ended December 31, 2010, In conmection with our audits of the consolidated financial statements, we have also
audited the financial statement schedutes contained in Item 15(a)¢2). These consolidated financial statements and financial statement schedules are the
responsibitity of the Company's management. Our responsibilily is to express an opinion on these consolidated financial statements and financial statement
schedutes based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with the standards of the Public Company Accounting Oversight Board {United States), Those standards require
that we plan and perform the audit to obtain rensonable assurance about whether the financial statements are free of material misstatement, An audit includes
examining, on a Lest basis, evidence supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit atso includes assessing the accounting
principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits
provide a reasonable basis for our opinion.

In our opinion, the consolidated financial statenients referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the financial position of The Providence
Service Corporation and subsidiaries as of December 11, 2010 and 2009, and the results of their operations and their cash flows for each of the years in the
three-year period ended December 31, 2010, in conformity with U.S. generaliy accepted acconnting principles. Also, in our opinion, the related financial
statement schedules, when considered in relation 1o the eonsolidated financial statements taken as a whole, present fairly, in all material respecis, the
information set forth therein.

We also have audited, in accordance with the standards of the Public Cempany Accounting Oversight Board (United States}, the Company's internal
control over financial reporting as of December 31, 2010, based on criteria established in Juternal Control—Integrated Framework, issued by the Commiltee
of Sponsoring Organizations of the Treadway Commission, and our report dated March 11, 2011 expressed an unqualified opinion on the effectiveness of the
Company’s internal control over financial reporting.

Ist KPMG LLP
Phoenix, Arizona
March 11,2011
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The Providence Service Corporation

Consolidated Balance Sheets

Assets
Current assets:
‘Cash and cash equivalents
Accounts receivable—billed, net of allowance of $2.9 million in 2009 and $5.3 million in 2010
Accounts receivable—unbitled ' ' :
Management fee receivable(l)
Other receivables
Restricted cash
Prepaid expenses and other(2)
Deferred tax assets
Total current assets
Properiy and equipment, net
Goodwill
Intangible assels, net
Restrieied cash, tess current portion
Other assets

Total assets

Liabilities and stockholders' equity
Current liabilities:
Current poriion of fong-term obligations
Accounts payable
Accrued expenses
Accrued transporiation costs
Deferred revenue
R B SR
Reinsurance liability reserve

Total current Habilities

Long-tem obligations, less current portion

Other long-term liabilities

Preferred tax liabilities

Total liabililies

Commitments, contingencies and subsequent events (Notes 19, 22 and 24}
Stockholders' equity . '

Commeon stock: Anthorized 40,000,000 shares; $0.001 par value; 13,521,959 and 13,580,385 issued and outstanding

(including treasury shares)
Additional paid-in capital
Retained deficit
Accumulated other comprehensive loss, net of tax
Preasury shares, at cost, 619,768 shares
Total Providence stockholders” equity
Non-controlling interest
Total stockholders' equity
Total liabilities and stockholders’ equity

December 31,

2002

$ 51,157,429

2010

$ 61,260,061

80,458,245 75,845,917
320877 265,091
7,160,001 5,839,735
4,118,213 3,929,866
8,153,610 1,314,535
12,439,613 15478,221
3,558,034 1,633,644
167,374,722 171,568,270
11,166,272 16,401,107
113,672,945 113,783,389
73,963,261 66,441,817
5,941,924 9,079,563
10,987,542 9,659,349

$ 383,106,666 ' '$386,933,495

S 17480918

3 18,113,512

4,010,560 2,887,837
33,389,720 33,551,129
40,907,527 41,868,694
8,347,258 5,373,742
S )Y 1 1. S L e
12,644,670 11,898,200
117,153,070 113,693,114
186,732,342 164,190,260
5,143,322 © 78,721,610
11,740,340 11,579,849
320,769,074 298,184,833
13,522 13,580
170,551,301 172,540,912
(102,128,229)  (78,501,586)
{1,675,572) (880,814)
(11,383,967) (11,383,967)
55,377,055 81,788,125
6,960,537 6,960,537
62,337,592 78R, 748,662

$ 383,106,666 $386,933,495

(1} Includes related party management fee reccivable of approximately $281,000 and $237,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

(2)  Includes related party prepaid travel expenses of approximately $108,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2¢10.

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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Revenues:
Home and community based services
" Foster care services
Management fees(1)
" Non-emergency transporiation services

Operating expenses:
Client service expense(2)
Cost of non-emergency transportation services
General and administrative expense(2)
Asset impairment charges
Deprectation and amortization

‘Fotal operating expenses

Operating income {loss)

Other (income) expense:
Interest expense

o Interest income

Income {loss}) before income taxes

Provision {benefit) for income taxes

Net income (loss)

Earnings (loss) per common share:
Basic

Diluted

Weighted-average number of common shares onistanding:

T Basie
Diluted

The Providence Scevice Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Operations

Year ended December 31,

_ 2008 w0 2010
$ 258,003,077 289,006,655 292,735,117
32,343,247 37,283,711 135,547,733
20,217,211 14,447,586 13,637,781
~-381,106,735 460,275,314 /537,776,026
691,670,270 801,013,266 879,696,657
253,652,123 275,126,619 . 289,152,011
356,271,344 415,299,812 " 474,128,586
48,411,826 44,009,666 46,460,682
169,930,171 — R
12721494 12,852,107 12,652,027
DI 840,986,058 1 7147,288,204 -822393.306
(149,316,688) 53,725,062 57,303,351
19,578,404 20,798,250 16,267,881
- {978,877) - (365,853) 2 {256,033)
(167,916,215) 33,202,665 41,291,503
(12,311,542) -12,167,058 17,664,860
$ (155,604,673) $ 21,125,607 23,626,643
$ (1242 § L.61 1.79
$ (1242 § 0 L60 R Tl
------ 12,531,869 13,130,092 13,194,226
12,531,869 13,211,393 14,964,516

(1} Includes retated party maragement fees of approximately $509,000, $292,600 and $270,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010,

respectivety,

(2} Includes related parly expenses of approximatety $321,000, $388,000 and $520,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010,

respectively.

See accompanying notes Lo the consolidated financial statements
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The Providence Service Corporation
Consolidated Statements of Stockholders' Equity and Compreliensive Income (Loss)
Accumulated
Common Stock Common Other Treasury Stock
Addilional Stock Refained Comprehensive Non-
Pald-In Subscription Earnings Income Confrelling
Shares  Amoun( Capital Recelvable {Delicit) (Loss} Shares  Amount Interest Tolal
Batance at December 31, 2007 12,756,302 $12,756 $ 159,176,594 $ (714654 § 32350837 $ 71,093,367 612026 $(11,259,207) § T,648,946 § 188,308,639
Stock-hased compensation — — 8,760,435 -— — — —_— _— — 8,760,435
Res.lricled stock jssized/withheld 567,645 567 (567) — — — 1142 (124,760) S {124,600
Exercise of employee siock
aplions including income lax
shorifall of $1.3 mitlion 33,504 34 {843,672) — — — — — — (843,638
. Unregistesed stock issued to R, ' : SRR .
""" formet members of WD S R
‘Management, £L.C. 78,740 79 2,223,381 — — - — - 223,460
PSC of Canada Exchange Corp,
shares exchanged 14,379 14 382,439 — — — — — (382,453) —
Stock option cancellation and ‘ REARTEEI o ) S
" exchange—Legisticare 11,696 12 O — e - o — - —
Commnion stock subscrption
receivable — — e Ti4,054 — — — — — 714,654
- “Change in fair value of - RSN S N Sl
derivative, net of income tax e . : L T P TP
benefit of $653,241 — — s = = EoLe9y = — U su1,0m)
Foreign currency translation
adjustiments — — - — — (4,551,823} — — — (4,551,823}
Net loss — — — e {155,604,673) — — - — (155,604,613}
Total comprehensive foss {161,147,587)
Bilatice 5t December 35 2008 )3 462,356 7 13462 1696985981 ISR EI6Y T T (A9, SATY 619,768 I TABIA6TY T 266,493 3T,8011203
Stock-based compensation — — 302,071 — — — — — —_ 302,01
» . -Exercise of employee stock o g . : Loonas
aplions, ind_u_dingﬁe_:i tax BT ) . PR ST
" “benefit of $95,06% 48,100 48 244,688 — — — - LT e
PSC of Canada Exchange Corg.
shares exchanged 11,503 12 305,94 — — —_— — — £305,956) —
L Change_infairva_ﬂ_ueof S R - R - P A
*: derivative and impact of de-
:designa(ién,'netof incame ; . L Lol
tax of $543,929 — — = - — 820,121 - - — 2012
Poreign currengy Lranslation
adjustiments — — — — — 1,953,854 — — e 1,953,854
Net income - — — s 21,125,607 e - — —_ - 21,125,607
Tolal comprehensive income 23,899,582
Balance at December 31, 2009 13521959 13522 170,551,301 = U4102,128,229) (1,675,572) 619,768 (11,383967) 6,960,537  '62;337,592
Stock-based compensation — e 1,694,371 — o — — - — 1,694,371
Exercise of employee stock : [
"oplions, including net tax L
shorfall of $175,589 57,760 57 295,241 — —_ — — — — 295,298
Restricted stock issued 666 I (1) — — — — — — —
Change in fair vafue of
derivative, net of income tax
of 394,449 — — — — — 170,970 — — — 170,970
Foreign carrency iransfation
adjustments — — — — — 623,788 - —_ —_ 623,788
Nel income — — e — 3,620,043 — — — — 23,626,643
Total cosmprehensive income 24,421,401
Balance at December 31, 2010 13,580,385 $13,580 $ 172540912 3 °  — 5 {78500586) S {880,814) 619,768 ${11,283,967) $ 6,960,537 $ 58,748,662

See accompanying notes to the consolidated financial statements
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The Providence Service Corporation

Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Year ended December 31,

Operating activities
Net income (loss)
Adjustments to reconcile net income {loss) to net cash provided by operating activities:
Depreciation
Amortization
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Provision {or doubtful accounts
Deferred income taxes
Stock based compensation
Excess tax benefit upon exercise of stock options
Asset impainment charges
Other
Changes in operating assets and liabilities, net of effects of acquisitions:
Bilted and unbilled accounts receivable
Management fee receivable
Other receivables
Restricted cash
Prepaid expenses and other
Reinsurance liability reserve
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Accrued transportation costs
Deferred revenue
Other long-term liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities
Purchase of properly and equipment, net
Acquisition of businesses, net of cash acquired
Acquisition of management agreement
Acquisition earnout payments
Restricted cash for contract performance
Purchase of shori-lerm investments, net
Colleclion of notes receivable
Net cash used in investing activitics
Financing activities
Repurchase of common stock, for treasury
Proceeds from common stock issued pursuant to stock option exercise
Excess tax benefit upon exercise of stock options
Repayment of long-term debt
Debt financing costs
Capital lease payments
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Net change in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

2008

2009

2010

$ (155604,673) S 21,125607 § 23,626,643

4,505,214 4,689,709 4,952,722
8,216,280 8,162,398 ~-7,699,305
2,698,184 2,979,515 2,445,848
4,084,333 4,479,094 4,899,377
{14,553,560) 2,209,614 1,369,316
8,760,435 302,071 1,694,371
{184,908) (140,312) {66,372}
169,930,171 e R
27,878 109,212 87,566
(9,276,794} (10,542,465} 28,979
{2,364,483) 542,357 1,320,267
(417,295) (1,109,999) 97,397
“(214,098) 112,043 15,333
{5,828,653) 3,005,629 (3,387,496)
2,621,087 4,114,560 © 1,511,582
{0,680,776} 7,046,947 {906,472)
7,474,815 8,856,202 961,167
(702,259) 4,885,641 (3.611,441)
(104,912 - 183,519 00697127
12,385,986 61,101,342 44,025,219
(4.664007)  (3,699385)  (10,265944)
7(3,597,766) (1,037,650) eIl
(418,462) {100,000) —
(6,670,655) 0 Sl
2,506,353 (1,196,637) (2,303,897)
(185,515) (194,304 (120,733)
3,291,943 599,841 —
(9,738,109) (5,628,135) (12,690,574)
(124,760) — S
469,320 149,667 470,887
184,908 146,312 66,372
(8,650,000) (33,545,345 (21,909,488}
(88,775) (802,329) ©(61,053)
(1,012) {69,413} (13,3643
(8,210,319) - (34,127,108) " 1(21,446,646)
(451,956) 447 083 215,233
(6,014,398) 21,793,182 10,103,232
35,378,645 29,364,241 51,157,429

S 29364247 S 51,157429 S5 61,260,661

Sec accompanying notes to the consclidated {financial statements
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The Providence Service Corporation

Supplemental Cash Flow Information

Year ended December 31,

2008 2009 2010
Supplemental cash Now information T o SR
Cash paid for interest $ 16,773,008 $ 17,789,734 8§ 14,581,039
Cash paid for income taxes $ 4177798 S 07066871 $.0019,820/184
Note payable obtained to finance prepaid insurance S 989,925 § — 8 —
Stock issued to former members of WD Management, L.L.C. $OR223 460  $. I g
PSC of Canada Exchange Corp. shares exchanged $ 382,453 § 305,956 § —
Change in fair value of derivative and impact of de-designation ST eL0o § 820,121  $ 5 170,970
Business acquisitions: _
Purchase price § 8,900,000 3 29478 § —
Costs of acquisition 599,291 243,193 =
Less:
Cash (received) paid for working capital adjustment (479,716) 269,919 —
Amount due to former shareholder (525,000} 525,000 i i
Credit for indebtedness of management fees (4,827,425) o e
Cash acquired (69,384) T S [STIR TP P
Acquisition of business, net of cash acquired $ 3,597,766 § 1,037,650  § —

See accompanying notes (o the consolidated financial statements

72



Table of Conlents

The Providence Service Corporation
Notes to Consclidated Financial Statements
December 31, 2050

1, Nature of Operations
Description of Business

The Providence Service Corporation (the "Company”} is a govemment oufsourcing privatization company. The Company operates in the following two
segments: Seciat Services and Non-Emergency Transportation Services ("NET Services"). As of December 31, 2010, the Company operated in 43 states, and
the District of Columbia, Usited States, and British Columbia, Canada.

The Social Services operating segment responds to govemmental privatization iniliatives in adull and juvenile justice, corrections, social services,
welfare systems, education and workforce development by providing home-based and community-based counseling services and foster care services to at-risk
families and children. These services are purchased primarily by state, county and city levels of government, and are delivered under block purchase, cost
based and fee-for-service arrangements. The Company also contracts with not-for-profit organizations to provide management services for a fee.

The NET Services operating segment provides non-emergency transportation management services, primarily to Medicaid beneficiaries. The entities
that pay for non-emergency medical transportation services primarily include state Medicaid programs, heaith maintenance organizations and commercial
insurers, Mosi of the Company’s non-emergency medical transportation services are delivered under capitated contracts where the Company assumes the
respensibility of meeting the transporlation needs of a specific geographic population.

Seasonality

The Company's quarterty operating results and operating cash flows normally fluctuate as a result of seasonal variations in its business. In the
Company's Social Services operating segmient, Jower client demand for its home and community based services during the holiday and summcr seasons
generally results in lower revenue during those periods; however, the Company's expenses related to the Social Services operating segment do not vary
significantly with these changes. As a result, the Company’s Social Services operating segment experiences lower operating margins during the holiday and
summer seasons. The Company's NET Services operating segment also experiences fluetuations in demand for its non-emergency transportation services
during the summer, winter and holiday seasons. Due to higher demand in the summer months and lower demand in the winter and holiday seasons, coupled
with a fixed revenue stream based on a per member per month base structure, the Company's NET Services operating segment experiences Jower operating
margins in the summer season and higher operating margins in the winter and holiday seasons.

The Company expects guarterly fluctuations in operating results and operating cash flows to continue as a result of the seasonal demand for its home
and community based services and non-emergency transportation services, As the Company enters new markets, it could be subject to additional seasonal
variations along with any competitive response by other social services and transportation providers,

2. Principles of Consolidation

The accompanying consolidated financial statements include the accounts of the Company and all of its subsidiaries, including its foreign wholty-
owned subsidiary WCG International Ltd. {"WCG"). All intercompany accounts and transactions have been eliminated in consolidation,
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3, Basis of Accounting

The Company follows accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting Standards Board {"FASRB"). The FASB establishes accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP") that the Company follows, Rules and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission
{"SEC" under authority of federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants, which the Company is required to follow.
References to GAAP issued by the FASB in (hese footnotes are to the FASB Acconnting Standards Codification ("ASC"), which serves as a single source of
anthoritative non-SEC accounting and reporting standards to be applied by nongovernmental eatities. The FASB finalized the ASC effective for periods
ending on or after September 15, 2009, Prior FASB standards like FASB Statement of Accounting Standards and FASB Staff Positions are no longer being
issued by the FASB.

4, Significant Accounting Policies
Foreign Currency Translation

The finnancial position and resulis of operations of WCG are measured using WCG's Jocal cumrency (Canadian Delkar) as the functional currency.
Revenues and expenses of WCG have been translated into U.S, dollars al average exchange rates prevailing during the period. Assets and Habilities have been
translated at the rates of exchange on the balance sheet date. The resulting translation gain and loss adjustments are recorded directly as a separate component
of stockholders' equity. At present and for the foreseeable future, the Company intends to reinvest any undistributed earnings of iis foreign subsidiary in
foreign operations. As a result, the Company is not providing for U.S, or additional foreign withholding taxes on its foreign subsidiary's undistributed
earnings. Generally, such earnings become subject to U.S, tax upon the remittance of dividends and under certain other eircumstances. It is not practicable to
estimate the amount of unrecognized deferred tax Hability for temporary differences that are essentially permanent in duration on such undistributed carnings.

Cash and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash cquivalents include al! cash balances and highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less, Investments in cash
equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair value. The Company places its temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial
institutions, Al times such investments may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation {FDIC}) and the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
{CDIC) insurance limits.

Al December 31, 2009 and 2010, approximately $4.4 million and $3.8 million, respectively, of cash was held by WCG and is not freely transferable
without unfavorable tax consequences between the Company and WCG,

Restricted Cash
The Company had approximately $14.1 million and $16.4 million of restricted cash at December 31, 2009 and 2010 as follows:

December A,

. 2009 2010

Coltateral for letters of credit—Contractual obligations s 418,000 8 243,000
Contractual obligations 786,801 781,468
Subtotal restricted cash for contractual obligations ST 04 801 U024 468
Collateral for letters of credit—Reinsured claims losses 4,041,000 4,808,921
Escrow—Reinsured claims losses oo 8,849,733 10,560,709
Subtotal restricted cash for reinsured claims losses 12,890,733 15,369,630
Total restricted cash 14,095,534 T 16,394,098
Less current portion 8,153,610 7,314,535

$ 5041924 § DD H0079,563
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Of the restricted cash amount at December 31, 2009 and 2010:

*  $418,000 and $243,000 served as collateral for irrevocable standby letters of credit that provide financial assurance that the Company will fulfil]
certain contractual obligations;

¢ approximately $787,000 and $781,000 was held to fund the Company's obligations under arrangements with various governmental agencies
through the correctional services business acquired by the Company in 2006 ("Correctional Services");

*  approximately $34.0 million and $4.8 million served as collateral for irrevocable standby letters of credil to secure any reinsured claims losses
under the Company's general and professional liability and workers' compensation reinsurance programs and was classified as noncurrent assets
in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets;

+  approximately $1.6 million and $4.0 million was restricted and held in trust for reinsurance claims losses under the Company's general and
professional Hability reinsurance program; and

+  approximately $7.2 million and $6.5 million was restricted in relation to our auto liability program.

At December 31, 2010, approximately $5.1 miliion, $4.0 million, $6.3 million and $250,000 of the restricted cash was held in custody by the Bank of
Tucson, Wells Fargo, Fifth Third Bank and Bank of America, respectively, The cash is restricted as to withdrawal or use and is currently invested in
certificates of deposit or short-term marketable securities. The remaining balance of approximately $781,000 is also restricted as to withdrawal or use, and is
currently held in various non-interest bearing bank accounts related to Correctional Services.

Short-Term Investmenis

As part of its cash management program, the Company from time to time maintains short-term investments, These investments have a term to earliest
maturity of less than one year and are comprised of certificates of deposit, These investments are carried at cost, which approximates market and are classified
as "Prepaid expenses and other” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Devivative Instruments and Hedging Activities

The Company held a derivative financial instrument for the purpose of hedging interest rate risk. The type of risk hedged related to the variability of
future earnings and cash flows caused by movements in interest rates applied to the Company's fleating rate long-term debt. The Company documented its
risk management strategy and hedge effectiveness at the inception of the hedge and continued to assess its effectiveness during the term of the hedge. The
Company designated the interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge under ASC Topic 815-Derivatives and Hedging ("ASC 815").

Derivatives that have been designated and qualify as cash flow hedging instruments are reported at fair value, The Company measures hedge
effectiveness by formally assessing, at least quasterly, the correlation of the expected future cash flows of the hedged item and the derivative hedging
instrument, The gain or loss on the effective portion of the hedge (i.e. change in fair value) is reported as a component of accumulated other comprehensive
loss. The remaining gain or loss of the ineffective portion of the hedge, if any, is recognized in eamings. The fair value of the cash flow hedging instrument
was a liability of approximately $372,000 as of December 31, 2009, which was ¢lassified as "Interest rale swap” in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets. As of December 31, 2010, the Company did not have any hedging instruments.

Fair Value of Financial Instruments

The carrying amounts of cash and cash equivalents, restricted cash, accounts receivable, management fee receivable and accounts payable approximate
their fair value because of the relatively shori-term maturity of these
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instruments. The fair value of the Company's long-term obligations is estimated based on interest rates for the same or similar debl offered to the Company
having same or similar remaining maturities and collateral requirements. The carrying amount of the long-term obligations approximates its fair value.

Accounts Receivable and Allowance for Doubtful Accounts

Clients are referred to the Company through governmental social services programs and it only provides services at the direction of a payer under a
contractuat arrangement, These circinnstances have historically minimized any uncollectible amounts for services rendered. However, the Company
recognizes that not all amounts recorded as accounts receivable will ultimately be collecied.

The Company records all accounts receivable amounts at their contracted amount, fess an allowance for doubtfel accounts. The Company maintains an
allowance for doubtful accounts at an amount it estimates to be sufficient to cover the risk that an account will not be collected, The Company regularly
evaluales its accounts receivable, especially receivables that are past due, and reassesses its allowance for doubtful accounts based on specific client collection
issues. The Company pays particular atlention to amounts outstanding for 365 days and longer. Any account receivable older than 365 days is generally
deemed uncollectible and written off or fully reserved unless the Company has specific information from the payer that payment for those amounts is
forthcoming or has other evidence which the Company believes supports that amounts older than 365 days will be collected. In circumstances where the
Company is aware of a specific payer's inability to meet its financial obligation, the Company records a specific addition to its altowance for doubtful
accounts Lo reduce the net recognized receivable to the amount the Company reasonably expects 1o collect.

Under certain of the Company's contracts, billings do not coincide with revenue recognized on the contract due to payer administrative issues, These
unbilled accounts receivable represent revenue recorded for which ne amount has been invoiced and for which the Company expeets an invoice will not be
provided to the payer within the normal billing cycle. Unbilted amounts are considered current when billed, which generalty occurs within one year from the
date of service.

The Company's write-off experience for each of the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 was approximately 1% of the Company’s revenue,

Property and Equipment

Property and equipment are stated at historical cost, or at fair value if acquired by acquisition. Depreciation is provided using the straight-line method
over the estimated useful life of the assets. Maintenance and repairs are charged o expense when they are incurred. Upon the disposition of any asset, its
accumulated depreciation is deducted from the original cost, and any gain or loss is reflected in operating expense,

Impairment of Long-Lived Assets
Goodwill

The Company analyzes the carrying value of goodwill at the end of each fiseal year and between annual valuations if events oceur or circumstances
change (hat would more likely than not reduce the fair value of the reporting unit below its carrying value. Such circumstances conld include, but are not
limited to: {1} a significant adverse change in legal factors or in business climate, (2} unanticipated competition, or (3) an adverse action or assessment bya
regulator. In connection with its analysis of the carrying value of goodwill, the Company reconciles the aggregale fair value of its reporting units to the
Company’s market capitalization including a control premium that is reasonable within the context of industry data on premiums paid. When determining
whether gocdwill is impaired, the Company compares the fair value of the reporting unit to which the goodwill is assigned to the reporting unit's carrying
amount, including goodwill. ¥ the carrying amount of a reporting unit exceeds its fair vatue, then the amount of the impairment loss must be measured. The
impairment loss would be calculated by
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comparing the implied fair value of reporting unit goodwill 1o its carrying amount. In calculating the implied fair value of the reporting unit goodwill, the fair
value of the reposting unit s atfocated to all of the ather assets and liabilities of that unit based on their fair values. The excess of the fair value of a reporting
unit over the antount assigned to its other assets and Hiabilities is the implied fair value of goodwill. An impairment loss woultd be recognized when the
carrying amount of goodwill exceeds its implied fair value. The Company's annual evaluation of goodwill completed as of December 31, 2010 resulted in no
impairment loss.

Imtangible assets subject to amortization

The Company separately values all acquired identifiable intangible assets apart from goodwill, The Company allocated a portion of the purchase
consideration {o customer relationships, developed lechnology, management coniracts, restrictive covenants and software keenses acquired in the years 2006—
2008 based on the expected direct or indirect contribution to future cash flows on a discounted cash flow basis over the useful life of the assets,

The Company assesses whether any relevant factors limit the period over which acquired asseis are expecited to contribute directly or indirectly 1o future
cash flows for amortization purposes. With respect to acquired management contracts, the useful life is limited by the stated terms of the agreements. The
Company determines an appropriate useful life for acquired customer relationships based on the expeeted period of time it will provide services to the payer.

While the Company uses discounted cash flows to value the acquisition of intangible assets, the Company has elected to use the sleaight-line method of
amortization to determine amortization expense. If applicable, the Company assesses the recoverability of the unamortized balance of its long-lived assels
based on undiscounted expecied future cash flows, Should this analysis indicate that the carrying value is not fully recoverable, the excess of the carrying
vahue over the fair value of any intangible asset is recognized as an impairment loss,

Accrued Transporiation Costs

Transportation costs are estimated and accrucd in the month the services are rendered by outsourced providers wtilizing gross reservations for
transportation services less cancellations and average costs per transportation service by customer contract. Average costs per contract are derived by utilizing
histarical cost trends. Actual costs relating to a specific accounting period are monitored and compared to estimated accruals, Adjustiments (o those accruals
are made based on reconciliations with actual costs incurred. Accrued transportation costs amounted to approximately $40.9 miltion and $41.9 milkion at
December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

Deferred Financing Costs

The Company capitalizes direct expenses incurred in connection with its Jong-term debt obligations and amortizes them over the term of the respective
debt agreements. The Company incurred approximately $10.6 million jn deferred financing costs in conneetion with the credit facility with its senior creditor
entered into in December 2007 and the amendment to the credit facilily in March 2009, as deseribed in note 13 below, In addition, the Company incurred
approximately $2.3 million in deferred financing costs in connection with its senior subordinated notes issued in November 2007, Deferred financing costs are
amortized 10 interest expense on a straight-line basis or the effective interest method over the term of the credit facility, Deferred financing costs, net of
amortization, totaling approximately $7.5 million and $5.1 million at December 31, 2009 and 2010, nre included in "Other assets” in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets,

Revenue Recognition

The Company recognizes revenue at the time services are rendered at predetermined amounts stated in its contracts and when the collection of these
amounts is considered 1o be reasonably assured.
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At times the Company may receive funding for certain services in advance of services actually being rendered. These amounts are reflected in the
accompanying consolidated batance sheets as deferred revenue until the actual services are rendered.

As services are rendered, documentation is prepared describing each service, time spent, and billing code under each contract to determine and support
the value of each service provided. This documentation is used as a basis for bilting under the Company’s contracts. The billing process and documentation
submitted under its contracts vary among payers. The timing, amount and collection of the Company's revenues under these contracts are dependent upon its
ability to comply with the various billing requirements specified by each payer. Failure to comply with these requirements could delay the collection of
amounts due to the Company under a contract of result in adjustments to amounis billed.

The performance of the Company's contracts is subject to the condition that sufficient funds are appropriated, authorized and allocated by each state,
city or other local government. If sufficient appropriations, authorizations and alecations are not provided by the respective state, city or other toeal
govemment, we are at risk of immediate terminatien or rencgotiation of the financial terms of the Company's contracts.

Social Services segment

Fee-for-service contracts.  Revenues related 1o services provided under fee-for-service contracts are recognized as revenue at the time services are
rendered and collection is determined to be probable. Such services are provided at established billing rates.

Cost based service contracis.  Revenues from the Company's cost based service contracts are recorded based on a combination of direct costs, indirect
overhead allocations, and stated contractual margins on those incurred costs. These revenues are compared to annval contract budget limits and, depending on
reporting requirements, allowances may be recorded for certain contingencies sueh as projected costs not incurred or excess cost per service over the
allowable contract rate. This policy results in recognizing revenue from these contracts based on allowable costs incurred. The annual contract amount is
based on projected costs 1o provide services under the contracts with adjustments for changes in the total contract amount. The Company annually submits
projected costs for the coming year, which assist the contracting payers in cstablishing the annual contract amount to be paid for services provided under the
contracts. After the contracting payers' year end, the Company submits cost reports which are used by the contracting payers to determine the amount, if any,
by which funds paid to the Company for services provided under the contracts were greater than the allowable cosls to provide these services, Completion of
this review process may range from one month to several years from the date the Company submits the cost report. In cases where funds paid to the Company
exceed the allowable cosis to provide services under contract, the Company may be required to pay back the excess funds.

The Company's cost reports are routinely audited by payers on an annuai basis. The Company periodically reviews its provisional billing rates and
allocation of costs and provides for estimated adjustments from the contracting payers. The Company believes thal adequate provisions have been made in its
consolidated financial statements for any adjustments that might result from the outeome of any cost report audits. Differences belween the amounts provided
and the settlement amounis, which historically have not been material, are recorded in the Company’s consolidated statement of operations in the year of
setilement.

Anmual block purchase contract,  The Company's annual block purchase contract with The Community Parinership of Southern Arizona {"CPSA™)
requires it to provide or arrange for behavioral health services 1o eligible populations of beneficiaries as defined in the contract. The Company must provide a
complete range of behavioral health clinical, case management, therapeutic and administrative services. The Company is obliged to provide services only to
those clients with a demonstrated medical necessity. The annual funding allocation amount is subject to increase when the Cempany's encounters exceed the
contract amount; however, such increases in the annual funding allocation amount are subject to government appropriation and may not be approved. There is
no
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contractual lmit to the number of eligible beneficiaries that may be assigned to the Company, or a specified limit to the level of services that may be provided
to these beneficiaries if the services are deemed Lo be medically necessary. Therefore, the Company is at-risk if the costs of providing necessary services
exceed the associated reimbursement.

The Company is required to regularly submit service encounters to CPSA electronically, On an on-geing basis and at the end of CPSA's June 30 fiscal
year, CPSA is obligated to monitor the levet of service encounters. If the encounter data is not sufficient to support the year-to-date payments made to the
Company, untess waived, CPSA has the right lo prospectively reduce or suspend payments to the Company,

For revenue recognition purposes, the Company's service encounter value {which represents the value of actual services rendered) must equal or exceed
90% of the revenue recognized under its annual block purchase contract for the contract year. The remaining 10% of revenue recognized in each reporting
period represents payment for network overhead administrative costs incurred in order to fulfill the Company's obligations under the contract. Administrative
costs include, but are not limited to, intake services, clinical Haison oversight for each behavioral heaith recipient, cultural liaisons, financial assessments and
screening, data processing and information systems, staff training, quality and utilizaiion management functions, coordination of care and subcontract
administration.

The Company recognizes revenue from its annual btock purchase contract corresponding to the service encounter value. If the Company’s service
encounter value is tess than 90% of the amounts received from CPSA for the contract year, unless waived, the Company recognizes revenue equal to the
service encounter value and records a liability for any excess amounts received. CPSA has not reduced, withheld, or suspended any material payments that
have not been subsequently reimbursed. The Company believes its encounter data is sufficient to have earned all amounts recorded as revenue under this
conlraci,

If the Company's service encounter value equals 90% of the amounts received from CPSA for the contract year, the Company recognizes revenue at the
conlract amount, which is one-twelfth of the established annuat contract amount each month,

if the Company's service encounter value exceeds 90% of the contract amount, the Company recognizes revenue in excess of the annual funding
allocation amount if collection is reasonably assured, The Company evaluates factors such as cash receipt and writlen confirmation regarding payment
probability related to the determination of whether any such additional revenue over the contractual amount is considered to be reasenably assured. The terms
of the contract may be reviewed prospectively and amended as necessary 10 ensure adequate Tfunding of the Company's contractual obligations, however, we
cannot guaganty that amendments will be completed.

Management agreements.  The Company maintains management agreements with a number of not-for-profit secial services organizations whereby it
provides certain management services for these organizations, 1n exchange for the Company's services, the Company reccives a management fee that is cither
based on a percentage of the revenues of these organizations or a predetermined fee,

The Company recognizes management fees revenue from its management agreements as such amounts are eamned, as defined by the respective
management agreements, and collection of such amount is considered reasonably assured.

The costs associated with generating the Company's management fee revenue are accounted for in client service expense and in general and
administrative expense in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations,

NET Services segient

Capitation contracts.  Approximately 89% of the Company’s non-emergency transporlalion services revenue is generated under capitated contracts
where the Company assumes the responsibility of meeting the transportation needs of a specific geographic population. Revenues under capitation contracis
with the Company's payers result from per-member monthly fees based on the number of participants in its payer's program.
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Fee-for-service contracts.  Revenues earned under fee-for-service contracts are recognized when the service is provided. Revenues under these types
of contracts are based upon contractually established billing rates less allowance for contractual adjustments. Estimates of contractual adjustments are based
upon payment terms specified in the related agreements.

Non-Confrolling Interest

In connection with the Company's acquisition of WCG in August 2007, PSC of Canada Exchange Corp. ("PSC"), a subsidiary established by the
Company to facilitate the purchase of all of the equity interest in WCG, issued 287,576 exchangeable shares as part of the purchase price consideration. The
exchangeable shares were valued at approximately $7.8 miltion in accordance with the provisions of the purchase agreement {$7.6 million for accounting
purposes). The shares are exchangeable at each shareholder's option, for no additional consideration, into shares of the Company’s connnen stock on a one-
for-one basis {"Exchangeable Shares"). Of the 287,576 Exchangeable Shares, 25,882 were exchanged as of December 31, 2010.

The Exchangeable Shares are non-participating such that they are not entitled to any allocation of income or loss of PSC. The Exchangeable Shares
represent ownership in PSC and are accounted for as "Non-controlling interest” included in stockholders’ equity in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheets in the amount of approximately $7.0 million at December 31, 2009 and 20190,

The Exchangeable Shares and the 25,882 shares of the Company's common stock issued upon the exchange of the same number of Exchangeable
Shares noted above are subject to a Settlement and Indemnification Agreement dated November 17, 2009 ("Indemnification Agreement”) by and between the
Company and the sellers of WCG. The Indemnificalion Agreement secures the Company's claims for indemnification and associated rights and remedies
provided by the Share Purchase Agreement {under which the Company acquired all of the equity interest in WCG on August 1, 2007) arising from actions
taken by British Columbia to sirictly enforce a contractually imposed revenue cap on a per client basis and contracteally mandated pass-throughs subsequent
1o August 1, 2007, The actions taken by British Columbia resulted in an approximate CAD $3.0 million dispute and termination of one of its six provincial
contracts with WCG, which the Company is disputing, Under the Indemnification Agreentent, the sellers have agreed to transfer their rights to the
Exchangeable Shares and 25,882 shares of the Company’s common stock issued upon the exchange of the same number of Exchangeable Shares to the
Company to indenmify the Company against any losses suffered by the Company as the result of an unfavorable ruling upon the conclusion of arbitratian,

Effective April 14, 2010, an arbitrator issued an award with respect to the dispute between WCG and British Columbia regarding British Columbia's
actions to strictly enforce & contractually imposed revenue cap on a per client basis and contractually mandated pass-throughs subsequent to Augast I, 2007.
Under the arbitration award, essentiatty all amounts disputed shall be paid to WCG (except for approximately CAD $13,000 which will be subject to the terms
of the Indemnification Agreement) plus interest, The award affirmed the termination of one of the six provincial contracts that had been terminated effective
October 31, 2008. During the second quarter of 2010, British Columbia fited a petition for leave to appeat the arbitration award. There is no financial
statement impaci related Lo these events included in our financial results for the year ended December 31, 2010, The petition for teave to appeal is still
pending at December 31, 2010,

Stock-Based Compensation

The Company follows the fair value recognilion provisions of ASC Topic 718-Compensation-Stock Compensation {"ASC 718"), which requires
companies 1o measure and recognize compensation expense for all share based payments at fair value.

Other Comprehensive Loss

Other comprehensive loss is defined as the change in equity of a business during s period from transactions and other events and circumstances from
non-owner sources, including foreign currency translation adjustments. Other
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comprehensive loss was derived from foreign currency translation adjustments and the change in fair value of the Company’s interest rale swap {as more fully
deseribed in note 14 below). The components of the ending balances of accumalated other comprehensive loss are as follows:

December 31,
2009 2010
Cumulative foreign currency translation adjustments S UTTU(L,504,602)  § 7 (880,814)
Unrealized losses on cash flow derivative hedges, net (170,970) —
' § (1,675,572 §0 T E(880,814)

Income Taxes

Deferred income taxes are determined by the liability method in accordance with ASC Topic 740-Income Taves ("ASC 740"). Under this method,
deferred lax assets and liabilities are determined based on differences between the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities for financial reporting purposes
and the amounts used for income tax purposes and are measured using the enacted tax rates and laws that will be in effect when the differences are expected
to reverse, The Company records a valuation atlowance which includes amounts for state net operating toss carryforwards, as more fully described in note 21
betow, for which the Company has cencluded that it is more likely than not that these net operating loss earryforwards will not be realized in the ordinary
course of operations. The Company recognizes interest and penalties retated to income taxes as a compenent of income tax expense.

Loss Reserves for Certain Relnsurance and Seli-funded Insurance Programs

The Company reinsures a substantial portion of its general and professionat liability and workers' compensation costs under reinsurance programs
though the Company's whelly-owned subsidiary Social Services Providers Captive Insurance Company ("SPCIC"). SPCIC is a licensed captive insurance
company domiciled in the State of Arizona, SPCIC mainfains reserves for obligations related to the Company's reinsurance programs for its general and
professional liability and workers’ compensation eoverage,

SPCIC reinsures third-party insurers for general and professional liability exposures for the first dollar of each and every loss up to $1.0 million per loss
and $5.0 million in the aggregate. Additionally, SPCIC reinsures a third-party insurer for worker's compensation insurance for the first dollar of each and
every loss up to $250,000 per occumence with a 56.0 million annual policy aggregate limit. As of December 31, 2009 and 2010, the Company had reserves of
approximately $4.6 million and 56.8 million, respeciively, for the generat and professional liabitity and workers’ compensation programs. The reserves ace
classified as "Reinsurance Hability reserve” and "Other Jong-term liabilities” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

In addition, the Company owns Provado Insurance Services, Inc. ("Provado®}, which is a Hcensed captive insurance company domiciled in the State of
South Carolina. Provado has historically provided reinsurance for policies written by a third party insurer for general liability, automobile Hability, and
automaobile physical damage coverage to various members of the network of subcontracted transportation providers and independent third parties within the
Company's NET Services operating segment. Effective February 15, 2011, Provadoe does not intend to renew its reinsurance agreement and will not assume
liabilities for policies incepting after that date. It will continue to administer existing policies for the foreseeable future and reselve remaining and future
claims related to these policies.

Under a reinsurance agreement with a third party insurer, Provado reinsures the thicd party insurer for the first $250,000 of each toss for each line of
coverage, subject to an annual aggregate equal to 107.7% of gross written premium, and cerlain claims in excess of $250,000 to an additional aggregate limil
of $1.1 million. Provado maintains reserves for obligations related to the reinsurance programs for general liability, automobile Hability, and automobile
physical damage coverage. As of December 31, 2009 and 2010, Provado had reserves of approximately $7.2 million and $6.5 million, respectively, The
reserves are classified as "Reinsurance liability reserve" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets,
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These reserves are reflected in the Company's consolidated balance sheets as reinsurance liability reserves, The Company utilizes analyses prepared by
third party administrators and independent actuarics based on historical claims information with respect to the general and professional Kability coverage,
workers' compensation coverage, automobile liabitity, automobile physical damage, and health insurance coverage to determine the amount of required
reserves,

The Company also maintains a selffunded health insurance program with a stop-loss umbrella policy with a third party insurer to limit the maximum
potential liability for individual claims to $200,000 per person and for a maximum potemial elaim liability based on member enrollment, With respect {o this
program, the Company considers historical and projected medical utilization data wihen estimating its health insurance program liability and retated expense,
As of December 31, 2009 and 2010, the Company had approximately $£.6 million and $1.3 million, respectively, in reserve for its self-funded health
insurance programs, The reserves are classified as "Reinsurance liability reserve” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

The Company continually analyzes its reserves for incurred but not reported claims, and for reported but not paid claims related 1o its reinsurance and
self-funded insurance programs, The Company believes its reserves are adequate, However, significant judgment is involved in assessing these reserves such
as assessing historical paid claims, average lags between the claims' incurred date, reported dates and paid dates, and the frequency and severity of claims.
The Company is af risk for differences between actral settlement amounts and recorded reserves and any resulting adjustments are included in expense once a
probable amount is known, There were no significant adjustments recorded in the periods covered by this report. Any significant increase in the number of
ctaims or ¢osts associaled with claims made under these programs above the Company’s reserves could have a material adverse effect on its financial results.

5. Cencentration of Credit Risk

Contracts with governmental agencies and other entities that contract with governmental agencies accounted for approximately 85%, 82% and 81% of
the Company's revenue for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively. The related contracts are subject to possible statutory and
regulatory changes, rate adjustments, administrative rulings, rate freczes and funding reductions, Reductions in amounts paid under these contracts for the
Company's services or changes in methods or regulations governing payments for the Company's services could materially adversely affect its revenue and
profitability,

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the Company conducted a portion of its operations in Canada through WCG. At December 31,
2009 and 2010, approximately $13.9 million, or 22,2%, and $13.8 million, or 15.6%, of the Company's net assets, respectively, were located in Canada.
Additionally, approximately $28.0 million, or 4.0%, $22.5 million, or 2.8%, and $22,2 million, or 2.5%, of the Company's consolidated revenue for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively, was generated from the Company's Canadian operations. The Company is subject to the risks
inherent in conducling business across national boundaries, any cne of which couid adversely impact its business. In addition to currency fluctuations, these
risks inchude, among other things: (i) economic downtums; (ii) changes in or interpretations of local law, governmental policy or regulation; {iif) restrictions
on the transfer of funds into or out of the country; (iv) varying tax systems; (v) delays from doing business with governmental agencies; (vi) nationalization of
forcign assets; and (vii) government protectionism. The Company intends to continue Lo evaluate opportunities 1o establish additional operations in Canada.
One or more of the foregoing factors could impair the Company's current or future operations and, as a result, harm its overall business.

6. Use of Estimates

The Company has made a number of estimates relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities 1o prepare these consolidated financiat statements in conformitly with GAAP, The Company based its estimates on historical experience
and on various other assumptions the Company believes to be reasenable under the circumstances.
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However, actual results may differ from these estimates under different assumptions or conditions. Some of the more significant estimates impact
revenue recognition, accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful accounts, accounting for business combinations, goodwill and other intangible assets,
accrued transportation costs, accounting for management agreement relationships, Joss reserves for reinsurance and self-funded insurance programs, stock-
based compensation, foreign currency translation, derivative instruments and hedging activities and income laxes.

7. New and Pending Acconufing Pronouncements
New Accounting Pronouncements

In January 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-06-Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures {Topic 820): linproving Disclosures abont Fair Value
Measurenents ("ASU 2010-06"), ASU 2010-06 amends certain disclosure requirements of Subtopic 820-10 and provides additional disclosures for transfers
in and out of Levels T and Il and for activity in Level 111, This ASU also clarifies certain other existing disclosure requirements including level of
desegregation and disclosures around inputs and valuation techniques. The final amendments o the ASC will be effective for annual or interim reporiing
periods beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the requirement to provide the Level 3 activity for purchases, sales, issuances, and settlements on a
gross basis, That reqiirement will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010, and for interim periods within those fiscal years. Early
adoption is permitted. ASU 20:0-06 does not require disclosures for earlier periods presented for comparative purposes at initial adoption, The Company
adopted ASU 2010-06 as of January 1, 2010 with respect to the provisions required 1o be adopted as of January 1, 2010. The adoption of these provisions of
ASU 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements. The Company does not believe that the provisions of ASU
2010-06 that are effective for fiscal years beginning after December 15, 2010 will have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial siatements.

In February 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-08-Technical Corrections to Various Topics ("ASU 2010-08"). ASU 2010-08 is the result of the
FASB's review of its standards to determine if any provisions are ontdated, contain inconsistencies, or need clarifications o reflect the FASB's original intent,
The FASB believes the amendments do not fundamentatly change U.8. GAAP. However, certain clarifieations on embedded derivatives and hedging
{Subtopic 815-15) may cause a change in the application of that Subtopic and special transition provisions are provided for those amendments. The ASU
contains various effective dates. The clarifications of the guidance on embedded derivatives and hedging (Subtopic 815-15) are effective for fiscal years
beginning after December 15, 2009, The amendments to the guidance en accounting for income {axes in a reorganization (Sublopic 852-740) applies to
reorganizations for which the date of the reorganization is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 15,
2008. All other amendments are effective as of the first reporting period (including interim periods) beginning after February 2, 2010, On January 1, 2010, the
Company adopted ASU 2010-08. The adoption of ASU 2010-08 did not have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements,

Pending Accounting Pronouncements

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2000-28-Intangibles—Goodwill and Other {Topic 350); Wihen to Perform Step 2 of the Goodwill
Impainment Test for Reporting Units with Zero or Negative Carrying Amounts ("ASU 20i0-28"). The amendments in this ASU modify Step I of the goodwill
impairment test for reporting units with zero or negative carrying amounts, For those reporting unils, an entity is required to perform Step 2 of the goodwill
impairment test if it is more likely than not that a goodwill impaiment exists. In determining whether it is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment
exists, an entity should consider whether there are any adverse qualitative factors indicating thal an impairment may exist, The qualitative factors are
consistent with the existing guidance and examples, which require that goodwill of a reporting unit be tested for impairment between annual tests if an event
oceurs or circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reporting unit below its carrying amount. For public eatities, the
amendments in this ASU are effective for fiscal years, and interim pericds within those years, beginning afier December 15, 2010. Early adoption is not
permitted.
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The Company believes that ASU 2010-28 will not have a material impact on its consolidated financial statements.

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-29-Business Combinations {Topic 805): Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma Information for
Business Combinations ("ASU 20310-29"), The amendments in this ASU affect any public entity as defined by Topic 805, Business Combinations, that enters
into business combinations that are material on an individual or aggregate basis. The amendments in this ASU specify that if a public entity presents
comparative financial statements, the entity should disclose revenue and earnings of the combined entity as though the business combination(s) that occurred
during the current year had occurred as of the beginning of the comparable prior annual reporting period only, The amendments also expand the supplemental
pro forma disclosures 1o include a description of the nature and amount of material, nonrecurring pro forma adjustments directly attributable to the business
combination included in the reported pro forma revenue and earnings. The amendmens are effective prospectively for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 13, 2010. Early adoption is permitted. The
Company believes that ASU 2010-29 will not have a material impact on ils consolidated financial statements,

Other accounting standards and exposure drafts, such as exposure drafts related fo revenue recognition, leases, derivatives, comprehensive income and
fair value measurements, that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards setting bodies that do not require adoption until a futurc date are
being evaluated by the Company to determine whether adoption will have a material impact on the Company’s consolidated financial statements.

8. Fair Valuc Measurements

ASC Topic 820-Fair Valwe Measurement and Disclosures ("ASC 820") defines fair value as the exchange price that would be received for an asset or
paid to transfer a liability in the principal or most advantageous market for the asset or liability in an orderty transaction between market participants on the
measurement date. ASC 820 establishes a valuation hierarchy for disclosure of the inputs to valuation used to measure fair value, This hierarchy prioritizes the
inputs into three broad levels as follows. Level 1 inputs are quoted prices {unadjusted} in active markets for identical assets or liabilities. Level 2 inputs are
quoted prices for similar assets and liabilities in active markets or inputs that are observable for the asset or linbility, either directly or indirectly through
market corroboration, for substantially the full term of the financial instrament. Level 3 inputs are uncbservable inputs based on the Company’s assurptions
used 1o measure assets and liabilities at fair value, A financial asset or liability's classification within the hierarchy is determined based on the lowest level
input that is significant to the fair value measurement.

The following table provides the assets and labilities carried al fair value measured on a recurring basis at December 31, 2009 and 2010:

Fair Value Measurement Using

Quoted prices in Significani other Significant
aclive chservable unohservable
Total Carrying markels inputs inputs
Value (Level I) {Level 2) {Level 3)
Interest rate swap al December 31, 2009 $ T ATR,A08) § 0 $o0 T (372,408 SN T
Interest rate swap at December 31, 2010 $ — 8 — § — 3 —

The Company's interest rate swap is carried at fair value measured on a recurring basis. The Company has elected to use the income approach Lo vaiue
the derivatives, using observable Level 2 market expectations at the measurement date and standard valuation techniques to convert future amounts to a single
present amount assuming that participants are motivated, but not competled to transact. Level 2 inputs for the swap valuations are limited to quoted prices for
similar assets or liabilities in active markets (specifically fulures contracts) and inputs other than quoted prices that are cbservable for the asset or liability
(e.g., LIBOR cash and swap rates and credit risk at
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commenly quoted intervals as published by Bioomberg on the last day of the period for financial institutions with the same credit rating as the counterparty}.
Mid-market pricing is used as a practical expedient for fair value measurements. Key inputs, including the cash rates for short temn, futures rales and swap
rates beyond the derivative matority ase used o interpolate the spot rates at the three inonth rate resets specified by each swap, A credit defauli swap rate
based on the current eredit rating of the countierparty is applied to alt cash flows when the swap is in an asset position. The Company uses the floating rate
factor related to its variable rate debt (6.5%) to discount all cash flows when the derivative is in a liability position to reflect the potential credit risk to lenders.

9, Other Receivables

At December 31, 2009 and 2010, insurance premiums of approximately $1.3 million and $3.1 million, respectively, were receivable from third parties
related fo the reinsurance activities of the Company's two captive subsidiarics. The insurance premiums receivable is classified as "Other reccivables™ in the
accompanying censolidated batance sheets. In addition, the Company’s expected losses related to workers' compensation and general and professional liability
in excess of the Company’s liability under its associated reinsurance programs at December 31, 2009 were approximately $2.3 million, of which
approximately $805,000 was classified as "Other receivables” and approximately $1.5 million was classified as "Other asscts” in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheets, The Company’s expected losses related to workers' compensation and general and professional liability in excess of the
Company's Yiability under its associated seinsurance programs at December 31, 2010 were approximately $2.9 million, of which approximately $698,000 was
classified as "Other reccivables” and approximately $2.2 million was classified as "Other assets” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets, The
Company recorded a corresponding fiability, which offset these expected losses, This liability was classified as "Reinsurance liability reserve” in cugrent
liabilities and "Other tong-term liabilities” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

10. Prepaid Expenses and Other

Prepaid expenses and other comprised the following:

December 31,
2009 2010
Prepaid payrolt : . § 23718610 § 24114556
Prepaid insurance 2,242,499 3,365,500
Prepaid taxes : 1,576,956 ©i2,889,515
Prepaid rent 743,402 828,807
Provider advances : o : 83,265 L a79,068
Prepaid maintenance agreements and copier leases 634474 707,672
Prépaid bus tokens and passes S ——————————m— R S AT63F L T 99 A3
Prepaid commissions and brokerage fecs 608,560 523,680
Inlerest receivable—certificates of deposit 889,156 1,009,888
Other 2,006,248 2,470,103
‘Potal prepaid expenses and other S 12430613 $ 15478221
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11. Goodwill and Intangibles

Changes in goodwill were as follows:

Balances at December 31, 2008
Goodwill
Accumutated impairment losses

AW working capital true-up and other adjustments
WCG foreign currency translation adjustment
CCC additional acquisition costs
Safecar Services, LLC acquisition
Balances at December 31, 2009

Goodwill

Accumnulated impairment losses

WCG foreign currency translation adjustment
Balances at December 31, 2010

Goodwill

Accumulated impairment losses

Social Consolidaled
Services NET Services Total
$ 78,285,906 § 191,185,511 § 269,471,417
L {60,700,851) . {96,000,0003 - (156,700,851)
17,585,055 95,185,511 112,770,566
" U554,078 T T 554 (78
317,672 — 317,672
1,151 — R W 11 |
— 29,478 29,478
79,158,807 191,214,989 270,373,796
- (60,700,851) (96,000,000 - (156,700,851)
18,457,956 95,214,989 113,672,945
110,444 e U 10,444
79,269,251 191,214,989 270,484,240
(60,700,851) (96,000,000) {156,700,851)
5 18568400 S 95214980 § 113,783,389

When the Company acquires a business the Company's pricing is typically based upon a multiple of the target entity’s historical eamings before interest,

taxes, depreciation and amontization ("EBITDA") and over the years the Company has beenas
of and price paid for its acquisitions. The Company believes this pricing method is also used by
typical in the mergers and acquisition market. During the six months ended December 31, 2008, the Comp

uccessful competitor using this basis for determining the value
its competitors Lo value their business combinations and is
any believed the market for mergers and

acquisitions deteriorated such that by the end of 2008, the EBITDA multiples heing uscd to price acquisitions had dropped to approxinmaicly half of what they
had been for the Company historically. In addition, during the six months ended December 31, 2008, the Company had a significant and sustained decline in
market capitalization due to the decrease in the market price of its common stock. The Company beHieves this decrease in stock price resulled primarily from
its lower than anticipated financial resulls during such period. These financiat resulls were caused by significant

business, the uncertainty in the state governmental payer env

changes in the climate of the Company’s

ironment, the impact of relaled budgetary decisions, and by the sharp down tum in the United

States economy generatly. The $169.9 million non-cash asset impairment charge recorded by the Company for the year ended December 31, 2008, all of

which was recorded during the six months ended December 31, 2008, reflects
deterioration of the mergers and acquisitions market {including peer group gui

explained further below.

In connection with the Company's annual asset impairment analysis, the Company
reconcile it to the Company’s substantially decreased market capitalization plus a reasana
determining whether or not the Company had goodwill impaiment to repert for 2008, the Comp!

the magnitude of both the decline

in its marke! capitalization and the

deline company multiptes of EBITDA) during that six-month period, ali as

reduced the 1otal aggregate fair value of its reporting units to
ble control premium as of December 31, 2008. In subsequently
asty considered both a market-based valuation approach and

an income-hased valuation approach when estimating the fair velues of its reporting units with goodwill balances as of such date. Under the markel approach,

the fair value of the reporting unit is determined using one or more methods based on curren v

alues in the market for similar businesses. Under the income

approach, the fair value of the reporting unit is based on the eash flow streams expected Lo be generated by the reporting unit over an
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appropriate period and then discounting the cash flow to present valuc using an appropriate discount rate. The income approach is dependent on a number of
significant management assumptions, including estimates of future revenue and expenses, growth rates and discount rales.

In arriving at the fair value of the reporting units in the Company’s Social Services operaling segment, greater weight was attributed to the markes
approach due 1o the continuing market deterioration reflected in current market comparables. For these reporting uniis, the Company weighted the market-
based valuation results at 75% and the income-based valuation resulis at 25%. Tn arriving at the fair value for its NET Services eperating segment, the
Company used the indications of vaiue received by it from potential acquirers of this scgment as they represented prices that market participants were willing
to offer for this reporting unit under the then current market conditions at that time.

As 4 result of the Company's annual impairment test, it recorded a total goodwill impairment charge for the year ended December 31, 2008 of $156.7
million, which s included in " Asset impairment charges” in the accompanying consolidated statements of operations. Of this non-cash impairment charge,
approximately $60.7 miliion was related to the Company’s Social Service operating segment and approximately $96.0 million was retated to its NET Services
operating segment.,

The total amount of goodwill that was deductible for income tax purposes for acquisitions as of December 31, 2009 and 2010 was approximately $35.6
million and $35.8 million, respectively.

Intangible assets are comprised of acquired customer relationships, developed technology, management contracts, restrictive covenants and software
licenses. The Company valued customer relationships and the management contracts acquired in these acquisitions based upon expected future cash flows
resulting from the underlying contracis with state and focal agencies to provide social services in the case of customer relationships, and management and
administrative services provided to the managed entity with respect to the acquired management contract.

Intangibte assets consisted of the following:

December 31,

2009 2050
Estimatled Gross Gross
Useful Carrying Accumutated Carrying Accumulated
Life Amount Amortizatlon Amount Amortization
Management contracts T 10 Yes | $ . 12,849562 S - (6,169,122) § 12849562 S 0 (7,535,023)
Customer relationships 15Yrs 75,487,152 {13,505,600) 75,698,777 (18,551,748)
Cuslmnér'm]aiioh'ships- T T gz -1,417,00{). e '-'-'(460,525)'“ e T LA ¢ I '"Z';'3':'_._'_(602.225)
Developed technology GYrs 6,000,000 (2,067,204) 6,000,000 (3,067,204)
Software Jicenses 5Yrs 801,708 (443,742) 824,549 CU(619,693)
Restrictive covenants 5Y¥rs 144,209 {80,177) 144,678 (116,856}
Total 136 Vs  §. . 96699631 S . (22736370) $ - 96934566 § . (30,492,749)

* Weighted-average amortization period

No significant residual value is estimated for these intangible assets. Amortization expense was approximately $8.2 million, $8.2 million and $7.7
million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively. The total amortization expense is estimated to be approximately $7.7 million for
2011, $7.5 million for 2012, $7.3 million for 2013, $6.2 million for 2014 and $5.6 million for 2013, based on completed acquisitions as of December 31,
2010.

In connection with its annual asset impairment analysis conducted as of December 31, 2008, the Company determined that the same factors that
required it to conduct gocdwill impairment tests with respect to the
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Company's reporting units as of December 31, 2008 also required the Company te conduct impairment tests with respect to the other intangible assets in these
reporting units. In conducting such tests, the Company compared the undiscounted cash flow associated with each such intangible asset over its remaining life
10 the carrying value of such asset. If there was an indication of impairment, a discounted cash flow analysis was performed to determine the fair value of the
intangible asset as of December 31, 2008, which was then campared 1o its carrying value,

As a result of its annual impairment tests, the Company recorded a total asset impaizment charge related to other intangible assets for the year ended
December 31, 2008 of $13.2 million, which is included in "Asset impairmtent charges" in the nccompanying consolidated statements of operations. This non-
cash impairment charge includes the S11.0 million recorded with respect to the Company's NET Services operating segment as of September 30, 2008 and the
$2.2 million recorded with respect to its Social Services operating segment as of December 31, 2008,

12.  Detail of Other Balance Sheet Accounts

Property and equipment consisted of the following:

Estimated December M,
Useful
Life 2009 2010
Land CrmnhLLEe T TOUTR0000 § 547702
Building 39 years 230,000 993,405
Furniture and equipment T73-7 years : 25,571,835 s 133,384,132
25,821,835 35,132,239
Less accomulated depreciation 14,655,563 S 118,731,132
11,166,272 16,401,107

Depreciation expense was approximately $4.5 million, $4.7 million and $5.0 million for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010,
respectively.

Accrued expenses consisted of the following:

December 31,

e . o . . 2009 L 2010
Acenied compensation T . B S Ty Py R S e oy Ty T R
Income taxes payable 2,155,109 —
Accrued interest payable ' 1,528,605 823,402
Other 11,537,921 13,470,147
. § L33 380 790 § o TIRY 551]20
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13. Long-Term Obligations

The Company's long-term obligations were as follows:

December 31,
2009 2010

5% unsecured, subordinated note 1o former stockholder of acquired company, interest payable seni-annually beglnnmg S St
“December 2005 and all unpaid principat and any accrued and unpaid interest was paid in June 2010 3 618 680 S e
4% unsecured, subordinated note to former owner of acquired company, interest payable semi-annually beginning Apsil 2008
with principal of $300,000 due April 2008, but withheld due to a dispute, and all remaining unpaid principal and any
accrued and unpaid interest due April 2010, which was paid in April 2010 1,800,000 —
6.5% converiible senior subordinated notes, interest payable semi-annually beginning May 2008 with principal due May 2014 70,000,000 * 70,000,000
$30,000,000 revolving loan, LIBOR plus 6.5% (effective rate of 6.77%% at December 31, 2010) through December 2012 — —
$173,000,000 term loan, LIBOR plus 6,5% with principal and interest p'tyablc quar:erly (as described below) through - 7. 0T
‘December 2013 131,794,580 112,303,772

204,213,260 182,303,772
Less current portion 17,480,918 18,113,512

$186,732,342  $164,190,260

The carrying amount of the long-term obligations approximated its fair value at December 31, 2009 and 2010, The fair value of the Company's long-
term obligations was estimated based on interest rates for the same or similar debt offered to the Company having same or similar remaining maturities and
collateral requirements,

Annual maturities of long-term obligations as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Year Amount

POLI - —— 5 — T e —— S —— TI8.113512

2012 21,736,214

2013 ' 72,454,046
2014 70,000,000

Total oo e L L s L L L D e U L B2 B 0BT

Convertible senior subordinated notes,

On November 13, 2007, the Company issued $70.0 million in aggregate principal amount of 6.5% Convertible Senior Subordinated Notes due 2014
{the "Notes"), under the amended note purchase agreement dated November 9, 2007 to the purchasers named therein. The proceeds of $70.0 million were
initially ptaced into escrow and were released on December 7, 2007 to partially fund the cash portion of the purchase price of LogistiCare. The Notes are
general unsecured obligations subordinated in right of payment to any existing or future senior debt including the Company's credit facility with CIT Capital
Securities LLC ("CIT") described below.

In connection with the Company's issuance of the Notes, the Company entered into an Indenture between the Company, as issuer, and The Bank of
New York Trust Company, N.A., as trustee (the "Tndenture).

The Company will pay inlerest on the Notes in cash semiannually in arrears on May 15 and November 15 of each year beginning on May 15, 2008. The
Notes will mature on May 15, 2014.
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The Notes are convertible, under certain circusnstances, into common stock at 2 conversion rate, subject to adjustment as provided for in the Indenture,
of 23.982 shares per $1,000 principal amount of Notes. This conversion rale is equivalent to an initial conversion price of approximately $41.698 per share.
On and afier the occurrence of a fundamentat change (as defined below), the Notes will be convertible at any time prior to the close of business on the
business day before the stated maturity date of the Notes. In the event of a fundamental change as described in the Indenture, each holder of the notes shall
have the right to require the Company to repurchase the Notes for cash. A fundantental change includes among other things: (i) the acquisition in a teansaclion
or series of transactions of 50% or more of the totat voting power of all shares of the Company's capita) stock; (i) a merger or consolidation of the Company
with or into another entity, merger of ancther entity inlo the Company, or the sale, transfer or lease of all or substantiatly all of the Company's assets to
another entity {other than (o one or more of the Company’s wholly-owned subsidiaries), other than any such transaction (A) pursuant {o which holders of 50%
or more of the total voting power of the Company's capital stock entitled to vote in the election of directors immediately prior to such transaction have or are
entitled to receive, directly or indirectly, at least 50% or more of the total voting power of the capital stock entitled to vate in the election of directors of the
continuing or surviving corporation immediately after such transaction or (B which is effected solely to change the jurisdiction of incorporation of the
Company and results in a reclassification, conversion or exchange of owtstanding shares of the Company's commion stock into solely shares of common stock;
(3ii} if, during any consecutive two-year period, individuals who at the beginning of that two-year period constituted the Company’s board of directors,
together with any new directors whose eleetion to the Company's board of directors or whose nomination for election by the Company's stockholders, was
approved by a vote of a majority of the direciors then still in office who were either directors at the beginning of such period or whose election or nomination
for etection was previousty approved, cease for any reason 1o constitute a majority of the Company's board of directors then in office: {iv} if a resolution
approving a plan of liquidation or dissolution of the Company is approved by its board of directors or the Company's stockholders; and (v} upon the
occurrence of a termination of trading as defined in the Indenture.

The Indenture contains customary terms and provisions that provide that upon eertain events of defanlt, including, without limitation, the faiture to pay
amounts due under the Notes when due, the failure (o perform or observe any term, covenant or agreement under the Indenture, or certain defaults under ather
agreements or instruments, occurring and continuing, either the trustee or the holders of not less than 23 in aggregaie principal amount of the Notes then
outstanding may dectare the principai of the Notes and any accrued and unpaid interest threugh the date of such declaration immediately due and payable,
Upon any such declaration, such principal, premium, if any, and interest shall become due and payable immediately. In the case of certain events of
bankruptey er insolvency relating to the Company or any significant subsidiary of the Company, the principal amount of the Notes together with any acerued
interest through the ocenrrence of such event shall antomaticatly beeome and be immediately due and payable without any dectaration or other act of the
Trustee or the hotders of the Notes.

Credit facility.

The following disclosure is as of December 31, 2010. On March 11, 2011, the Company refinanced the senior credit facility described below. See note
24 below for additional infermation regarding the Company's long-term debt refinancing

On December 7, 2007, the Company entered into a Credit and Guaranty Agreement (the "Credit Agreement”) with CIT Healtheare LLC, as
administrative agent, Bank of America, N.A. and SunTrust Bank, as co-documentation agents, ING Capital LLC and Royal Bank of Canada, as co-
syndication agents, other lenders party thereto, and CIT, as sole lead arranger and bookrunner, The Credit Agreement replaced the Company's previous credit
facility with CIT Healthcare LLC.

The Credit Agreement, as amended, provided the Company with a senior secured first lien credit facility in aggregate principal amount of $203.0
million comprised of a $173.0 million, six year term Joan and a $30.0 million, five year revolving credit facility ("Credit Facility™), On December 7, 2007, the
Company borrowed the entire amount available under the term loan facility and used the proceeds of the term loan to (i) fund 2 pertion of the purchase price
paid by the Company to acquire LogistiCare; (ii} refinance all of the then existing indebtedness under its second nmended loan agreement with CIT
Healtheare LLC in the amount of approximately $17.3 million; and (jii) pay fees and expenses related to the acquisition of LogistiCare and the financing
thereof, The revolving credit
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facility must be used to (i) provide funds for general corporate purposes of the Company; (ii) fund permitted acquisitions; (iii) fund ongoing working capitat
requirements; {iv) collateralize letters of credit; and (v) make capital expenditures.

The Credit Agreement contained customary representations and warranties, affionative and negative covenants, yield protection, indemnities, expense
reimbursement, material adverse change clauses, and events of default and other terms and conditions, In addition, the Company is required fo maintain
certain financial covenants under the amendment to the Credit Agreement deseribed betow. As of December 31, 2010, the Company was in compliance with
all of the financial covenants under the amendment to the Credit Agreement. Further, the Company was prohibited from paying cash dividends if there was a
default under the facility or if the payment of any cash dividends would result in default.

On March 11, 2009, the Company agreed with its creditors to amend certain terms in the Credit Agreement ("Amendment No, 1 to the Credit
Agreement” and, together with the Credit Agreement, the "Amended Credit Agreement") to, among other things:

. decrease the revolving credit facility from 540 million to $30 million;

. increase the interest rate spread on the annual interest rate from LIBOR plus 3.5% to LIBOR plus 6.5% and, with respect (o Base Rate Loans (as
such terms are defined in the Credit Agreement), increase the interest rate spread on the annual interest rate from Base Rate plus 2.5% 1o Base
Rate plus 5.5% cifective March 11, 2009; provided the interest rate will be adjusted upwards and the Company will incur a fee if certain
consolidated senior leverage ratios exceed the corresponding ratio ceilings set forth in Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement determined as
of September 30, 2009 and December 31, 2009;

. amend cerlain financial covenants to change the requirements 1o a level where the Company met the requirements for the fourth quanier of 2008
and would Jikely meet the requirements for the fiscal year 2009;

. establish a new financial covenant through December 31, 2009 based upon the Company's operations maintaining a minimum earnings before
interest, laxes, depreciation and amortization level (as such term is defined in Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement) commencing with the
three months ending March 31, 2009; and,

J require the Company to deliver to the lenders monthly censolidated Hinancial statements and a 13-week rolling cash flow forecast each week from
the effective date of Amendment No. 1 to the Credit Agreement to December 31, 2009,

In exchange for the amendments described above, the Company paid an amendment fee to certain lenders equal to $565,000 (0.40% of the aggregate
amouni of the Revolving Commitment and Term Loan outstanding refated to those lenders (as such terms are defined in the Amended Credit Agreement)),
which was capitalized as deferred financing fees and is included in "Other assets" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2009, In
addition, in connection with this transaction, the Company incurred fees and expenses of approximately $2.0 million, including arrangement, legal, accounting
and other related costs. These fees and expenses are reflected in "General and administrative expense” in the amount of approximately $1.7 million and
"Interest expense” in the amount of approximately $348,000 in the accompanying consolidated statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 2009,
The Company determined that the amendment did not represent a substantial modification of ferms of the agreement.

Under the Amended Credit Agreement the oulstanding principal amount of the loans accrued interest at the per annum rate of LIBOR plus 6.5% or the
Base Rate plus 5.5% at the Company's election. The Company was permitied, from time-to-time, request to convert the loan (whether borrewed under the
term foan facility or the revolving credit facility} from a Base Rate Loan {subject to the per annum rate of the Base Rate plus 5.5%) to a LIBOR Loan (subject
to the per annum rate of LIBOR plus 6.5%). The conversion to a LIBOR Loan had to have been selected for a period of one, two, three or six months with
interest payable on the last day of the period selected except where a peried of six months is seleeted by the Company interest is payable quarterly. Tf not
renewed by the Company subject to CIT approval, the loan would automatically convert back to a Base Rate Loan at the end of the
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conversion period. The interest rate applied to the Company's term loan at December 31, 2010 was 6.77%. In addition, the Company is subject to a 0.75% fee
per annum on the unused portion of the available funds as well as other administrative fees. No amounts were borrowed under the revolving credit facitity as
of December 31, 2010, but the entire amount available under this facility may be allocated to collateralize certain letters of credit, As of December 31, 2009,
there were five letters of credit in the amount of approximately $7.3 million and three letters of credit as of December 31, 2010 in the amount of
approximately $3.7 million collateralized under the revolving credit facility. At December 31, 2009 and 2010, the Company’s available credit under the
revolving credit facility was $22.7 million and $26.3 million, respectively,

The Company's obligations under the Credit Facility were guaranteed by all of its present and future domestic subsidiaries (the "Guaramors"} other than
the Company's insurance subsidiaries and managed entities, The Company's and each Guarantors’ obligations under the Credit Facility were secured by a first
priority lien, subject to certain permitted encumbrances, on the Company's assets and the assets of each Guarantor, including a pledge of 100% of the issued
and outstanding stock of the Company's domestic subsidiaries and 65% of the issued and outstanding stock of its first tier foreign subsidiaries. 1f an event of
default occurred, including, but not limited to, failure to pay any installment of principat or interest when due, failure to pay any other charges, fees, expenses
or other monetary obligations ewing to CIT when due or particular covenant defauits, as more fully described in the Credit Agreement, the required lenders
could have caused CIT to declare alt unpaid principal and any accrued and unpaid interest and all fees and expenses immediately due. Under the Credit
Agreement, the initiation of any bankrupiey or related proceedings would automaticatly cause all unpaid principal and any accrued and unpaid interest and ail
fees and expenses to become due and payable. In addition, it is an event of default under the Credit Agreement if the Company defaulted on any indebtedness
having a principal amount in excess of $5.0 million.

Each extension of credit under the Credit Facility was conditioned upon: i) the accuracy in all materiat respects of al] representations and warranties in
the definitive loan documentation; and (ii) there being no default or event of default at the time of such extension of credit. Under the repayment terins of the
Credit Agreement, the Company is obligated to repay the lerm loan in guartesty instathments on the last day of each calendar quarter, which commenced on
March 31, 2008, so that the following percenfages of the term loan borrowed on the closing date are paid as follows: 5% in 2008, 7.5% in 2009, 10% in 2010,
12.5%6 in 2011, 15% in 2012 and the remaining balanee in 2013. With respect to the revolving credit facility, the Company was required to repay the
outstanding principal balance and any accrued bul unpaid interest by December 2012, The Company was permitied at any time and rom time-to-lime prepay
the Credit Facility without premivm or penalty, provided that it may not re-borrow any portion of the term loan repaid,

The Credit Facility also required the Company 1o prepay the loan in an aggregate amount equal to 100% of the net cash proceeds of any disposilion, or,
10 the extent the applicable net cash proceeds exceed $500,000, Notwithstanding the foregoing, if at the time of the receipt or application of such net cash
proceeds no default or event of default has occurred and was continuing and the Company delivered to the Administrative Agent a certificate, executed by the
Company's chief financial officer, that il intended within three hundred sixty-five days after receipt thereof to use all or part of such net cash proceeds cither to
purchase assets used in the ordinary course of business of the Company and its subsidiaries or to make capital expenditures, the Company could use all or pari
of such net cash proceeds in the manner set forth in such centificate; provided, however, that, {A) any such net cash proceeds not so used within the period set
forth in such certificate would have, on the first business day immediately following such period, be applied as a prepayment and (B) any assets so acquired
would have been subject to the security interests under the coliateral documents in the same prority (subject to permitted Hens) as the assets subject to such
disposition or involuntary disposition.

The Company agreed with CIT to subordinate its management fee receivable pursuant lo management agreements established with the Company's
managed entities, which have stand-alone credit facilities with CIT Healtheare LLC, to the clainis of CIT in the event one of these managed entities defaults
under its credit facility. During 2009, these entities obtained stand-alone eredit facilities from other lenders and, as of December 31, 2009, none of these
entilies had stand-alone credit facilities with CIT Healthcare LLC. As a result, as of December 31, 2009 and 2010, the Company's management fee receivable
related 1o these managed entilies was not subject to the subordination agreement.
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Liguidity Matters

The Company's board of directors authorized an additional prepayment of $5.0 miltion of the Company's term loan debt under the Amended Credit
Agreement in January 2010, The prepayment was made on January 11, 2010. The $5.0 million voluntary prepayment, in addition to regularty scheduled
prinicipal payments in the aggregate amount of $14.5 million during 2010, brought the batance of the Company's {erm loan to approximately $112.3 million at
December 31, 2010,

The Credit Facility requires the Company to prepay an aggregate principal amount of the loar in an amount equal 1o 75% of its Excess Cash Flow, as
defined, for each fiscal year, Excess Cash Flow is cafculated based on the Company's consolidated net income plus decreases or minus inereases in net
working capital plus non-cash depreciation and amontization and other non-cash charges, minus capital expenditures, certain transaction fees and expenses
related to the Company's acquisition of LogistiCare and the negotiation of the Credit Facility and the Notes, principal amortization with respect to capital
leases, all regularly scheduled principal payments and voluntary principal prepayments under the Credit Facility and earn out payments related to completed
acquisitions permitted by the lender as more fully described in the Amended Credit Agreement. For 2009, the Company prepaid an aggregate principal
amount of approximately $4.1 million representing 75% of its Excess Cash Flow. Due to the refinancing of the Company’s debt subsequent to December 31,
20190, the Excess Cash Flow calculation for 2010 was not performed. Additional information regarding the Company's long-term debt refinancing is included
in note 24 below,

14, Interest Rate Swap

In February 2008, the Company entered inlo an interest rate swap to convert a portion of its floating rale long-term debt expense to fixed rate debt
expense. The purpose of this instrument was (o hedge the variability of the Company's future earnings and cash flows caused by movements in interest rates
applied to its floating Tate long-term debt. The Company held this derivative only for the purpose of hedging such risks, not for speculation. Under the swap
agreement, the Company paid 3.026% and received three-month LIBOR on a notional amount of $86.5 million through February 2010, The Company
designated the interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge under ASC 815, Prior to amending the Company's Credit Agreement, the Company anticipated that it
would not be in compliance with certain financial covenants as of December 31, 2008, As a result, during the first quarier of 2009, the Company's long-term
debt was converted from a LIBOR Loan to a Base Rate Loan in accordance with the terms of the Credit Agreement beginning February 27, 2009 through
April 1, 2009. The swap was de-designated and all changes in the fair value of the swap from the last effective date {January 31, 2009) were recognized in
earnings. Additionaily, the balance in other comprehensive loss at January 31, 2009 was recognized (o income ratably through the maturity date of the swap in
February 2010. On March 31, 2009, the swap was re-designated as a cash flow hedge under ASC 815 and beginning April 2, 2009 the Company’s long-temm
debt was converted from a Base Rate Loan to a LIBOR Loan,

Upon the expiration of the interest rate swap discussed above, the Company entered into a new interest rate swap to convert its floating rate long-term
debt to fixed rate debt effective March 11, 2010. The purpose of this instrument is to hedge the variability of the Company's future earnings and cash flows
caused by movements in interest rates applied to its floating rate long-term debt. The Company holds this derivative only for the purpose of hedging such
risks, not for speculation. The Company entered into the interest rate swap with a notional amount of $63.4 mittion that matured on December 13, 2010,
Under the swap agreement, the Company received interest equivatent to one-month LIBOR and payed a fixed rate of interest of .58% with settlement
occurring menthly, The Company had designated the interest rate swap as a cash flow hedge under ASC 815, Addilionally, the swap’s effectiveness was
evaluated monthly and effective gains and losses were accunwlated in other comprehensive loss until the hedged interest expense was accrued.
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The fair valee amounts in the consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2009 and 2010, related to the Company's interest rate swap were as follows:

Liability Derivatives

Balance Sheet Location Falr Value of Swap Liability
December 35, 2009 Pecember 31, 2010
Derivatives designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815 TN S
Interest rate contracls Interest rate swap $ 372,408 $ —
Total desivatives designated as hedging instruments under ASC 815 $.00E S92 408 $ ey

Total derivatives s 372,408 S —

The derivative gains and losses in the consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2010, related to the Company'’s
interest rate swap were as follows:

Prelax
loss
recognized
it Other
Comprehensive
Income on Prelax loss on effective
effeclive portion of derivative reclassified Ineffective poriion of gain (loss)
Derivatives in ASC 815 cash porilon of from Accumulated Giher on derivative recognized in
flow hedglng relationship derivative Comprehensive Loss into Income Income
Amound Location Amount Location Amount
Interest rate contract for the year ended: T . T T T T
December 31, 2009 s (246,256) Interest expense $  {1,610,306) Interest expense

December 31, 2050 $ (148,679 Tnterest expense $ 0 (428,062) "Tnterest expense
Amount of
Location of loss
anlounts recognized
Derivatives not recognized in In income
designated as Income on on
hedging instruments under ASC 815 derivative derivative
Interest rate contract for the year ended: T T
Pecember 31, 2009 laterest expense  § (132,029}
December 31, 2010 ] Interest expense  $700°0 ..

Additional information regarding the Company's interest rate swap is included in notes 4 and 8 above.

15, Business Segments

‘The Company's operations are organized and reviewed by management along its services lines. The Company operates in two reportable segments:
Social Services and NET Services. The Company operates these reportable segments as separate divisions and differenliates the segments based on the nature
of the services they offer. The following describes each of the Company's segments and its corporate services area,

Social Services. Social Services includes governmeni sponsored social services consisting of home and community based counseling, foster care and
not-for-profit management services. Through Social Services the Company provides services to a common customer group, principally individuals and
families, All of the operating
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entities within Social Services follow similar operating procedures and methods in managing their operations and each operating entity works within a similar
regulatory environment, primarity under Medicaid regulations. The Company manages the activities of Social Services by actual to budget comparisons
within each operating entity rather than by comparison beiween entities. The Company's budget related to Social Services is prepared on an entity-by-entity
basis which represents the aggregation of individual location operating budgets within each Social Services entity and is comprised of:

. Payer specific revenue streams based upon contracted amounts;
. Payrolt and related employee expenses by position corresponding to the contracted revenue streams; and
. Other operaling expenses such as facilitics costs, employee training, mileage and communications in support of operations,

The actua) operating contribution margins of the operating entities that comprise Social Services ranged from approximately 1.3% to 12.3% for the year
ended December 31, 2010, The Company believes that the long term operating contribution margins of the operating entitics that comprise Social Services
will approximate between 8% and 12% as the respective entities’ markets mature, the Company cross sells its services within markets, and standardizes its
operaling model among entities including acquisitions.

In evaluating the financial performance and economic characteristies of Social Services, the Company’s chief operating decision maker regularly
reviews the following types of financial and non-financial information for each operating entity within Social Services:

. Consolidated financial statements;

. Separate condensed financial statements for each individual operating entily versus their budget;
. Monthly non-financial statistical information;

’ Productivity reports; and

. Payroli reports.

While the Company's chief operating decision maker evaluates performance in comparison to budget based on the operating results of the individual
operating entities within Social Services, the aperating entities are aggregated into one reporting segment for financial reporling purposes because the
Company belicves that the operating entitics exhibit similar long term financial performance. In conjunction with the financial performance trends, the
Company believes the similar qualitative characteristics of the operating entities it apgregates within Social Services and budgetary constraints of the
Company's payers in each markei provide a foundation to conclude that the entities that the Company aggregates within Social Services have similar
economic characteristics. Thus, the Company believes the economie characteristics of its operating entitics within Social Services mieet the criteria for
aggregation into a single reporting segment under ASC Topic 280, "Segment Reporting”.

NET Services. NET Services includes managing the delivery of non-emergency transportation services. The Company operates NET Services as a
separate division of the Company with operational management and service offerings distinct from the Company’s Social Services operating segment,
Financial and operating performance reporting is conducted at a contract level and reviewed weekly at both the operating entity level as well as the corporate
level by the Company's chief operating decision maker, Gross margin performance of individual contracts is consolidated under the associated operating
emtity and direct general and administrative expenses are allocated to the operating entity.

Corporare, Corporale includes corporale accounting and finance, information technology, business development, compliance, marketing, internal
audit, employce training, legal and various other overhead costs, all of which are directly allocated to the operating segments.
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Segment asset disclosures include property and equipment and other intangible assets. The accounting policies of the Company's segments are the same
as those of the consolidated Company. The Company evaluates performance based on operating income, Operating income is revenue less operating expenses
{including client service expense, cost of non-emergency transportation services, general and administrative expense and depreciation and amortization) but is
not affected by other income/expense or by income taxes. Other income/expense consists principally of interest expense and inferest income. In calculating
operating income for each segment, general and administrative expenses incurred at the corporate Jevel are allocated to each segment based upon their relative
direct expense levels excluding costs for purchased services. All intercompany transactions have been eliminated.

The following table sets forth certain financial information attributable 1o the Company’s business segments for the years ended December 31, 2008,
2009 and 2010. In addition, none of the segments have significant non-cash jtems other than depreciation, amortization and asset impairment charges in
reported income.

For the year ¢ended December 31, 2008

Consolidated
Soctal Services{c}{d) NET Services(e) Corporate(a}(b) Tolal
Revenues $ R UNRARG,529,499 $0 0 U381106,735  §C Sonn 3400360 § 091,670,270
Depreciation and amortization $ 5,534,242 8§ 7,187,252 % . $ 12,721,494
Operating income (loss) $50 A (50,975,738) § T (98.374,986) $ 34,036 S0 {149;316,688)
Net interest expense (income) $ (506,992) $ 19,106,519 § — by 18,599,527
Total assets § oo 153801688 S 204847944 S 6923601 § 365,663,233
Capitai expenditures $ 1,470,170 S 2,481,557 § 706,280 S 4,664,007
For the year ended December 31, 2009
Consolidated
Soclal Services{c) NET Services Corporate{alid) Tolal
Revenues $oU T TUT840,737,952 78 e io 6027531 § o ek §100 0T B01,013,266
Depreciation and amortization b 0,443,423 § 6,408,684 $ — § 12,852,107
Operating income $o00 N 04.210,600 U8 T00 05372 $ SR 55062
Net interest expense (income) S {178,110) $ 20,610,507 $ — S 20,432,397
Tolal assels. S S S V4B489,757 8 210,928,437 8 14.718,472.708 383,106,666.
Capital expenditures S 1,606,453 S 1,621,783  $ 471,149 § 3,699,385
For the year ended December 35, 2010
Consolidated
Soclal Services(c) NET Services Corporate(a)(b) Tolat
Revenues §oo 341,020,631 5 837,776,026 8 Sl § T R79,696,657
Depreciation and amortization $ 6,193,718 $ 6,458,309 § — 8 12,652,027
Operating income §UUIITE L0191 320§ 0 47,182,088 SoT o § T 203,350
Net interest expense (income) $ (190,540 $ 16,202,388 § — $ 16,011,848
Total assets $ LT U48305,013 S0 304085367 $ T 34,543,115  $ 386933495
Capital expenditures 5 1,734,495 § 2,968,148 § 5,563,301 § 10,265,944

(a)  Corporate costs have been allocated to the Soeial Services and NET Services operating segnients.
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(b)  Corporate assets as of December 31, 2009 and 2010 include cash totaling approximately $12.2 million and $27.0 million, propeity and equipment
totaling approximately $1.3 million and $6.2 million, prepaid expenses of approximately $768,000 and $921,000, and other assets of approximately
$403,000 and $450,000, respectively.

{c) Excludes intersegment revenues of approximately $182,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009, and $671,000 for the year ended
Decmeber 31, 2010, that have been eliminated in consolidation.

{d} Includes anon cash impairment charge to goedwill and certain intangible assets of approximately $60.7 million and 52,2 million, respectively.

(e} Includes anon cash impairment charge to goodwilt and certain indangible assets of approximately $96.0 million and $11.0 million, respectively.

The following table details the Company's revenues, net income {loss) and long-lived assets by geographic location,

For the year ended December 31, 2008

Consotidated
United Stales(a}{b) Canada(a)(h) Total
Revenue § 663,712,020 $UTNEE07,058 250 § o T 60,670,270
Net loss S (149039617 § (6,565,056) $§ {155,604,673)
Long-lived assets § T 09 98T 819§ TR a8 an2 S0 06,309,521
For the year ended December 31, 2009
Consolidated
United States(h} Canadath) Total
Revenue § e T L RS04 981§ T TN 2D 508485 S0 T TUR01.013,266
Net income 5 20,572,881 3 552,726 S 21,125,607
Long-lived asscts $ 101782 887§ T 7 019,501 g AR 108 800 478
For the year ended December 31, 2010
Consolidated
Unlted States(h) Canada(h) Total
Revenue § o Gt 887,507,678 § oo ) {88 979 $ o870 696,657
Net income s 23,321,638 § 305,005 S 23,626,643
Long-lived assets Sl RN 180 06E 5. S T 665,068 80 T 106,626313

{a} Includes a non-cash impaiment charge of $163.6 million related to our domestic operations and $6.3 million related to our Canadian operations,
respectively,

{b} The Social Services and NET Services operaling segments, on an aggregate basis, derived approximately 14.2%, 14.2% and 12.8% of the Company's
consolidated revenue from one payer for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

16, Stockholders’ Equity

The Company's second amended and restated certificate of incorporation provides that the Company’s authorized capilal stock consists of 40,000,000
shares of common stock, $0.001 par value per share, and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 par value per share.

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company granted a total of 437,711 ten-year options under the 2006 Long-Term Incentive Plan ("2006
Plan") to purchase the Company’s common stock at exercise prices equal to
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the market value of the Company's common stock on the date of grant. The options were granted 10 non-employee directors of its board of directors, executive
officers and certain key employees. The option exercise price for alt options granted ranged from $15.73 to $17.35 and the options vest in three equal
installments on the first, second and third anniversaries of the date of grant. The weighted-average fair value of the options granted during the year ended
December 31, 2010 totated $12.23 per share.

The Company granted 2 total of 74,101 shares of restricted stock to non-employee directors of its board of directors and executive officers during the
year ended December 31, 2010. The awards vests in three equal installments on the first, second and third anniversaries of the date of grant. The weighted-
average fair value of these awards totaled 516.88 per share,

During the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company issued 56,331 shares of its common stock in connection with the exercise of employee stock
options under the 2006 Plan. In addition, during the year ended December 31, 2010, the Company issued 1,429 shares of its common stock in connection with
the exercise of employee stock options under the Company's 1997 Stock Option and Incentive Plan (1997 Plan"}. The Company also issued 666 shares of its
common stock to a non-employee director upon the vesting of certain reslricted stock awards granted in 2009 under the Company’s 2006 Plan.

At December 31, 2009 and 2010, there were 13,521,959 and 13,580,385 shares of the Company's common stock outstanding, respectively, (including
619,768 1reasury shares at December 31, 2009 and 20£0) and no shares of preferred stock ontstanding.

The following table reflecis the total number of shares of the Company's common stock reserved for future issuance as of December 31, 2010;

Shares of common slock reserved for:

Exercise of stock options and restricted stock awards 1,767,068
Exchangeable shares issued in connection with the acquisition of WCG that are exchangeable into shares of the Company's common stock 261,694
Convertible senior subordinaled nofes 2,224,320
Total shares of common stock reserved for future issuance 4,253,082

Subject to the rights specifically granted to holders of any then outstanding shares of the Company's preferred stock, the Company's common
stockholders are entitled to vote together as a class on all matters submitted to a vote of the Company’s stockhelders and are entitled to any dividends that may
be declared by the Company's board of directors. The Company’s common stockholders do not have cummiative voting rights. Upon the Company's
dissolution, liquidation or winding up, holders of the Company's common stock are entitled to share ratably in ihe Company’s net assets after paynient or
provision for all liabilities and any preferential liquidalion rights of the Company's preferred stock then outstanding. The Company's common stockholders do
not have preemplive rights 1o purchase shares of the Company's stock. The issued and outstanding shares of the Company's common stock are not subject fo
any redemption provisions and are not converlible into any other shares of the Company's capital stock. The rights, preferences and privileges of holders of
the Company’s common sock will be subject to those of the holders of any shares of the Company's preferred stock the Company may issue in the future.

On December 9, 2008, the Board declared a dividend of one preferred share purchase right (a "Right") for cach outstanding share of the Company's
common stock, par value $0.001 per share. The dividend was payable on December 22, 2008 (the "Record Date™) to the stockholders of record on that date.
Each Right entitles the registered holder to purchase from the Company one one-hundredth of a share of Series A Junior Paicipating Preferred Stock, par
value 50.001 per share {the "Preferred Shares"), of the Company at a price of $15.00 per one one-hundredth of a Preferred Share, subject to adjustment, The
description and terms of the Rights are set forth in the Preferred Stock Rights Agreement, dated December 9, 2008 (the "Rights Agreement™), between the
Company and Computershare Trust Company, N.A., as Rights Agent, which provides for a stockholder rights plan,
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Initially, the Rights are attached to all ontstanding shares of the Company's common stock and no separaie Rights certificates will be issued untii the
distribution date (as defined in the Rights Agreement). The Rights are not exercisable until the distribution date. The Rights wilt expire on December 9, 2011,
unless this date is amended or unless the Rights are cartier redeemed or exchanged by the Company. In addition, the Rights Agreement also provides that the
Righis among other things: (i) will not become exercisable in connection with a qualified fully financed offer for any or all of the outstanding shares of the
Company’ s commion stock {as described in the Rights Agreement); (i) permit each holder of a Right 10 receive, upon exercise, shares of the Company's
common stock with a value equal 1o twice thal of the exercise price of the Right if 20% or more of the Company's outstanding common stock s acquired by a
person or group; and {jit) in the event that the Company is acquired in a merger or other business combination transaction or S0% or more of its consolidated
assels or eatning power are sold after a person or group has acquired 20% or more of the Company’s outstanding common stock, wikl atlow each holder of a
Right 1o receive, upon the exercise thereof at the then-current exercise price of the Right, that number of shares of common stock of the acquiring company,
which al the time of such transaction will have a market value of two times the exercise price of the Right.

The number of outstanding Rights and the nrumber of one one-hundredths of a Preferred Share to be issued upon exercise of each Right are subject to
adjustment under certain circumstances, Because of the nature of the Preferred Shares® dividend, liguidation and voting rights, the value of the one one-
hundredth interest in a Preferred Share purchasable upon exercise of each Right should approximate the value of ane share of the Company's comimon stock.
Untit a Right is exercised, the holder thereof, as such, will have no rights as a stockholder of the Company, including, without limitation, the right to vete or to
receive dividends, The Rights will not prevent a takeover of the Company, However, the Rights may cause substantial dilution to a person or group thai
acquires 20% or more of the Company's outstanding common stock, The Righis however, should not interfere with any merger or other business cambination
approved by the Board.

Effective as of October 9, 2009, the Board unanimously approved and adopted an amendment to the Rights Agreement ("Rights Amendment No. 1").
The principal purpose of Rights Amendment No. 1 is to revise the definition of a "qualified offer” and the related process by which stockholders ean request,
following the Company's receipt of a "qualified offer,” that a special meeting be called to redeem the Rights issued pursuant to the Rights Agreement, to be
consistent with additional published guidance that was issued by a leading proxy advisory firm subsequent to the adoption by the Board of the Rights
Agreement, In addition, Rights Amendment No. | requires that any amendment to the Rights Agreement that extends its term shall be submitted for
ratification by the Company’s stockholders within one year of the adoption by the Board of such an amendment.

17.  Stock-Based Compensation Arrangements

The Company provides stock-based compensation under the Company’s 1997 Plan, 2003 Stock Option Plan ("2003 Plan") and 2006 Plan to employees,
non-employee directors, consultants and advisors. These plans have contributed significantly to the success of the Company by providing for the grant of
stock-based and other incentive awards to enhance the Company's ability 1o atiract and retain employecs, directors, consultants, advisors and others who are in
a position to make contributions to the success of the Company and any entity in which the Company owns, directly or indirectly, 50% or more of the
outstanding eapital stock as determined by aggregate voting rights or other voting interests and encourage such persons 1o take into account the long-term
interests of the Company and its stockholders through ownership of the Company's conumon stock or securities with value tied to the Company's common
stack. The Company, upon stockholder approval of the 2006 Plan in 2006, replaced the 1997 Plan and 2003 Plan with the 2006 Plan. While all awards
ocutstanding under the 1997 Plan and 2003 Plan remain in effeet in accordance with their terms, no additional grants or awards will be made under either plan.

To achieve the purposes of the Company's stock-based compensation program described above, the 2006 Plan allows the flexibility to grant or award
stock options, stock appreciation rights, restricted stock, unrestricted stock, stock nnits including restricted stock units and performance awards to eligible
persons,
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Stock option awards granted under the 1957 Plan, 2603 Plan and 2006 Plan were generally fen year options granted at fair market value on the date of
grant with time based vesting over a period determined at the time the options were granted, ranging from one to four years {which is equal to the requisite
service period) prior to the acceleration of vesting noted below. The Company does not intend to pay dividends on unexercised options. New shares of the
Company's common stock are issued when the options are exercised,

The foltowing lable summarizes the activity under the 1997 Plan, 2003 Plan and 20006 Plan as of December 31, 2010:

Number of shares Number of shares of the Company's
Number of shares ef the Company's common stock subject to
of the Company's common stock
common stock remaining
authorized for available for
issiiznce future grants Options Stock Grants

1997 Plan h R 1 K 3 SR e s TR 176 BRI
2003 Plan 1,400,000 — 701,366 e
2006 Plan SRR 2,900,060¢1) S 644 18] Co e O8309] S5 438
Totat 4,728,572 644,183 1,691,633 75,435

(1) OnMay 20, 2010, the Company's stockholders approved an amendment to the 2006 Plan to increase the number of shares of the Company's common
stock awthorized for issuance under the 2006 Plan by 1,100,000 shares from 1,800,000 shares to 2,900,000 shares,

The Company chose to follow the short-cut method prescribed by ASC 718 1o caleulate its pool of excess tax benefits available to absorb tax
deficiencies recognized subsequent to the adoption of ASC 718 ("APIC pool™). There was no effect on the Company’s financial results for 2008, 2009 or 2010
related to the application of the short-cot method to determine its APIC pool balance,

The Company calculates the fair value of stock options using the Black-Scholes-Merton option-pricing formula. Stock-based compensation expense for
stock options granted prior to December 31, 2005 is not reflected in the Company's consolidated statements of operations for the years ended December 31,
2008, 2009 and 2010 as all of the outstanding stock options granted prior to December 31, 2005 were vested at December 31, 2005,

Stock-based compensation expense charged against income for stock options and stock grants awarded subsequent to December 31, 2005 (the date of
acceleration of all of the then outstanding unvested stock options) for the year ended December 31, 2008 was based on the grant-date fair value adjusted for
estimated forfeitures based on awards expected to vest in accordance with the provisions of ASC 718, and amounted to approximately $6.3 miltion (net of tax
of $2.5 million}, On December 30, 2008, the Compensation Commitiee of the Board approved, effective as of that date, the acceleration of the vesting dates of
all outstanding unvested stock options and restricted stock awarded subsequent to December 31, 2005 to eligible employees, directors and consultants,
including stock options and restricted stock granted to executive officers and non-employee directors, under the 2006 Plan; provided the equity holder was
actively an employee, director or consultant of the Company on December 30, 2008, All other terms of the stock options and restricted stock remained the
same. Stock-based compensation expense charged against income for stock options and stock grants awarded subsequent to December 30, 2008 for the years
ended December 31, 2009 and 2010 was based on the prant-date fair value adjusted for estimated forfeitures based on awards expecied 1o vest in accordance
with the provisions of ASC 718 and totaled approximately $291,000 {net of tax of approximately $11,000) and $1.5 miilion {n¢t of tax of approximately
$156,000), respectively. ASC 718 requires forfeitures 10 be estimated at the time of grant and revised as necessary in subsequent periods if the actual
forfeitures differ from those estimates.

For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the amonnt of excess tax benefits resulting from the exercise of stock options was
approximately $185,000, $140,000 and $66,000, respectively. For the years ended
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December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the Company had tax shortfalls resulting from the exercise of stock options of approximately 81,5 million, 345,000 and
$176,000, respectively. The excess tax benefits resulting {from the exercise of stock options are reflected as cash flows from financing activities for the years
ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 in the accompanying consolidated statements of cash flows,

Prior to the acceleration of vesting in December 2008, stock-based compensation expense was unortized over the vesting period of three to four years
with approximately 32% recorded as client services expense, and 68% as general and administrative expense in the Company’s consolidated statements of
operations for the year ended December 31, 2008. For stock-based compensation awards granted subsequent {o December 30, 2008, the associated expense is
amortized over the vesting peried of three years with approximately 55% and 16% recorded as cliend services expense, 36% and 38% as cost of non-
emergency transporiation services and 9% and 46% as gencral and administrative expense in the Company's consolidated statements of operations for the
years ended December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

The following table summarizes the stock option activity for the year ended December 31, 2010

Year ended December 31, 2010

Welpghted-
Number of Welpghted- average
Shares average Remaining Aggregate
Under Exerclse Confractual Intrinsic
Option Price Ferm Value
Balance at beginning of period TUUTL428876  § 2084 T T ——
Granted 437,711 16.50
Exercised {57,760) 8.16
Forfeited or expired (117,194 23.20
Outstanding at end of period 6916330 $ L1900 : : CGe S 1941414
Vested or expected to vest at end of period 1,662,288 S 20,07 65 $§ 1,898,752
Exercisable at end of period TUEUL64,259 § T T002 o ins g $ N 484,956

The weighted-average grant-date fair value for options granted, total intrinsic value and cash received by the Company related to options exercised
during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 were as follows:

Year ended December 34,

2008 2009 2010
Weighted-average grant date fair value $ 6.85 CO U852 ST I3
Options exercised:
Total inlzinsic value $ 488921 § 460471 8 454,088
Cash received $ 469,320 S 149,667 S 470,888

The following 1able summarizes the activity of the shares and weighted-average grant date fair value of the Company’s non-vested common stock
during the year ended December 31, 2010:

Weighled-average
grant date

Shares fair value
Non-vested at December 31, 2009 2,000 $ ) “13.07
Granted 74,101 S 16.88
Vested {666) § 13.07
Forfeited - $ —
Non-vested at December 31, 2010 15,438 $ 16.82
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Stock grants were not made prior to the approval of the 2006 Plan on May 25, 2006. The fair value of a non-vested stock grant is determined based on
the closing market price of the Company's common stock on the date of grant.

As of December 31, 2010, there was approximately $5.7 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock-based compensation
arrangements granted under the 2006 Plan. Fhe cost is expected 10 be recognized over a weighted-average period of 2,3 years, The total fair value of shares
vested was $10.0 million, $0 and $428,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, respectively.

The fair value of each stock option awarded during the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 was estimated on the date of grant using the
Black-Scholes-Merten option-pricing formula and amortized over the option's vesting periods with the following assumptions:

Year ended December 31,

2008 2009 2010
Expected dividend yield T, 0% o T0.0% U 0.0%
Expected stock price volatility 34.7%-89.3% 91.6%-95.7% 90.9%-91.2%
Risk-free interest rate ' 1.6%-3.5% 1.196-2.7% T2.4%
Expected life of options (in years) 5-6 6 6

The risk-free interest rate was based on the U.S. Treasury security rate in effect as of the date of grant. The expected lives of options and the expected
stock price volatifity were based on the Company's historical data. Implied volatility was not considered due to the low volume of traded options on the
Company's commion stock,

18. Earnings (Loss) Per Share

The following table details the computation of basic and diluted earnings (loas) per share:

Year ended December 31,

2008 2009 2010
Numerzator: . : R R '
Nel income (loss), basic 3(155 604 673) $2i !25 607 523 626 643
- Effecl of Interest related to Convertible Debt e — 2,942,004
Nel income (loss) avmiablc lo common slockholders dlluled S(ISS 604 673) $21, 125 607 526 568 647
T S I
Denominator for bﬂsw earmngs (loss) per sharc—weighted-average slmres 12,531,869 13 130 092 13 194 226
Effect of dilutive securities: ‘
Common stock options and restricted stock awards — 81,301 91,550
Convertible Debt St e T ) 678,740
Denominator for diluted earnings {loss) per share—adjusted weighted-average shares assumed conversion 12,531,869 13,211,393 14,964,516
Basic earnings (Joss) per share §TN1242) § L6 SS9
Diluted eamings {loss) per share ) (12.42) § 1.60 3 1,78

All potentialty dilutive securities were anti-dilutive for purposes of computing diluted eamings per share for the year ended December 31, 2008 as the
Company recorded a net Joss available to common stockholders for this period. For the years ended December 31, 2009 and 2010, employee stock options to
purchase 11 and 1,620 shares, respectively, of common stock were not included in the computation of diluted eamings per share as the exercise price of these
options was greater than the average fair value of the common stock for the period and, therefore, the
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effect of these options would have been anti-dilutive, The effect of issuing 1,678,740 shares of common stock on an assumed conversion basis related to the
Notes was not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share for the years ended December 31, 2008 and 2009 as it would have been antidifutive,

19. Leases
Capital leases

The Company has various capital leases related to office equipment. The cost of equipment under capilal leases is included in the accompanying
consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2009 and 2010 as property and equipment and was approximately $75,000. Accumulated amortization of the
leased vehicles and equipment at December 31, 2009 and 2010 was approximately $13,000 and $29,000, respectively. Amortization of assets under capital
leases is included in depreciation and amortization expense in the consolidated statement of operations for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and
2010. Capital lease obligations of approximately $65,000 and $51,000 as of December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively, are included in "Accrued expenses”
and "Other long-term liabilities” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets.

Operating leases

The Company leases many of its operating and office facilities for various terms under non-cancclable operating lease agreements. The leases expire in
various years and provide for rencwal options. In the normal course of business, it is expected that these leases will be renewed or replaced by leases on other
properties.

The operating leases provide for increases in future minimum annual rental payments based on defined increases in the Consumer Price Index, subject
to cortain minimum increases. Several of these lease agreements contain provisions for periods in which rent payments are reduced. The total amount of rentat
payments due over the tease term is being charged 1o rent expense on a straight-line basis over the term of the Jease, The difference between rent expense
recorded and the amount paid as of December 31, 2009 and 2010 was approximately $334,000 and $521,000, respectively, and was included in "Acerued
expenses” in the accompanying consolidated balance sheets. Also, the Jease agreements generally require the Company to pay executory costs such as real
estate taxes, insurance, and repairs.

Future minimum payments under capital lenses and non-cancelable operating teases with initial terms of one year or more consisted of the following at
December 31, 2010:

Caplial Operallng
Leases Leases
2012 20,481 9,685,721
2013 15,376 7,207,838
2014 7,068 4,630,257
2015 — 2,854,570
Thereafter — 4,299,454
Total future minimum lease payments 65,714 $00427736,646
Less: amount representing interest 14,343
Present value of net minimum lease payments {incleding carrent portion of $15,476) $ 51,37

Rent expense related 1o operating leases was approximately $15.1 million, $16.8 million and $18.7 million, for the yeurs ended December 31, 2008,
2009 and 2010, respectively.
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20. Retirement Plan
Social Services

The Company maintains qualified defined contribution plans under Section 401(k) of the Internal Revenue Code of 1986, as amended ("iRC"), for all
employees of its Social Services operating segment as well as corporate personnel. The Company, at ils discretion, may make a matching contribution to the
plans. The Company's contributions to the plans were approximately $375,000, $399,000 and 5391,600, for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and
2010, respeciively.

On August 31, 2007, the Board adopted The Providence Service Corporation Deferred Compensation Plan (the "Deferred Compensation Plan"} for the
Company’s eligible employees and independent contractors or a participating employer (as defined in the Deferred Compensation Plan). Under the Deferred
Compensation Plan participants may defer all or a portion of their base salary, service bonus, performance-based compensation eamed in a period of 12
months or more, commissions and, in the case of independent contractors, compensation reporiable on Form 1099. As of December 31, 2010, there were
seven participants in the Deferred Compensation Plan.

NET Services

The Company maintains a qualified defined contribution plan under Section 401(k) of the IRC for alt employees of its NET Services operating
segment, Under this plan, the Company contributes an amount equal to 25% of the first 5% of participant elective contributions, At the end of each plan year,
the Company may alse make a contribution on a discretionary basis on behalf of pariicipants who have made elective contributions for the plan year. In no
event will participant shares of the Company's matching centribution exceed 1.25% of participanis’ compensation for the plan year, For the years ended
December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the Company made contributions te this plan totaling approximately $107,600, $213,000 and $124,000, respectively.

The Company also maintains a 409 (A) Deferred Compensation Rabbi Trust Plan for highly compensated employees of its NET Services operating
segment, This plan was put in place to compensate for the inability of highly compensated employees to take fult advantage of the Company's 401(k) plan. As
of December 3, 2010, there were 15 highly compensated employees who participated in this plan.

21, Income Taxes

The federal and state income tax provision (benefit) is summarized as follows:

Year ended December 34,

- . 2008 . 2009 .. 2010 .
Federal e e
Curremt $ 287,101 § 8,325467 $ 13,487,468
Deferred (10,274,362) . 2,320,618 s -1 201,828
{9,987,261) 10,646,085 14,689,203
State o '
Curzeant $ 2,199,934 S 1,913,762 S 2,569,947
Deferred . (4,092,234 {274,230y -0 0277,554
(1,892,300) 1,639,532 2,847,501
Foreign R
Current S (245,018} S (371,785) § 238,129
Deferred . (186,963) . 253,226 L = (110,063)
(431,081 (118,559) 128,066
Total provision {benefit) for income taxes $ (12,311,542 § 12,162,058 S <o 17,604,860
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A reconciliation of the provision (benefit} for income taxes with amounds determined by applying the statutory U.S. federal income tax rate (o income
before income taxes is as follows:

Year Ended December 31,

2008 2009 2010
Federal statulory rates D i EsGE  IRsa o 60
Federal income tax at statutory rates 8 (58,790,996} $ 11,652,434 § 14,452,026
Goodwill impairment ' ' 46,634,045 RN T I
Change in valuation allowance 54,165 95,501 341,715
State income taxes, net of federal benefit ' (1,229,995} 635,692 1,850,876
Difference between federal statutory and foreign tax rate 29,340 {33,533) {35,607}
Stock option expense 837,047 96,380 T1I304,606
Meals and entertainment 95,619 92,587 76,413
Other C 59,233 g L {(372,003) C 578,771
Provision (benefit) for income laxes S (12,311,542) % 12,167,058 S 17,664,860
Effective income tax rate S R S A e

The Company’s effective income lax rate for 2008 was significanily lower than 2009 and 2010. For 2008, approximately $133.2 million of the total
goedwill impairment charge of approximately $156.7 million was not deductible for income (ax purposes as the goodwill was related to the Company's
acquisition of the equity interest in several businesses. As a result, the Company's effective income tax rate for 2008 decreased.
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Deferred income taxes reflect the net tax effects of temporary differences between the carying amounts of assets and labilities for financial reporting
purposes and the amounts used for income tax purposes. Significant components of the Company’s deferred tax assets and liabilities are as follows:

ecember 31,

Deferred tax assels:
Net operating loss camryforwards

2009

2010

$ 1579000 $ 1,337,000

" -Accounts receivable allowance 1,520,000 387,000
Property and equipment depreciation 292,000 418,000
“Accried items and prépaids 2,537,000 ~ 12,216,000
Nonqualified stock options 993,000 882,000
“Inlerest rate swap “145,000 oA
Deferred Rent ’ 132,000 549,000
Déferred Financing Costs S 69,000
Other 94,000 287,000
- “7,292,000 © 76,545,000
Deferred tax liabilities:
" Prepaids 876,000 ¢ 1,386,000
Property and equipment depreciation 1,602,000 2,910,000
“‘Goodwill and inlangibles amotization “12,138,000 11,021,000
Other 340,600 308,000
. ~1714,956,000 1 15,625,000
Net deferred tax liabilities {7,6064,000) (9,080,000}

Less valuation allowance
Net defersed tax liabilities
Current deferred tax assels, net of $340,000 and $463,000 valuation allowance for 2009 and 2010, re

Noncurrent defersed tax Jiabilities, net of $178,000 and $403,000 valuation allowance for 2009 and 2010, respectively

©{518,000) L (866,000)
S (8,182,000) § (9,946,000)
$ 3,558,000 571,634,000

(11,740,000) (11,580,000
$ -{8,182,000) '$7-(0,946,000)

spectively

At December 31, 2010, the Company had approximately $192,000 of federal net operating loss camryforwards which expire in years 2017 through 2025

and $28.7 million of state net operating loss earryforwards which expire as follows:

2012 $ 1,055,266
2013 501,952
2054 -+ 239,141
2015 272,449
Thereafter 26,650,707 -
$ 28,719,515

As a result of statutory "ownership changes" (as defined for purposes of Section 382 of the IRC}), the Company's ability to utilize its federal net
operating losses is restricted. Realization is dependent on generating sufficient taxable income prior to expiration of the loss carryforwards. Although

realization is not assured, management believes it is more likely

than not that all of the deferred 1ax assets will be realized, to the extent they are not covered

by a valuation allowance. The amount of the deferred tax asset considered realizable, however, could be reduced in the near term if estimates of future taxable

income during the carryforward period are reduced.
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The net change in the total valuation alfowance for the year ended December 31, 2010 was $348,000. The valuation allowance includes $17.4 million of
slate net operating loss carryfonwards for which the Company has concluded that it is more likely than not that these net eperating loss carryforwards will not
be reatized in the ordinary course of operations, The Company will continue to assess the valuation allowance and to the extent it is determined that the
valuation allowance should be adjusted an appropriate adjustment will be recorded.

The Company recognized certain excess tax benefils related 1o stock option plans for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 in the amount
of $185,000, $140,000 and $66,000, respectively. Such benefits were recorded as a reduction of income taxes payable and an increase in additional paid-in-
capital and ase included in "Exercise of employee stock options™ in the accompanying statements of stockholders' equity and comprehensive income (loss).

The Company recognized a tax shortfall related to stock option plans for the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010 in the amount of $1.5
million, $45,000 and $242,000, respectively. This was recorded as a reduction of deferred tax assels and a decrease to additional paid-in-capital and is
included in "Exercise of employee stock options” in the accompanying statements of stockholders' equity and comprehensive income (loss).

The Company expecls approximately $153,000 of the unrecognized tax benefits to be recognized during the next twelve months, The Company
recognizes interest and penalties as a component of income tax expense. During the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the Company recognized
approximately $0, $7,000 and ($2,000}, respectively, in inlerest and penaltics, The Company had approximately $7,000 and 35,000 for the payment of
penalties and interest accrued as of December 31, 2009 and 2010, A reconciliation of the liability for unrecognized income tax benelit is as follows:

December 3,
2008 2009 2010
Unrecognized tax benefits, beginning of year § el $ 169000 $ 119,000
Increase {decrease) related to prior year positions 169,000 (44,000) o 54,000
Increase relaled to current year tax positions — — e
Settlements — (6,000) —
Unrecognized tax benefits, end of year $ 0 UNIe0000  $ CUUI19,000 0 873,000

The total amount of unrecognized tax benefits that, if recognized, would favorably affect the effective tax rate in future periods was approximately
$11,000 as of December 31, 2010,

The Company is subject to taxation in the United States, Canada and various state jurisdictions. The statute of limitations is generally three years for the
United States, four years for Canada, and between cighteen months and four years for states. The Company is subject 1o the following material taxing
jurisdietions: United States, Canada, Catifornia, Philadelphia and Virginia. The tax years that remain open for examination by the Uniled States, Philadelphia
and Virginia jurisdictions are years ended December 31, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010; the California filings that remain open to examination are years ended
December 31, 2006, 2007, 2008, 2009 and 2010.

Residual United States income laxes have not been provided on undistributed carnings of the Company’s foreign subsidiary. These earnings are
considered to be indefinitely reinvested and, accordingly, no provision for United States federal and state income taxes has been provided thercon. Upon
distribution of those carnings in the form of dividends or otherwise, the Compuny would be subject to both United States income taxes and withholding taxes
payable to Canada less an adjustment for foreign tax credits. As of December 31, 2010 there were no undistributed earnings in the foreign subsidiary as it had
cumulative losses.
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22, Commitments and Contingencics

The Company is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate
disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consclidated financial position, results of aperations, or liquidity.

The Company has two deferred compensation pians for management and highly compensated employees. These deferred compensation plans are
unfunded; therefore, benefits are paid from the general assets of the Company. The total of participant deferrals, which is reflected in "Other long-term
liabilities" in the accompanying consolidated balance sheels, was approximately $457,000 and $655,000 at December 31, 2009 and 2010, respectively,

Tie Company may be obligated 1o pay an amount up 1o $650,000 to the sellers under an eam out provision pursuant to a fermula specified in an asset
purchase agreement dated July 1, 2009 by which the Company acquired certain assets of an entity located in Catifomia. The camn out payment as such term is
defined in the asset purchuse agreemtent, if earned, will be paid in cash, The earn out period ends on December 31, 2013, If the contingency is resolved in
accordance with the related provisions of the asset purchase agreement and the additional consideration becomes distributable, the Company will record the
fair value of the consideration issued as an addilional cost 1o acquire the associnted assets, which will be charged 10 camings,

23, ‘Fransactions with Related Parties

Mr. Geringer, one of the Company's directors, resigned from his position as a member of the Board on Aprit 10, 2008. Prior to his resignation the
following transaction was deemed Lo be a related party transaction. Mr. Geringer is a holder of capital stock and the non-executive chairman of the board of
Qualifacts Systems, Inc. ("Qualifacts"). Qualifacts is a specialized healthcare information technology provider that entered into a software license,
maintenance and servicing agreement with the Company. This agreement became effective on March 1, 2002 and was to continue for five years. Effective
January 10, 2006, a new software license, maintenance and servicing agreement between the Company and Qualifacts was signed and continues for five
years. This agreement replaces the agreement which began on March 1, 2002 and may be terminated by either party without cause upon 90 days written notice
and for cause immediately vpon written notice. The new agreement grants the Company access to additional software functionality and licenses for additional
sites. Qualifacts provided the Company services and the Company incurred expenses in the amount of approximately $245,000 for the year ended
December 31, 2008 under the agreement,

Upon the Company's acquisition of Maple Services, LLC in August 2005, Mr. McCusker, the Company's chief executive officer, Mr. Deitch, the
Company’s chief financial officer, and Mr. Norris, the Company’s chiel operating officer, became members of the board of directors of the not-for-profit
organization (Maple Star Colorado, Inc,) formerly managed by Maple Services, LLC. Maple Star Colerade, Inc. is 2 non-profit member organization
govemed by its board of dircctors and the state laws of Colorade in which it is incorporated. Maple Star Colorado, Inc. is not a federally tax exempi
organization and neither the Internal Revenue Service rules governing IRC Section 501(c)(3) exempt organizations, nor any ather IRC sections applicable 1o
tax exempt organizations, apply to this organization, The Company provided management services to Maple Star Colorado, Ine, under a management
agreement for consideration in the amount of approximately $509,000, $292,000 and $270,000 for the years ended December 31, 2008, 20609 and 2010,
respectively. Amounts due to the Company from Maple Star Colorado, Tnc. for management services provided to it by the Company at December 31, 2009
and 2010 were approximately $281,000 and $237,000, respectively.

The Company is using a twin propeller KingAir airplane operated by Las Montanas Aviation, LLC for appreved business travel puzposes on an as
needed basis subject 10 a joint operating agreement and regulated by Federal Aviation Administration Code of Federal Regulations 91:501. Las Montanas
Aviation, LLC is owned by Mr. McCusker. The Company currently pays a flat fee of $9,000 per month plus incidental costs such as fuel and
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landing fees. For the years ended December 31, 2008, 2009 and 2010, the Company expensed amounts related to Las Montanas Aviation, LLC of
approximately $76,000, $119,000 and $10%,000, respectively, for use of the airplane for business travel purposes, The plane is available for use related to the
Company's business only when commercial flights are not practical,

The Company operates a call center in Phoenix, Arizona. The building in which the call center is located is currently leased by the Company from VWP
McDowell, LLC ("McDowell”) under a five year lease that expires in 2014, Under the Jease agreement, as amended, the Company may terminate the lease
after the first 36 months of the lease lerm with a six month prior written notice. Certain members of Mr. Schwasz's {the chiel execulive officer of LogistiCare)
immediate family have partial ownership interest in McDowell. In the aggregate these family members own approximately 13 interest in McDowell directly
and indirectly through a trust, For 2009 and 2010, the Company expensed approximately $269,000 and $411,000, respectively, in lease payments to
McDowell, Effective November 2009, the lease agreement was amended to provide additional office space resulling in increased rent expense for 2010 as
compared to 2009. Future minimum lease payments due under the amended Icase total approximately $1.6 million at December 31, 2010,

24, Subsequent Events
On March 11, 2011, the Company completed the refinancing of its Credit Facility, December 31, 2010 pro forma borrowings consist of the following:

Actual Pro forma
December 31, 2010 December 31, 2010

{Unaudited)
6.5% convertible senior subordinated nofes, interest payable semi-annually beginning May 2008 with principal due May B I
2014 ' : e ' $ 70,000,000 S 70,000,000
$30,000,000 revolving loan, LTBOR plus 6.5% through December 2012 — —
$173,000,000 term loan, LIBOR plus 6.5% with principal and interest payable quarterly through December 2013 112,303,772 : S
$40,000,000 revolving loan, LTBOR plus 2.25% to 3.00% or Base Rate plus 1.25% to 2.00% through March 2016 — ) —
$100,000,000 term loan, LIBOR plus 2.25% to 3.00% or Base Rate plus 1.25% to 2.00% with principal and interest R e A
" ‘payable quarterly through March 2016 e ' L e 100,000,600

£82,303,772 170,000,000
L.ess current portion 18,113,512 007,500,000

$§ 164,190,260 § 162,500,000

Actual and pro forma annual maturities of long-term obligations as of December 31, 2010 are as follows:

Actual Pro forma

Year Amount Amount

(Unaudited)
2011 s 18,113,512 $ 7,500,600
2012 21,736,214 10,600,600
2013 72,454,046 13,750,600
2014 70,000,000 85,600,600
2015 — 18,750,000
Thereafter — 35,000,000
Total § oo R 303 970 $0 it ST 0,000,000
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The new credit agreement provides certain covenants including financiat covenants. Additionally, the Company expects 1o incur fees of approximately
$2.9 million to refinance iis long-term debt. The Company is accounting for fees related to the refinancing of its Credit Facility, as well as unamontized
deferred financing fees related to the Credit Facility, under ASC 470-50 - Debit Modifications and Extingidshmenss. As both credit facilities were loan
syndications, and & numiber of tenders participated in both credit facilities, the Company is evaluating the accounting for financing fees on a lender by fender
basis. Of the total amount of deferred financing fees related to the Credit Facility as of March 11, 2011, the Company expects approximately $1.2 miltion will
continue to be deferred and amortized and approximately $2.4 million is anticipated 1o be expensed in the quarter ending March 31, 2011, OF the $2.9 milfion
of fees expected to be incurred to refinance the long-term debt, approximately $2.5 million will be deferred and amortized and approximately $400,000 is
anticipated to be expensed in the quarter ending March 31, 2011,

Ttem 9, Changes in and Disagreements With Acconntanis on Accounting and Financial Disclosure.

None,

Iem 9A, Countrels and Pracedures.
{a} Evaluation of disclosure controls and procedures

The Company, under the supervision and with the participation of ils management, including its principal executive officer and principal financial
officer, evaluated the effectiveness of the design and operation of its disclosure controls and procedures, as defined in Rute 13a-15(e) of the Securities
Exchange Act of 1934, as amended (the "Exchange Act") as of the end of the perfod covered by this report (December 31, 2010} ("Disclosure Controls").
Based upon the Disclosure Controls evaluation, the principal executive officer and principal financial officer have concluded that the Diselosure Controls are
effective in reaching a reasonable level of assurance that (i) information required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under
the Exchange Act is recorded, processed, summarized and reported within the time periods specified in the Securities and Exchange Commission's rules and
forms and {ii) infermation required to be disclosed by the Company in the reports that it files or submits under the Exchange Act is accumulated and
communicated to the Company's management, including its principal executive and principal financial officers, or persons perfoming similar functions, as
appropriate te allow timely decisions regarding required disclosure.

(b) Changes in internal controls

The principal executive officer and principal financial officer also conducted an evaluation of the Company's internal contral over financial reporting
("lnternal Control"} to determine whether any changes in Internat Control occurred during the quarter ended December 31, 2010 that have materially affected
or which are reasonably likely to materially affect Internal Control. Based on that evaluation, there has been no such change during the quarter ended
December 31, 2010.

{e)} Limitations on the Effectiveness of Controls

Control systems, no matter how well conceived and operated, are designed to provide a reasonable, but not an absolute, level of assurance that the
objectives of the control system are met. Further, the design of a controt system must reflect Lhe fact that there are resource constraints, and the benefits of
controls must be considered relative to their costs. Because of the inherent limitations in all controt systems, no evaluation of controls can provide absolute
assurance that all control issues and instances of fraud, if any, within the Company have been detected. Because of the inherent limitations in a cost-effective
control system, misstatements due to error or fraud may occur and not be detected. The Company conducts periodic evaluations of its internal controls to
enhance, where necessary, its procedures and controls.
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UNITED STATES

SECURITIES AND EXCHANGE COMMISSION
Washington, D.C, 20549

FORM 10-Q

(Mark One)
QUARTERLY REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934
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OR
1 TRANSITION REPORT PURSUANT TO SECTION 13 OR 15(d) OF THE SECURITIES EXCHANGE ACT OF 1934

For the transition period from to
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(520) 747-6600

(Registrant's telephone number, Including area code)

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant (1) has filed all reports required 1o be filed by Section 13 or 15{d) of the Securities Exchange Act of 1934
during the preceding 12 months {or for such shorter period that the registrant was required to file such reports), and {2) has been subject to such filing
requirements for the past 90 days. Yes O No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant has submitted electronically and posted on its corporate Web site, if any, every Interactive Data File
required 1o be submitted and posted purssant to Rule 405 of Regulation S-T (§232.405 of this chapter} during the preceding 12 months (or for such shorter
period that the registrant was required to submit and post such files). O Yes [ No

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a large accelerated filer, an accelerated filer, a non-accelerated filer, or a smaller reporting company.

See the definiticns of "large accelerated filer", "accelerated filer” and “smatler reporting conpany” in Rule 12b-2 of the Exchange Act.

Large accelerated filer O Accelerated fiter
Non-accelerated filer U (Do not cheek if a smaller reporting company) Smaller reporting company ]

Indicate by check mark whether the registrant is a shell company (as defined in Rule [2b-2 of the Exchange Act). [ Yes No

As of May 3, 2011, there were outstanding 12,962,044 shares (excluding treasury shares of 619,768) of the registeant’s Common Stock, $6.001 par
value per share.
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PART I—FINANCIAL INFORMATION

Item 1. Financial Statements,
The Providence Service Corporation
Condensed Consolidated Balance Sheets
December 31, March 31,
2010 2011
{Unaudited)}
Assets
Current assets: - L )
Cash and cash equivatents ~° : $ 61,260,661 $ 57,617,051
Accounts receivable, net of allowance of $S 3 million in 2010 and 2011 o _ 76,111,608 82,549,485
Management fee receivable _ - - o .. 583935 5,957,587
Other receivables ) ) - 3,929,366 3,487,769
" Restricted cash . : _ 7,314,535 7,354,147
Prepatd expenses and other o o o 15,478,221 13,949,597
 Deferred tax assets ' o g : 1,633,644 2,144,319
Total current assets o ) _ 171,568,270 173,059,995
Property and equipment, net o ' : . 16,404,107 16,906,504
Goodwill - ] - - ) 113,783,389 113,849,797
Intangible assets, net . Ny 66,441,817 64,615,233
Restricted cash, less currcnt portion o ) N ... 5079563 0,080,174
Other assets o : - 9,659,349 9382241
Total assets $380,933,495 $386,893,944
Liabilities and stockholders’ equity ' ' ' ' '
Cum:nt ]labiimes o ) - ) o )
Current portion of long-term obligations - . : ] $ 18,113,512 $ 16,626,000
Accounts payable _ . 2,887,837 3,164,512
Accrued expenses o s . ) © 33,551,129 35,468,263
Accrued transportation costs . . 41868694 48222447
Ty TR LV T : o e 4 752,975
Reinsurance liability reserve 11,898,200 9,745,438
Total current liabilitics ’ _ ' _ _ 113,693,114 117,979,635
Long-term obligations, less current portion _ 164,190,260 153,374,000
Other long-term fiabilities o ) 8,721,610 10,046,763
Deferred tax liabilities 11,579,849 11,295,543
Total liahilities . o . ' : 298,184,833 292,695,941
Commitments and contingencies (Note 15) o _
Stockholders' equity - o
Common stock: Authorized 40,000,000 shares; SO 001 par value; 13,580,385 and 13,580,813 issued and outstanding
(including treasury shares) _ ) 13,580 13,581
Additional paid-in capital ©172,540912 173,160,160
Retained deficit (78,501,586} (74,032,325)
Accumulated other comprehensive oss, net of tax ’ {880,814) {519,983
Treasury shares, at cost, 619,768 shares (11,383,967 {11,383967)
Total Providence stockholders' equity 81,788,125 87,237,466
Nen-controlling interest 6,960,537 6,960,537
Total stockholders' equity ' : 88,748,662 94,198,003
Total liabilities and stockholders' equity $386,933,495 $386,893,944

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
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The Providence Service Corporation
Unaudited Condensed Conselidated Statements of Income

Thiee months ended
March 31,
2010 2011
Home and community based services _ oL $ 76465480 3§ 77,244,287
“Foster care services ' - o ' 8,735,268 T 8,251,253
Management fees o _ ) 3,204,945 3,344,940
Non-emergency transporiation services o ’ : : 32,463,701 138,965,856
220,959,304 227,806,336
Operating expenses; : . : '
Client service expense ) . T3edd411 . 12,813,914
~ Cost of non-emergency transporiation services T _ a 113,487,655 126,108,419
General and administrative expense - . 10,787,851 11,923,781
" Depreciation and amortizatior : : 3,126,698 3,249,078
Total operating expenses 201,046,615 214,005,192
Operating income ) ] o - ) o . © 19912719 13,711,144
Other {income) expense: - ) .
Interest expense - o o ST 4,374,393 ) 3,731,831
Loss on extinguishment of debt 3 o _ _ — _ 2,463,482
Interest income o (71,351} (59,363)
Income before income taxes 3 ) o 7 B 15,609,737 o 7,575,154
Provision for income taxes S _ ' 6,502,641 3,105,933
Net income 3 9,107,096 $ 4,469,261
Earnings per common share: S ' ' o
Basic 3 069 3§ 0.34
~ Diluted T - $ 066 $ __ 034
Weighted-average number of common shares cutstanding: e i B .
R P et B 166784 13.222.566
" Diluted 14,936,288 13,320,443

See accompanying notes to unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
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The Providence Service Corporation
Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Statements of Cash Flows

Operating actvities
Net income

Adjustmems 10 reconcile net ircome to net cash provided by operating activities:

Dcprecmtlon
Amortization
Amortization of deferred financing costs
Loss on extinguishment of debt
Provision for doubtful accounts
Deferred income taxes
Stock based compensation
Excess tax benefit upon exercise of stock options
Other
Changes in operating assets and Habilities:
Accounis recetvable
" Management fee receivable
Other receivables
Restricted cash
Prepaid expenses and other
Reinsurance liability reserve
Accounts payable and accrued expenses
Acerved transporfation costs o
Deferred revenue
Other long-term liabilities
Net cash provided by operating activities
Investing activities
Purchase of property and equipment, net
Restricted cash for contract pedformance
Purchase of short-term investments, net
Net cash used in investing activities
Financing activities
Proceeds from common stock issued pursuant o stock option exercise
Excess tax benefit upon exercise of stock aptions
Proceeds from long-term debt
Repayment of long-term debt
Debt financing costs
Capital lease payments
Net cash used in financing activities
Effect of exchange rate changes on cash
Net change in cash
Cash at beginning of period
Cash at end of period

Supplemental cash flow information;
Cash paid for interest

Cash paid for income taxes

See accompanying notes 1o unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements
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Three months ended
March 31,
2010 2041
§ . 910709 § 4,469,261
1,202,280 1,321,219
1,924,418 1,927,859
628,787 479,363
— ) 463,482
1,929,599 835,797
- {502,709 (1,019,333)
118,853 690,231
o (18,382 (1,959
) (145,93?) 380,194
(9,753,990 (7,108,807)
29,691 {117,851)
388,388 442,119
(305,608} (401,901)
385,397 1,214,910
{892,119 (782,901}
5470317 2,130,673
6,253,853 6,353,753
(394,387 {623,142)
(28,099 9,170
_15,398,0_43 12,662,077
{2,523,555) (1,818,405)
-{47,362) 361,680
(30,906) (28,755)
{2,601,823) (1,485,480}
69,409 2,004
18,382 1,959
— 100,000,000
(8.622,702) (£12,303,771)
—_ (2,606,371)
(3,124) (3,668)
(8,538,035} (14,909,847)
95,152 89,680
4,353,342 (3,643,570)
51,157,429 61,260,661
$ SS5107H % 57.617,091
$ 2,500,451 § 1,822,892
$ 4469748 $ 4,158,817
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The Providence Service Corporation
Notes to Unaudited Condensed Consolidated Financial Statements
March 31, 201t

1, Basis of Presentaiion

The accompanying unaudited condensed consolidated financial statements (the “consolidated financial statements”) include the accounts of The
Providence Service Corporation and its wholly-owned subsidiaries, including its foreign wholly-owned subsidiary WCG International Lid, ("“WCG"), Unless
the context otherwise requires, references to the "Company™, "our”, "we” and "us” mean The Providence Service Corporation and its wholly-owned
subsidiaries.

The Company foltows accounting standards set by the Financial Accounting Standards Board ("FASB"). The FASB establishes accounting principles
generally accepted in the United States ("GAAP"}. Rutes and interpretive releases of the Securities and Exchange Commission ("SEC”) under authority of
federal securities laws are also sources of authoritative GAAP for SEC registrants, which the Company is required to follow. References to GAAP issued by
the FASB in these footnotes are to the FASB Accennting Standards Codification ("ASC"), which serves as a single source of authoritative non-SEC
accounting and reporting standards to be applied by nongovernmental entities.

The Company's consolidated financial statements have been prepared in accordance with GAAP for interim financial information and with the
instructions to Form 10-Q and Aurticle 10 of Regulation S-X. Accerdingly, they do net include all of the information and footnotes required by GAAP for
complete financial statements. In the opinion of management, all adjustments (consisting of normal recurring accruals) considered necessary for fair
presentation have been included. Operating results for the three months ended March 31, 2011 are not necessarily indicative of the results that may be
expecied for the fiscal year ending December 31, 2011. Management has evaluated events and transactions that oceurred after the balance sheet date and
through the date these consolidated financial statements were issued and considered the effect of such events in the preparation of these consolidated financial
statements.

The consolidated balance sheet at December 31, 2010 has been derived from the audited financial statements at that date but does not inelude all of the
information and footnotes required by GAAP for complete financial statements, The consolidated financial staterments contained herein should be read in
canjunction with the audited financial statemnents and notes included in the Company's Annual Report on Form [0-K for the year ended December 31, 2010,

Certain amounts have been reclassified in prior periods in order to conform with the current period presentation with no affect on net income or
stockholders’ equity.

2. Description of Business

The Company is a government outscuicing privatization company, The Company operates in the following two segments; Social Services and Non-
Emeigency Transportation Services ("NET Services"}. As of March 31, 2011, the Company operated in 42 states, and the District of Columbia, United States,
and British Columbia, Canada,

The Social Services operating segment responds to governmental privatization initiatives in adult and juvenile Justice, cormections, social services,
welfare systems, education and werkforce development by providing home-based and community-based counseling services and foster care services to at-risk
farnilies and children. These services are purchased primarily by state, county and city levels of government, and are delivered under block purchase, cost
based and fee-for-service arrangements. The Company also contracts with not-for-profit organizations to provide management scevices for a fee.

The NET Services operating segment provides non-emergency transportation management services to Medicaid and MediCarc beneficiaries. The
entities that pay for non-emergency medical transportation services primarily include state Medieaid programs, health maintenance organizations and
commercial insurers. Most of the Company's non-emergency transportation services are delivered under capitated contracts where the Company assumes the
responsibility of meeting the transportation needs of a specific geographic population.
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3, Concentration of Credit Risk

Contracts with governmental agencies and other entities that contract with governmental agencies accounted for approximately 81%% of the Company’s
revenue for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011, The related contracts are subject to possible statatory and regulatory changes, rate adjustments,
administrative rulings, rate freezes and funding reductions. Reductions in amounts paid under these contracts for the Company's services or changes in
methods or regulations governing paymeats for the Company's services could materially adversely affect its revenue and profitability.

For the three months ended March 31, 2010 ard 2011, the Company conducted a portion of its operations in Canada tirough WCG. At December 31,
2010 and March 31, 2011, approximately $13.8 million, or 15.6%, and $14.1 miltion, or £5.0%, of the Company's net assets, respectively, were located in
Canada. In addition, approximately $5.5 million, or 2,5%, and $5.5 miltion, or 2.4%, of the Company’s consolidated revenue for the three months ended
March 31, 2010 and 201 1, respectively, was generated from the Company's Cantadian operations. The Company is subject to the risks inherent in conducting
business across nationat boundaries, any one of which could adversely impact its business. In addition to currency fluctuations, these risks include, among
other things: (i) economic downturns; {ii) changes in or interpretations of local law, governmental policy or regulation; (iii) restrictions on the transfer of
funds into or out of the country; (iv) varying tax systems; {v) delays from doing business with governmentat agencies; (vi} nationalization of foreign assels;
and (vii) government profectionism, The Compaty intends to continue to evaluate opportunities to establish additional operations in Canada. One or more of
the foregoing factors could impair the Company's current or future Canadian operations and, as a result, harm its overall business.

4. Significant Accounting Policies
Foreign Currency Translation

‘The financial position and results of cperations of WCG are measured using WCG's local currency (Canadian Dollar) as the functional currency,
Revenues and expenses of WCG have been translated into U.S. dolars at average exchange rates prevailing during the period. Assets and liabilities have been
translated at the rates of exchange on the balance sheet date. The resulting translation gain and loss adjustments are recorded directly as a separate component
of stockholders’ equity. At present and for the foreseeable future, the Company intends to reinvest any undistributed earnings of its foreign subsidiary in
foreign operations. As a result, the Company is not providing for U.S. or additional foreign withholding taxes on its foreign subsidiary’s undistributed
earnings. Generally. such eamnings become subject to U.S. tax upon the remittance of dividends and under certain other circumstances, Tt is not practicable to
estimate the amount of unrecognized deferred tax Hability for lemporary differences that are essentially permanent in duration on sach undistributed earnings.

Casl and Cash Equivalents

Cash and cash equivalents include all cash balances and highly liquid investments with an initial maturity of three months or less. Investments in cash
equivalents are carried at cost, which approximates fair valve. The Company places its temporary cash investments with high credit quality financial
instituiions. At times such investmenis may be in excess of the Federal Deposit Insurance Corporation (FDIC) and the Canada Deposit Insurance Corporation
{CDIC) insurance limits,

At December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, approximately $3.8 million and $3.4 million, respectively, of cash was held by WCG and is not freely
transferable without unfavorable tax consequences between the Company and WCG,
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Restricted Cash
The Company had approximately $16.4 miltion of restricted cash at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, as follows:

December 31, March 31,
7 o 2010 2011

Collateral for letters of credit - Contractual obligations o $ ) 243000 $ 243,000
Contractual obligations 781,468 1,183,370
Subtotal restricted cash for contractual obligations o S o © 1024468 1,426,370
Collateral for letters of credit - Reinsured claims losses - ] 4,808,921 4,808,921
Escrow - Reinsured claims losses S ] . 10,560,709 16,199,030
Subtotal restricted cash For reinsured ¢laims losses 15,369,630 15,007,951
Totat restricted cash B ' : 16,394,098 | 16,434,321
Less current portion 7,314,535 7,354,147
. $ 9079563 % 9,080,174

Of the restricted cash amount at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011;

$243,000 served as collateral for imevocable standby letters of credit that provide financial assurance that the Company will fulfill certain
contractual obligations at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011;

approximately $781,000 and $1.2 million was held to fund the Company’s obligations under arrangements with various governmental agencies
through the comrectional services business ("Correctional Services”) at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, respectively;

approximately $4.8 million served as collateral for irrevocable standby letters of credil 1o secure any reinsured claims losses under the Company's
general and professional liability and workers' compensation reinsurance programs and was classified as noncurrent assets in the accompanying
balance sheeis at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011;

approximately $4.0 million was restricted and held in trust for reinsurance claims losses under the Company's general and professional liabitity
reinsurance program at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011; and

approximately 36.5 miltion and $6.2 mittion was restricted in relation to our auto Hability program at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011,
respectively.

At March 31, 2011, approximately $5.1 million, $4.0 million, $5.9 million and $250,000 of the restricted cash was held in custody by the Bank of
Tueson, Wells Fargo, Fifth Third Bank and Bank of America, respectively, The cash is restricted as to withdrawal or use and is cureently invested in
cerificates of deposit or short-term marketable securities, The remaining batance of approximately $1,2 milton is also restricted as to withdrawal or use, and
is currently held in varfous non-interest bearing bank accounts related to Correctional Services.

Deferred Financing Costs

The Company capitalizes direct expenses incurred in connection with its borrowings or establishment of credit facilities and amortizes such expenses
over the life of the respective bormowing or credit facility. The Company incurred approximatety $2.2 million in deferred financing costs in connection with
the credit facility it entered into in Masch 2011 {"Senior Credit Facility"), The Company also retains certpin deferred
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financing costs of approximately $1.1 million refated to its prior amended credit facility ("Old Credit Facility™), as certain lenders who participated in the Old
Credit Facility also participate in the Company's Senior Credit Facility. In addition, the Company incurred approximately $2.3 million in deferred financing
costs in connection with its senior subordinated notes issued in November 2007. Deferred financing costs are amortized to interest ¢xpense on a straight-line
basis or bascd upon the effective interest method over the life of the credit facilities, Deferred financing costs, net of amortization, totaling approximately $5.1
mitlion and 34,4 million at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, respectively, are included in "Other assets” in the accompanying consolidated balance
sheefs.

Non-Controlling Interest

In connection with the Company’s acquisition of WCG in August 2007, PSC of Canada Exchange Corp. ("PSC™), a subsidiary established by the
Company 1o facilitate the purchase of all of the equity interest in WCG, issued 287,576 exchangeable shares as part of the purchase price consideration. The
exchangeable shares were valued at approximately $7.8 million in accordance with the provisions of the purchase agreement ($7.6 million for accounting
purposes). The shares are exchangeable at each shareholder's option, for no additional consideration, into shares of the Company's common stock on & one-
for-one basis ("Exchangeable Shares™). Of the 287,576 Exchangeable Shares, 25,882 were exchanged as of December 3§, 2010 and March 31, 2081,

The Exchangeable Shares are non-participating such that they are not entitled to any allocation of income or loss of PSC. The Exchangeable Shares -
represent ownership in PSC and are nccounted for as "Non-controlling interest" included in stockholders' equity in the accompanying condensed consolidated
balance sheets in the amount of approximately $7.0 million at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011,

The Exchangeable Shares and the 25,882 shares of the Company’s common stack issued upon the exchange of the same number of Exchangeable
Shares noted above are subject to a Settlement and Indemnification Agreement dated November 17, 2009 ("Indemnification Agreement"} by and between the
Company and the sellers of WCG. The Indemnification Agreement secures the Company's ¢laims for indemnification and associated rights and remedies
provided by the Share Purchase Agreement (under which the Company acquired all of the equity interest in WCG on August 1, 2007) arising from actions
taken by British Columbia to strictly enforce a contractually imposed revenue cap on 2 per client basis and contractually mandated pass-throughs subsequent
to August 1, 2007. The actions taken by British Columbia resulted in an approximate CAD $3.0 million dispute and termination of one of its six provincial
contracts with WCG, which the Company is disputing, Under the Indemnification Agreement, the sellers have agreed {o transfer their rights to the
Exchangeable Shares and 25,882 shares of the Company’s common stock issued upon the exchange of the same number of Exchangeable Shares to the
Company 1o indemnify the Company against any losses suffered by the Company as the result of an unfaverable ruling upan the conclusion of arbitration,

Effective April 14, 2010, an arbitrator issued an award with respeet 1o the dispute between WCG and British Columbia regarding British Columbin's
actions 1o strictly enforee a contractually imposed revenue cap on a per clent basis and contractually mandated pass-throughs subsequent to August t, 2007,
Under the arbitration award, essentially all amounts disputed shalf be paid to WCG (except for approximately $13,000 CAD which will be subjeet 10 the terms
of the Indemnification Agreement) plus interest, The award affirmed the termination of one of the six provincial contracts that had been teminated effective
October 31, 2008. During the second quarter of 2010, British Columbia filed a petition for leave to appeal the arbitration award. There is no financial
statement impact related to these events included in our financial results for the three months ended March 31, 2011. The petition for leave to appeal was still
pending at March 31, 2011,

Stock-Based Compensation Arrangements

Stock-based compensation expense charged against income for stock options and stock grants for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011 was
based on the grant-date fair value adjusted for estimated forfeitures based on awards expected to vest in aceordance with the provisions of ASC Topic 718-
Compensation-Stock Compensation and totaled approximately $115,000 (net of tax of $4,000) and $619,000 (net of tax of $71,000), respectively.
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For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011, the amount of excess tax benefits resulting from the exercise of stock oplions was approximately
518,000 and $2,000. These amounts are reflected as cash flows from financing activities for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011 in the
accompanying condensed consolidated statements of cash flows,

As of Mareh 31, 2011, there was approximately $7.1 million of unrecognized compensation cost related to non-vested stock-based compensation
arrangements granted under the Company's 2006 Long-Term Incentive Pan ("2006 Plan"). The cost is expected to be recognized over s weighted-average
period of 2.3 years,

5, Summary of Critical Accounting Estimates

The Company has made a number of estimates relating to the reporting of assets and liabilities, revenues and expenses and the disclosure of contingent
assets and liabilities 1o prepare these consolidated financial statements in conformity with GAAP. The Company based its estimates on historical experience
and on various other assumptions the Company believes to be reasonable under the circumstances. However, actual results may differ from these estimates
under different assumptions or conditions. Some of the more significant estimates impact revenue recognition, accounts receivable and allowance for doubtful
accounts, accounting for business combinations, goodwilt and other intangible assets, accrued transportation costs, accounting for management ogreement
relationships, foss reserves for reinsurance and self-funded inswrance programs, stock-based compensation, foreign currency translation and income taxes.

6, New and Pending Accounting Pronouncements
New Accounting Pronouncenents

In January 2010, the FASB issued Accounting Standards Update (“ASU") 2010-06-Fair Value Measurements and Disclosures { Topie 820): Improving
Disclosures about Fair Value Measurements ("ASU 2610-06"). ASU 2010-06 amends certain disclosure requirements of Subtopic 820-10 and provides
additional disclosures for transfers in and out of Levels 1 and T and for activity in Level 11, This ASU also clarifies certain other existing disclosure
requirements including level of desegregation and disclosures around inputs and valuation techniques. The final amendments to the ASC will be effective for
annual or interim reporting periods beginning after December 15, 2009, except for the requirememn to provide the Level 3 activity for purchases, sales,
issuances, and settlements on a gross basis, That requirement will be effective for fiscal years beginning after December 13, 2010, and for interim periods
within those fiscal years. Early adoption is permitted. ASU 2010-06 dees not require disclosures for earlier periods presented for comparative purposes at
initial adoption. The Company adopted ASY 2010-06 as of January 1, 2010 with respect to the provisions required to be adopled as of January 1, 2010, and
adopted the remaining provisions as of January 1, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-06 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated
financial statements.

In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU No. 2010-28-Itangibles - Goodwill and Other (Tapic 350): When to Perform Step 2 of the Goodwill
hupaivinent Test for Reporting Units with Zero or Negative Carrying Amounts (" ASU 2010-28"), The amendments in this ASU medify Step 1 of the goodwitl
impairment test for reporting units with zero or negative carrying amounts. For those reporting units, an entity is required to perform Step 2 of the goodwill
impairment test if it is more likely than rot that a goodwill impairment exists. In determining whether it is more likely than not that a goodwill impairment
exists, an entity should consider whether there are any adverse qualitative factors indicating that an impairment may exist. The qualitative factors are
consistent with the existing guidance and examples, which require that goodwill of a reporting unit be tested for impairment between annuat tests if an event
occurs of circumstances change that would more likely than not reduce the fair value of a reperting unit below its carrying amount. For public entities, the
amendments it this ASU are effective for fiscal years, and interim periods within those years, beginning after December 15, 2010, The Company adopted
ASU 2010-28 as of January 1, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-28 did not have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements,
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In December 2010, the FASB issued ASU 2010-29-Business Combinations {Topic 805): Disclosure of Supplementary Pro Forma Infornation for
Business Combinations ("ASU 2010-29"). The amendments in this ASU affect any public entity as defined by Topic 805, Business Combinations, that enters
into business combinations that are materiat on an individual or aggregate basis. The amendments in this ASU specify that if a public entity presents
comparative financial statements, the entity should disclose revenue and earnings of the combined entity as though the business combination(s) that oceurred
during the current year had occurred as of the beginning of the comparable prior annual reporting period only. The amendments also expand the supplemental
pro forma disclosures to includs a description of the nature and amount of material, nonrecumming pro forma adjustments directly auributable to the business
combination included in the reporied pro forma revenue and earnings. The amendments are effective prospectively for business combinations for which the
acquisition date is on or after the beginning of the first annual reporting period beginning on or after December 13, 2010, The Company adopted ASU
2010-29 as of January 1, 2011. The adoption of ASU 2010-29 will only impact disclosures in the Company's consolidated financial statements, and did nat
have an impact on the financial statements int the current period.

Other accounting standards and exposure drafts, such as exposure drafis related 1o revenue recognition, leases, derivatives, comprehensive income and
fair value measurernents, that have been issued or proposed by the FASB or other standards setting bodies that do not require adoption until a fature date are
being evatuated by the Company to determine whether adoption will have a material impact on the Company's consolidated financial statements,

7. Other Receivables

At December 31, 20190 and March 31, 2011, insurance premiums of approximately $3.1 miltion and $2.4 million, respectively, were receivable from
third parties related to the reinsurance activities of the Company's two captive subsidiaries. The insurance premiums receivable is classified as "Other
receivables” in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets. In addition, the Company's expected losses related to workers' compensation and
general and professional liability in excess of the Company's Hability under its associated reinsurance programs al December 31, 2010 were approximately
$2.9 million, of which approximately $698,000 was classified as "Other receivahles” and approximately $2.2 million was classified as "Other assets” in the
accompanying condensed consolidated batance sheet. The Company’s expecied fosses related to workers' compensation and general and professional Habitity
in excess of the Company’s liability under its associated reinsurance programs at March 31, 201 were approximately $3.1 million, of which approximately
$495,000 was elassified as "Other receivables” and approximately $2.6 million was classified as "Other assets” in: the accompanying condensed consolidated
batance sheet, The Company recorded a corresponding fiability, which offset these expected fosses, This liability was classified as "Reinsurance liability
reserve” in current Habilities and “Other long-term labilities” in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets.
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8, Prepaid Expenses and Qther
Prepaid expenses and other were comprised of the following:

December 31, March 31,
2010 2011
Prepaid payroll _ . c - $ © 2411556 § 2,717,543
Prepaid insurance - - 3,365,500 1,360,379
Prepaid taxes ) S ) o ' 2,889,515 2,313,742
Prepaid rent L o e . . 828,807 729,554
Provider advances : 279,068 201,793
Prepaid maintenance agreements and copier Jeases 707,672 726,652
Prepaid bus tokens and passes o I - - 9G2.432 1,0i7,0'l7
Prepaid commissions and brokerage fees © 523,680 354,212
Interest receivable - certificates of deposit - S . ' ' 1,009,888 1,038,644
Other 2,470,103 2,990,061
Total prepaid expenses and other - ' $ 15478221 § 13,949,597
9, Long-Term Obligations
December 31, March 31,
2010 2011
6.5% convertible senior subordinated notes, interest payable semi-annually beginning May 2008 with principal due May 2014 ~ 70,000,000 70,000,000
$30,000,000 revolving foan, LIBOR plus 6.5% (effective rate of 6,77% at December 31, 2010) that was terminated in March
201t — -
$173,000,000 term loan, LIBOR plus 6.5% with principal and interest payable quarterly that was terminated in March 2011 | 112,303,772 _—
$40,000,000 revolving loan, LIBOR plus 2.75% (effective rate of 3.00% at March 31, 2011} through March 2016 T —
$100,000,000 term loan, LIBOR plus 2.75% with principal and interest payable at least once every three months through '
March 2016 _ T T — 100,000,000
_ _ 182,303,772 170,000,000
Less current portion _ 18,183,512 16,626,000
$164,190,260 $153,374,000

On March 11, 2011, the Company replaced the Old Credit Facility with the Sentor Credit Facility and paid all amounts due under the Old Crediy

Facility with cash in the amount of $12.3 million and proceeds from the Senjor Credit Facility as discussed in further detail below.

On March 11, 2011, the Company entered into a Credit Agreement, representing the Senior Credit Facility, with Bank of America, N.A, as
administrative agent, swing line lender and tetter of credit issuer, SunTrust Bank, as syndication agent, Bank of Arizona, Alliance Bank of Arizona and Royal
Bank of Canada, as co-documentation agents, Mermrill Lynch, Pierce, Fenner & Smith Incorporated and SunTrust Robinson Humphrey, Inc,, as joint lead

arrangers and joint book managers and other lenders party thereto ("New Credit Agreement”).

The New Credit Agreement provides the Company with the Senior Credit Facility in aggregate principal amount of $140.0 million, comprised of a
$100.0 million term loan facility and a $40.0 miltion revolving credit facility, There is an option 1o increase the amount of the term loan facility and/or the

revolving credit facility by an aggregate amount of up to $85.0 million as described below. "The Senior
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Credit Facility includes sublimits for swingline loans and letters of credit in amounts of up to $10.0 million and $25.0 miltion, respectively, On March 11,
2011, the Company borrowed the entire amount available under the term loan facility and used the proceeds thereof to repay amounts outstanding under the
Old Credit Facility, Prospectively, the proceeds of the Senior Credit Facility may be used to (i) fund ongoing working capital requirements; (i} make capital
expenditures; (iif) repay the 6.5% convertible senior subordinate notes {"Notes™); and (iv) other general corporale purposes,

Under the Senior Credit Facility the Company has an option to request an increase in the amount of the revolving credit facility and/or the term loan
facility from time 10 time (on substantially the same terms as apply to the existing facilities) by an aggregate amount of up to $85.0 million with either
additional commitments from lenders under the New Credit Agreement at such time or new commitments from financial institutions acceptable to the
administrative agent in its reasonable discretion, so long as no default or event of default exists at the time of any such increase, The Company may not be
able to access additionat funds under this increase option as no lender is oblipated 1o participate in any such increase under the Senior Credit Facility,

The Senior Credii Facility matures on March 11, 2016; provided, however that, if there are more than $25.0 million of the Company's Notes
outstanding on September 30, 2013, the Senior Credit Fac#lity will terminate and all amounts omstanding thereunder will be due and payable in foll on
November 15, 2013, unless the Company has provided the administeative agent with cash collateral on or before September 30, 2013 in an amount sufficient
to repay the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes, In the event that there are more than $25.0 million of the Company's Notes outstanding on
September 30, 2013, the maturity date will be automaticalty reinstated to March 11, 2016 if: (i) we reduce the principal amount of the Notes to an aggregate
amount of no more than $25.0 miltion on a date prior to November 15, 2013, (i1} we have availability under the revolving credit facility plus unrestricted cash
in an amount at Jeast equal to the aggregate outstanding principal amount of the Notes on such date and {iii) there is no default or event of default under the
Senior Credit Facility on such date. The Company may prepay the Senior Credit Facility in whole or in part, at any time without premium or penalty, subject
to reimbursement of the lenders' breakage and redeployment costs in connection with prepayments of LIBOR loans. 'The unutilized portion of the
commitments under the Senior Credit Facility may be irrevocably reduced or terminated by the Company at any time without penaity.

Interest on the outstanding principal amount of the loans acerues, at the Company's election, at a per annum rate equat to the London Interbank Offering
Rate, or LIBOR, plus an applicable margin or the base rate plus an applicable margin. The applicable margin ranges from 2.25% to 3.00% in the case of
LIBOR loans and 1.25% to 2.00% in the case of the base rate loans, in cach ease, based on the Company’s consolidated leverage ratio as defined in the New
Credit Agreement, Interest on the Ioans is payable quarterly in arrears. In addition, the Company is obligated to pay a quarterly commitment fee based on a
percentage of the unused portion of each lender's commilment under the revolving credit facility and quarterly letter of credit fees based on a percentage of the
maximum amount available to be drawn under each outstanding letter of credit, The commitment fee and letter of eredit fee ranges from 0,35% to 0.50% and
2.25% to 3.00%%, respectively, in each case, based on the Company's consolidated Jeverage ratio.

The term loan facility is subject to quarterly amortization payments, commencing on June 30, 2011, so that the following percentages of the term loan
outstanding on the closing date plus the principal amount of any term loans funded pursuant to the increase option are repaid as foltows: 10% in each of the
first twa years, 15% in each of the third and fourth years and the remaining balance in the fifth year, The Senior Credit Facility also requires the Company
(subject to certain exceptions as set forth in the New Credit Agreement) to prepay the outstanding loans in an aggregate amount equal to 100% of the net cash
proceeds received from certain asset dispositions, debt issuances, insurance and casealty awards and other extraordinary receipts,

The New Credit Agreement contains customary representations and warranties, affirmative and negative covenants and events of default. The negative
covenants include restrictions on the Company's ability to, among other things, incur additional indebiedness, create lens, make invesiments, give guarantees,
pay dividends, sell assets and merge and consolidate, The Company is subject to financial covenants, including censolidated net teverage and consolidated net
senior leverage covenants as well as a consolidated fixed charge covenaat.
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The Company's obligations under the Senior Credit Facility are guaranteed by all of its present and future domestic subsidiaries, excluding certain
domestic subsidiaries, which include its insurance captives and not-for-profit subsidiaries. The Company's obligations under, and each gearantor’s obligations
under its guaranty of the Senior Credit Facility are secured by a first priority lien on substantially all of its respective assets, including a pledge of 100% of the
issued and outstanding stoek of its domestic subsidiaries and 654 of the issued and outstanding stock of its first tier foreign subsidiaries. If an event of default
occurs, the required lenders may cause the administrative agent to declare all unpaid principal and any accrued and unpaid interest and all fees and expenses
under the Senior Credit Facility to be immediately due and payable. All amounts outstanding under the Senior Credit Facility will automatically become due
and payable upon the commencement of any bankruptcy, insolvency or similar proceedings, The New Credit Agreement also contains a cross default to any
of the Company's indebtedness having a principal smount in excess of $7.5 mitlion.

Additionalty, the Company incurred financing fees of approximately $2.6 million to refinance the Old Credit Facility and is accounting for such fees, as
welt as unamertized deferred financing fees related 1o the Old Credit Facility, under ASC 470-50 — Debi Modifications and Extinguishments. As both credit
facilities were loan syndications, and a number of lenders participated in both credit facitities, the Company evaluated the accounting for financing fees on a
fender by fender basis. Of the total amount of unamortized deferred financing fees refated to the Old Credit Facility as of March 11, 2011, approximatety $1.1
million will continue to be deferred and ameortized 1o interest expense and approximately $2.5 million was expensed in the quarter ended March 31, 2011 and
is included in "Loss on extinguishment of debt” in the accompanying condensed consolidated statement of income. Of the $2.6 million of fees incurred refated
to the Senior Credit Facility, approximately $2.2 million will be deferred and amortized to interest expense and approximately $389,000 was expensed as
interest expense in the quarter ended March 31, 2011,

In April 2011, the Company repurchased approximately $6.6 million of the Notes whick is included in "Current portion of long-term obligations” in the
accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheet at March 31, 2011,

The carrying amount of the long-term obligations approximated its fair value at December 31, 2010 and March 31, 201 1. The fair vatue of the
Company’s long-term obligations was estimated based on interest rates for the same or similar debt offered to the Company having same or similar remaining
maturities and collateral requirements,

10. Business Segments

The Company’s operations are organized and reviewed by management along its services lines. The Company operates in two reportable segments as
separate divisions and differentiates the segments based on the nature of the services they offer. The foltowing describes each of the Company’s segmenis and
its corporate services area,

Soctal Services. Social Services includes government spoasored social services consisting of home and community based services, foster care and not-
for-profit management services, Through Social Services the Company provides services to a common customer group, principally individuals and families.
Alt of the operating entities within Social Services follow similar operating procedures and methods in managing their operations and each operating entity
works within a similar regulatory environment, primarily under Medicaid regulations. The Company manages the activities of Social Services by actual 10
budget comparisons within each operating entity rather than by comparison between entities. The Company’s budget related to Social Services is prepared on
an entity-by-entity basis which represents the aggregation of individual location operating budgets within each Social Services entity and is comprised of:

«  Payer specific revenue streams based upon contracted amounts;

«  Payrolt and related employee expenses by position corresponding to the contracted revenue streams; and
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«  Other operating expenses such as facilities costs, employee training, mileage and communications in support of operations.

The actual eperating contribution margins of the operating entities that comprise Soctal Services ranged from approximately 1.3% to 12.3% for the year
ended December 31, 2010. The Company believes that the long term operating contribution margins of the operating entities that comprise Social Services
will approximate between 8% and £2% as the respective entities’ markets mature, the Company cress sells its services within markets, and standardizes its
operating model among entities including acquisitions.

In evaluating the financial performance and economic characteristics of Social Services, the Company's chief operating decision maker regularly
reviews the following types of financial and pon-financial information for each operating entity within Sociat Services;

+  Consolidated financial statements;

+  Separale condensed financial statements for each individual operating entity versus their budget;
+  Monthly non-financial statisticat information;

+  Productivity reports; and

+  Payroll reports.

White the Company's chief operating decision maker evaluates performance in comparison to budget based on the operating results of the individual
operating entities within Social Services, the operating entities are aggregated into one reporting segment for financial reporting purposes because the
Company believes that the operating entities exhibit similar long term financial performance, In conjunction with the financial performance trends, the
Company believes the similar qualitative characteristics of the operating enlities it aggregates within Social Services and budgetary constraints of the
Company's payers in each market provide a foundation to conclude that the entities that the Company aggregates within Social Services have similar
economic characteristics, Thus, the Company believes the economic characteristics of its operating entities within Social Services meet the criteria for
aggregation into a single reporting segment under ASC Topic 280, "Segment Reporting”.

NET Services. NET Services is comprised primarily of managing the delivery of non-emergency transportation services, The Company operates NET
Services as a separnte division of the Company with operational management and service offerings distinct from the Company's Social Services operating
segment. Financial and operating performance reporting is conducted at a contract level and reviewed weekly at both the operating entity level as well as the
corporate level by the Company’s chief operating decision maker. Gross margin performance of individual contracts is consolidated under the associated
operating entity and direct general and administrative expenses are allocated to the operating entity,

Corporate. Corporate includes corporate accounting and finance, information technotogy, business development, compliance, marketing, internal audit,
employee training, legal and various other overhead costs, all of which are directly allocated to the operating segments.

Segment asset disclosures include property and equipment and other intangible assets. The accounting policies of the Company’s segments are the same
as those of the consolidated Company. The Company evaluates performance based on operating income, Operating income is revenue less operating expenses
{(including client service expense, cost of non-emergency transportation services, general and administrative expense and depreciation and amortization) but is
rot affected by other income/expense or by income taxes. Other income/fexpense consists principally of interest expense, loss on extinguishment of debt and
interest income, In calculating operating income for each segment, general and administrative expenses incurred at the corporate level are allocated to each
segment based upon their relative direct expense levels excluding costs for purchased services. AH intercompany transactions have been eliminated.
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The following table sets forth certain financial information attributable to the Company’s business segments for the three months ended March 31, 2010
and 2011. In addition, none of the segments have significant non-cash items other than depreciation, amortization and loss on extinguishment of debt in
reported income.

For the three months ended March 31, 2010

Social Consotidafed
Services NET Services Corporate (a)(b) Total
Revenues $ 88495693 3% 132463701 $ — $ 220,959,394
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,516,520 § 1,610,178 % — 3 3,126,698
Operating income 3 4,391,335 % 15321444  § — 3 19,912,779
Net interest expense {income) $ (52,726} 3 4,355,768 $ — $ 4,303,042
Total assets $ 150,197,184 § 213,705,746 § 29,739,530 § 393,642,460
Capital expenditures g 679,577 § 937,230 % 906,748 & 2,523,555
For the three months ended Mareh 31, 2011
Social Consolidated
Servlces NET Services Corporate (a}(b) Total
Revenues $ 83,840480 § 138,965,856 § — $ 227,806,336
Depreciation and amortization $ 1,641,277 % 1,607,801 3§ — $ 3,249.078
Opesating incoms 3 S 4928345 % 8,782,799 — 3 13,711,144
Net interest expense (income) $ 198,044 § 3474424 % — $ 3,672,468
Loss on extinguishment of debt $ 1,857,029 § 606,453 $ — % 2,463,482
Totat assets $ 148,151,871 3 2047715097 § 33,966,976 $ 386,893,944
Capital expenditures 3 380995 § 401,970 § 1,026440 3 1,818,405

(a}  Corporate costs have been allocated to the Social Services and NET Services operating segments,

{b)  Coporate assets as of March 31, 2010 and 2011 include cash totaling approximately $25.9 million and $25.3 million, prepaid expenses totaling
approximately $956,000 and $847,000, property and equipment totaling approximatety $2.1 million and $7.0 mittion, and other assets of approximately
$760,000 and $835,000, respectively.

11. Steckholders' Equity and Other Comprehensive Income

The Company's second amended and restated cetificate of incorporation provides that the Company's authorized capital stack consists of 40,000,000
shares of common stock, $0.001 par value per share, and 10,000,000 shares of preferred stock, $0.001 par value per share,

During the three months ended March 31, 2011, the Company granted options to purchase ar aggregate of 100,500 shares of the Company's comnon
stock under its 2006 Plan at exercise prices equal to the market value of the Company's common steck on the date of grant, The options were granted (o
executive officers and certain key employees. The options vest in equal installments at various times over the next three years and have a term of ten years,
‘The weighted-average fair value of the options granted during the three months ended March 31, 2011 totaled $10,75 per share.
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The Company granted a lotal of 73,500 shares of restricted stock to its executive officers on March 14, 201 1. These awards vest in three equal annual
installments on the first, second and third anniversaries of the date of grant. The weighted-average fair value of the restricted stock awards granted on
March 14, 2011 totaled $14.72 per share,

At December 31, 2010 and March 31, 2011, there were 13,580,385 and 13,580,813 shares of the Company's common stock outstanding, respectively,
(including 619,768 treasury shares at December 31, 210 and March 31, 2011} and no shares of preferred stock outstanding,

Other comprehensive income included foreign currency translation adjustinents which amounted to a gain of approximately $361,000 for the three
months ended March 31, 201 1.

The components of comprehensive income, net of taxes, for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011 were as follows:

Three months ended

March 31,
) o ) 2010 2011
Net income $ 9,107,096 3 4,469,261
Other comprehensive income:
Change related to derivative, net of income tax (A) : ' ] 128,881 I
Foreign currency translation adjustments ' 387,754 360,831
Total other comprehensive income : e 516,635 360,831
Total comprehensive income 5 9,623,731 § 4,830,092

(A)  For the three months ended March 31, 2010, the change in fair value of the interest rate swap was net of tax of approximately $58,000.

The following table reflects changes in common stock, additional paid-in capital and accumulated other comprehensive loss for the three months ended
March 31, 2011:

Accumulated

Addiilonal Olher
Common Stock Pald-In Comgprehensive
) o ) Shares Amgunt Capital Loss
Balance at December 31, 2010 13,580,385 § 13,580 $ 172540912 § {880,814)
Stack-based compensation — — 690,231 —
Exercise of employee stock options, including net tax shortfall of $72,988 428 1 {70,933) o
Foreign currency translation adjustments — — — 360,831
Balance at March 31, 2011 13,580,813 & 13,581 $ 173,160,160 $ (5159,983)

12, Performance Restricted Stock Units

On March 14, 2011, the Company granted 122,144 performance restricted stock units {"PRSUs") to its executive officers that may be settled in cash.
The number of PRSUs eligible to be settled in cash will be based on the achievement of return on equity (determined by the quoticnt resulting from dividing
the Company's consolidated net income by its stockholders' equity) ("ROE"), and will not be determinable until March I, 2012 or soon thereafier, but in no
event later than Masch 15, 2012 ("Sealement Date") when the Compensation Comunittee of the Company's Board of Directors will centify the ROE level
achieved for 2011, The payout percentages for the ROE target levels are as follows:

»  50% of the PRSUs will be awarded if the Company achieves an ROE equat to or greater than 14%:; and,

17



Table of Contents
+  100% of the PRSUs will be awarded if the Company achieves an ROE equal 1o or greater than 18%.
If the Company's actual ROE falls between the 14% and 18% levels, the payout amount will be determined by linear interpolation on the Settlement Date.

I the payout level is achieved, the the amount of the award wil be determined by multiplying the number of PRSUs comresponding to the ROE level
achieved by the fair market value {at closing market price) of the Company's common stock on the Settlement Date, Paymeat of the award will be equally
divided into three tranches corresponding to the required vesting period where the first tranche will be paid on the Settiement Date and the remaining tranches
will be paid to vested participants on or between March I and March 15, 2013 and 2014, respectively. Vesting criteria for PRSU awards require employment
with our company throughout 2011 as well as achievement of the performance goal, and employment up through each applicable service vesting date which
will be December 31, 2011, 2012 and 2013 for each of the three respective tranches,

The Company applies a graded vesting expense methodology when accounting for ihe PRSUs and the fair value of the lability is remeasured at the end
of each reporting period through the expected cash settlement. Compensation expense associated with the PRSUs is based upon the closing market price of
the Company’s commor stock on the measurement date and the number of units expected 1o be earmed after assessing the probability that certain performance
criteria will be met and the asseciated targeted payout level that is forecasted will be achieved, net of estimated forfeitures, Cumulative adjustments are
recorded each quarter to reflect changes in the stock price and estimated outcome of the performance-related conditions until the date results are determined
and settled. Compensation expense of approximately $280,000 was recorded by the Company for the three months ended March 31, 2011 related to the
PRSUs.

13, Earnings Per Share
The foltowing table details the compuiation of basic and diluted earnings per share:

Three months ended
March 31,
2010 2011
Numerator: ’ : ) : . .' o
Net income, basic § 9,107,096 $ 4,469,261
" Effect of interest related to the convertible debt C _ i N ) ' 735,501 —
Net income available 10 common stockhelders, diluted 3 9842597 $ 4,469,261
Denominator: o ' T . N o
Denominator for basic earnings per share — weighted-average shares 13,166,784 13,222,566
o Effedt OF NIV SCOUTIGSH e A2 OOV i
Common stock options and restricted stock awards 90,764 97,877
Notes - 1,678,740 —
Denominator for diluted earnings per share — adjusted weighted-average shares assumed conversion 14,936,288 13,320,443
Basic earnings per sharc 3 069 § 034
Diluted earnings per share $ 066 $ 0,34
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The effect of issuing 1,678,740 shares of common stock on an assumed conversion basis related 1o the Notes was included it the computation of diluted
earnings per share for the three months ended March 31, 2010 as they have a dilutive effect, In addition, the effect of issuing 1,678,740 shares of common
stock on an assumed contversion basis related to the Notes was not included in the computation of diluted earnings per share for the three months ended
March 31, 2011 as it would have been antidifutive. For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011, employee stock options to purchase 830 and 1,133
shares of common stack, respectively, were not included in the computation of diluted earnings per shares as the exercise price of these options was greater
than the average fair value of the commen stock for the period and, therefore, the effect of these options would have been antidilutive.

14, Income Taxes

The Company's effective tax rate from continuing operations for the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011 was 41.7% and 41,055, respectively,
For the three months ended March 31, 2010 and 2011, the Company's effective tax rate was higher than the United States federal statutory rate of 35.05 due
primarily to state income taxes.

15. Commitmenis and Contingencies

The Company is involved in various claims and legal actions arising in the ordinary course of business. In the opinion of management, the ultimate
disposition of these matters will not have a material adverse effect on the Company's consolidated financial position, results of operations, or liquidity.

The Company has two deferred compensation plans for management and highly compensated employees. These deferred compensation plans are
unfunded; therefore, benefils are paid from the general assets of the Company, The total of participant deferrals, which is reftected in "Other long-term
liabilities” in the accompanying condensed consolidated balance sheets, was approximately $655,000 and $723,000 at December 31, 2010 and March 31,
2011, respectively.

‘The Company may be obligated to pay an amount up to $650,000 to the sellers under an earn out provision pursuant to a formula specified in an asset
purchase agreement dated July 1, 2009 by which the Company acquiced certain assets of an entity located in California. The earn out payment as such term is
defined in the asset purchase agreement, if earmed, will be paid in cash, The eam out period ends on Pecentber 31, 2013. If the contingency is resolved in
accordance with the related provisions of the asset purchase agreement and the additional consideration becomes distributable, the Company will record the
fair value of the consideration issued as an additional cost to acquire the associated assets, which will be charged to earnings,

16, Transactions with Related Parties

Upon the Company's acquisition of Maple Services, LLC in August 2005, Mr. McCusker, the Company's chief executive officer, M. Deitch, the
Company's chief financiat officer, and Mr. Norris, the Company’s chief operating officer, became members of the board of directars of the not-for-profit
organization (Maple Star Colorade, Ine.) formerty managed by Mapte Services, LLC. Maple Star Colorado, Inc. is a non-profit member organization
govemned by its board of directors and the state laws of Colorado in which it is incorparated, Maple Star Colorado, Ine, is not a federally tax exempt
organization and neither the Imernal Revenue Service rules governing IRC Section 501(c)(3) exempt organizations, nor any other IRC sections applicable 10
tax exempt organizations, apply to this organization, The Company provided management services to Maple Star Colorado, Inc. under a management
agreement for consideration in the amount of approximately $71,000 and $61,000 for the three months ended March 3%, 2010 and 201 I, respectively,
Amounts due to the Comnpany from Maple Star Colorado, Inc. for management serviees provided to it by the Company at Decermber 31, 2019 and March 31,
2011 were approximatelty $237,000 and $253,000, respectively.

The Company operates a call eenter in Phoenix, Arizona, The building in which the call center is located is currently leased by the Company from VWP
McDowell, LLC ("McDowell") under a five year lease that expires in 2014, Under the lease agreement, as amended, the Company may terminate the lease
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after the first 36 months of the lease term with a six month prior wrilten notice, Certain members of Mr. Schwarz's (the chief executive officer of a wholly-
owned subsidiary} immediate family have partial ownership interest in McDowell. In the aggregate these family members own approximately 139 interest in
McDowell directly and indirectly through a trust. For the three months ended March 31, 2610 and 2011, the Company expensed approximately $106,000 and
$99,000, respectively, in lease payments to McDowell. Future minimum lease payments due nnder the amended lease total approximately $1.5 million at
March 31, 2011,
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Providence Service
Corporation
May 24, 2011

Te whom it may concern,
The Providence Serviceé Corporation, as the sole parent ofganization of Logisticare Solutiens,
LLC. eonfirms that it will unconditionally guarantee petformance by Logisticare Solutions, LLC

of each and every obligation, warranty, covenant, term and condition of the Louisiana Medicaid
Coordinated Care Program RFP #305PUR-DHHRFP-CCN-P-MVA.

THE PROVIDENCE SERVICE CORPORATION,

Name: Michael N. Deitch
Title: Chief Financial Officer

64 East Broadway Boulevard = Tucson, Arizona 85701 » 520/747-6600 « Fax 520/747-6605  www.proveerp.com



Care 1st Health Plan

Tracee Howell
AVP Member Services

Summary

Medicaid NET: Broker shall

provide NET services for Care
1st enrollees within the state of
Califarnia in Los Angeles, San

Start Date

End Date

Contract Type

The Following contracts are for the management of government funded transportation services (Medicaid) through contracts
with HMOs or other managed care organizations.

Number of Clients

Served

601 Potrero Grande ) ¥ 11/30/2011;
Diego, 0 : B b -
Monterey Park, CA 91755 iego, Orange, San Bernadino, | 4 additional 1
Riverside, and Santa Clara {
o year renewal
E AR 1-Dec-10 | options | Fee-for-Service 254,832
Medicaid NET MCr: Mre asion
Sh Slotnick, R | Health PI 7
0 ZZEDHZ nick, Reglonal Hea an of NEMT to lInit- d 1,.2.nbers;
United Health Care of New York. Inc. 2?_2 508.8492 Broker she. ! proviae NET
Americhoice ot ice~ to ens 5
iRl 7 Hanover Square i::lﬁghsofiﬁ:j:buicof % Capitated
( e
New York, NY 10004 B LeZeN Payment
K 1-Nov-09 | EVERGREEN [  Schedule 218,158
Murphy Duckett, M P
N:t:ﬁofk ucke anager Provider Medicaid NET MOO: Broker
Anthem Blue Cross Blue Shield 805-384-3929 S:‘_a,'i';" ‘::f: iEéggg”;es tg :
5151-A Camino Ruiz CACCu-L742, zflilir ?nia 2 el Capitated
Camarillo, CA 93012 2ol Rayent
1-Mar-05 EVERGREEN Schedule 199,825
Kimberly Davia, Veador Institutional Medicaid NET: Broker shall
I Checialist, -794- i i
Affinity Health Plan Relations _we? alist, 718-794-5917 prowdeINET services for
2500 | alse y Street Medicaid members enrolled Capitated
B onx, "I¥ 10461 with Affinity Health Plan of NY Payment
9-Nov-09 | EVERGREEN Schedule 198,532
Bill Bauer, Provider Contract Manager |Medicaid NET MCO: Broker 02/28/2010;
Optima Health Plan 75?-552-?14?‘ shall‘perwde NET services for EVERGREEN
4417 Corporation Lane, Virginia Beach, |Medicaid members enrolled after initial Capitated
VA 23462 with Optima Family Health. three-year Payment
1-Feb-07 period Schedule 140,434




The Following contracts are for the management of government funded transportation services (Medicaid) through contracts

with HMOs or other managed care organizations.

Number of Clients

ST Client Summary, Start Date End Date Contract Type Served
: ; Medicaid NET MCO: Provisi
Lisa Lyons, Director of National Provider ; A
) ) of NEMT to United members;
United Health Care Contracting 410-604-6153 Eaetitcatahanbddedit Capitated
216 Blenny Lane, Chester, MD 21619 pp ¥ a0
addendum Payment
1-1a,-08 | EVERGREEN Schedule 122,158
MEQIEEEQ:JBQI I!!w. DIURET [ 7%
1l ide NET i
Leshe Lyles Smith, Senior VP, Health sha_ provie .serwces 12
i eligible members in DC
Plan Services and Communications 2021 B
DC Chartered Health Plan 4083982 e
1025 15th Street AW foilowii counties Al;v :dfia Capfgted
Washington, DC 20005 o Arl?ngtr-- -'\,'\;‘ _ ”Sa. Payment
" o A ra
glensy £ B Sege 1-Jun-08 | EVERGREEN Schedule 96,009
P k, Di Memb
Stevgn awlak, Director Member Medicr..' NET: Broker shall
Services pro-“-e NTT services to eligible
Aetna Better Health 860-808-2608 o Capitated
) me bers in the state of
1000 Middle St., MC3N, Middletown, D Payment
CT 06457 1-May-08 | EVERGREEN Schedule 94,786
:u;f‘):y Duckett, Mgr Provider Net wcrk Medicaid NET MCO: Broker 12/31/2008;
Unicare Health Plan of Kansas, Inc. 855 SR shall provide NET services for 3 additional 1
(Wellpoint) Ieinm Medicaid members enrolled year renewal | Capitated
1551-A Camino Ru'z ('A.C01-CC42, : tion Pavment
) 500 with UNICARE of Kansas. options Y
Camarillo, CA 1-Jan-07 |12/31/2011|  Schedule 71,246
. Medicaid NET: Broker shall
provide NET brokerage services
Medicai
Jerunfe, L. Feichard National Contracts t[;:z:s:ggt e:;iaf i
_ A coun Executive 757-473-2737 piahafienaane: o
OH Amerigroup Ohio, Inc. ; medical appoints. Additicnal
442% Corporation Lane ;
Virginia Beach, VA 23462 Scope - Broker may be enlisted gt
! to provide transportation sl
brokerage services to other Payment
1-Sep-05 | EVERGREEN Schedule 55,403

state agencies in the future




[The Following contracts are for the management of government funded transportation services (Medicaid) through contracts
with HMOs or other managed care organizations.

Number of Clients

Summary Start Date End Date Contract Type Served
Lisa Lyons National Contracting Medicaid NET MCO: Broker
United Healthcare 410-604-6153 shall provide NET services to
400 Capital Blvd, Rocky Hill, CT 06067 |eligible members in DC Capitated
Payment
| 1-‘*sy-08 | EVERGREEN Schedule 44,387
B
i s (
n L . D FL Network " i
Susan Lempicki, Director etwor Medicaid NET: Broker sh. I
Managemant rovide NET services fr
HUMANA Medical Plan 305-626-5678 P : 2
) . members enrolled nu e Capitated
135 Executive Circle, Davtona Beach, 4
FL 32114 Humana Me~*~a Pla., Payment
1-Feb-06 | EVERGREEN Schedule 39,691
Jennifer 1. Reichard National Contracts |Medicid ET MCO: Broker
Krviesteeouy Nirinia: o Account Executive 757-473-2737 skl poovide NET services for
p T 4425 Corporation Lane V. dicaid members enrolled Capitated
Virginia Beach, VA 23462 with AMERIGROUR-Virginia. Payment
1-Sep-05 | EVERGREEN Schedule 39,457
Medicaid NET MCO: Broker
shall provide NET services for
Lupe Rivero, Executivr D.cactor, SFCCN |Medicaid members enrolled in
South Broward Hospital District (SFCCN - |305-430-2842 the SFCCN; This agreement is
SBHD) 1608 S.E. 3ru Av=., Furt Lauderdale, FL |broken into two distinct
33316 entities, the North Broward Capitated
Hospital District & the South Payment
Broward Hospital District 1-Sep-06 | EVERGREEN |  Schedule 23,509
Medicaid NET MCO: Broker is
Karen Smoot, Senior Dir Network to arrange NET services
Management covered under the
HCSC | S d/b/a Bl
nsurance Services d/ /,a He 505-816-2163 MedicaidAdvantage Plans
Cross Blue Shield of New Mexico . r
5701 Balloon Fiesta Parkway which BCBSNM has agreed Capitated
Albuquerque, NM 87125 contractually to provide or Payment
arapeciioiEReices 1-Jan-08 | EVERGREEN [  Schedule 23,155




The Following contracts are for the management of government funded transportation services (Medicaid) through contracts

with HMOs or other managed care organizations.

Number of Clients

Client Summary. Start Date End Date Contract Type Served
Medicaid NET MCO: Broker
shall provide NET services for
Lupe Rivero, Executive Director, SFCCN |Medicaid members enrolled in
North Broward Hospital District (SFCCN - |305-430-2842 the SFCCN; This agreement is
NBHD) 1608 S.E. 3rd Ave., Fort Lauderdale, FL |broken into two distinct
33316 entities, the North Broward Fixed Rate
Hospital District & the South Compensation
Broward Hospital District i 1-5ep-06 | EVERGREEN | Schedule 22,489
Lisa Kane, Provider Contracting Medicaid NET MCO: Broke~
Specialist shall provide NET servi'es o
Southern Health Services, Inc. 434-951-2408 eligible Southern H2alt » Capitated
1000 Research Park Blvd., Ste. 200, Services, In”.. ve.bers of Payment
Charlottesville, VA 22911 Virginia. 1-Nov-08 EVERGREEN Schedule 22,133
Dr. Kamal Hamdan, Dir Quality Meca 2 NET MCO: Broker
Improvement ~ha, orovide NET services for
Preferred Medical Plan 3054478373 Ext 3211 "fle aicaid members enrolled in
4950 S.W. 8th St., Suite 301-3rd Flo.. |the Preferred Medical Plan Capitated
Coral Gables, FL 33134 Network. Payment
6-Aug-03 | EVERGREEN Schedule 15,926
Morths Srith e E L s |
HealthNet 1055 E. Colorado ivd., suite 300 ot N s 01/01/07; Capitated
Fasauene: CAROQY Southern California blexl Feyment
01/01/08 | EVERGREEN Schedule 14,724
Jim Duccett, National Ancillary Medicaid NET MCO: Broker
Contracing shall provide NET services for
Wellcare - Healthease 813-206-6038 Medicaid members enrolled
8725 Henderson, Renaissance Three  |with Wellcare - Healthease of Capitated
Tampa, FL 33634 Florida, Inc. Bayment
22.0ct-04 | EVERGREEN Schedule 12,506
United Health Care, Inc. Lisa Lyons National Contracting Medicaid NET MCO: Provision
410-604-6153 ] of NEMT to United members Capitated
400 Capital Blvd, Rocky Hill, CT 06067 payment
1-Sep-06 | EVERGREEN Schedule 8,809




[The Following contracts are for the management of government funded transportation services (Medicaid) through contracts
with HMO 1er managed care organizations..

Number of Clients
Summary Start Date End Date Contract Type Served

Lupe Rivero, Executive Director, SFCCN
Public Health Trust 305-430-2842

{Part of the SFCCN Network) 1608 S.E. 3rd Ave,, Fort Lauderdale, FL Capitated
33316 Payment
1-).-08 EVERGREEN Schedule 3,720

*All NEMT Brokerage services are performed by LogistiCare. Transportation Providers are subcont - cizd independent contractors.



Top 10 non-Medic aid HMO or other manaaed care oraanization contract

Number of Clients

Client Summary Start Date End Date = Contract Type Served
Miattha S . ']cl rN;rEr v?mkefcr;rs gillL South
cA [ 1055 E. Colorado Blvd.. Suite 300 gi"‘i’t')l; o Ser‘th“;i 5 01/01/07; Capitated
Pasadena, CA 91106 g gth o rf : North Payment
puthem Fasanan 01/01/08 | EVERGREEN |  Schedule 533,956
) ‘ . |Medicare NET MCO: isi
Lisa Lyons, Director of National Provider of :éhi:’et;dir:i’?::?neiz::?n
NAT United Health Care Contracting 410-604-6153 e ; e
216 Blenny Lane, Chester, MD 21619 Db Y T
addendum ) Payment
! 1-Jan-08 EVERGREEN Schedule 139,310
K Van Hulla, i :
aren ¥an fufa : Medicare NET: Soci~t M)
Sr. Ancillary Contract Specialist NET: Broker sha’ 1 -ov de NET
% o). {
(W SCAN Health plan 951-248-4609 : E Capitated
) ) ) services for St AN Members of
1770 lowa Ave, Suite 110, Riverside, Califemia Payment
CA 92507 : 1-Aug-05 | EVERGREEN |  Schedule 100,559
Lee Havey, Director National
Contracting Mg Yicace NET: Broker shall
) 502-476-5927 r.r¢ vide NET services for
NAT HUMANA Medical PI .
eoicatrian 101 S. 5th Street NCT-12 members enrolled in the Capitated
Louisville, KY 40202 Humana Medical Plan Payment
1-Jan-07 EVERGREEN Schedule 69,913
icki, Direct.. F. Network 5
Susan Letmpickt, Diteg SIOE Medicare NET: Broker shall
Meanagemchit rovide NET services for
I L UMANA Medical Plan 305-626-5673 g : .
. ) members enrolled in the Capitated
135 Executiva Circi2, Daytona Beach, .
FL 32114 Humana Medical Plan Payment
1-Feb-06 EVERGREEN Schedule 43,427
. Medicare NET: i
Nicole Pinks, Contract edicare NET B.rﬂker S
Specialist/Network Management and arrangelNCAseRicos covered
JSA P5 Nevada, LLC d/b/a Healthcare 0 ) g under the Medicare Advantage
NV Contracting 702-318-2455 ;
Partners of Nevada, Inc.: Letter of Intent ) Plans which HCPN has agreed
700 East Warm Springs Road, Suite et i
302 contrac ;;a : 0 ;Illrmn e or Capitated
arrange for Enrollees Payment
1-Mar-09 | EVERGREEN Schedule 28,481




NAT

NY

FL

CT

vk R A S L T L BT
0!_ OS] (Tialfialed Cdie Ofrddilil,

Number of Clients

Client Summary. Start Date End Date Contract Type Served
Medicar ‘
Sherron Bowers, Ancillary Manager alica e.NET MCO: Broker
615-782-7800 ext 7344 shall provide NET services to
Munich Re d/b/a Windsor Health Plan 7100 Commerce Wav. Sto. 285 eligible Windsor Health Plan
b Fenod, 1 3702’;‘ Fee Members of MS, AR. SC, TN & Capitated
rentwood, AL Payment
1-Jul-0g EVERGREEN Schedule 27,991
Cindy Bacchus, Network Development |Medicare NET: Broker shall
WellCare Health Plans of New York Specialist 917-229-1941 prov!de NET services for
110 5th Ave 2nd Floor Medicare members enrolle 3 Capitated
New York, NY 10011 with Wellcare of NY, Inr. Payment
1-Jan-09 EVERGREEN Schedule 13,377
Cinthia Gregoire, Director, 786-466- Medicare .57 MCU: Broker
JMH Health Plan 8258 ' sh.a_ll provide NET services fo_r
1801 NW 9th Ave Suite 110 eligible me mbers enrolled with Capitated
Miami, FL 33130 th: heclth plan Payment
1-Jan-10 | EVERGREEN Schedule 2,583
Jim Puckett, National Ancillan :
Wellcare of Connecticut, Inc. 813-206-6038 ;:a:, p'_‘;v"jf ﬁT_S:W_';es i :
8725 Henderson, Renzi.sace One, 'd:nl'cfidzlgIODj;g aRas Capitated
Tampa, FL 33634 IgEnEe g 3 Payment
1-Nov-06 | EVERGREEN Schedule 1,823

*All NEMT Brokerage services are performed by Loa,:tiCare. Transportation Providers are subcontracted independent contractors.



Client and Geographic

Coverage

Elder Health Pennsylvania

LogistiCare contracts terminated for any reason within the last five (5

Contract Type: loss or termination

explanation

Medicare NET MCO: Termination

Contracting Party Name, Address,

and Phone

Chuck Wolf, Asst Dir of Ops

340 North 12th Street

Dates of Service

PA HMO, Inc. / Philadelphia without cause. Suite 202 5/1/05 — 9/30/06
metro area
Philadelphia, PA 19107
(215) 606-6400
Lynette Baskett-Owens, Director,
Grantee Management and NET Central
Services
Georgia Department of L . - .
Community Health / Central M Compet.mve re-bid of 2 Peachtree Street, NW 10/97-2/07
GA . regional contracts. Regions awarded
Region and Southwest to other bidders
Region . 35th Floor
Atlanta, Georgia 30303 Southwest
(404) 463-8571 10/97-5/07
Anna Pinera, Contracting & Vendor
Management
Wellcare of Ohio, Inc. / M.Edlca'd NET MCO: T(_armlnatlo_n 8725 Henderson, Renaissance One,
OH . without cause. Competitive re-bid and 12/1/06 - 5/1/07
Northeast region . Tampa, FL 33634
contract awarded to other bidder.
800- 960-2530
Cindy Mense
Family Health Partners, Inc. / |Medicaid NET MCO: Termination 215 W. Pershing Rd., 6th Floor
KS East . ithout 1/1/07 - 7/1/07
astern region without cause. Kansas City, MO 64141
(816) 559-9472
Kim Russell
Amerigroup Community Care - , ) 4425 Corporation Lane
GA / 3 of 5 regions, including Medicaid NET MCO: NET benefit 6/1/06- 8/1/07

metro Atlanta

eliminated from plan.

Virginia beach, VA 23462
(757) 473-2737




Staywell Health Plan /

Medicaid NET MCQ: Transportation

Anna Pinera

8735 Henderson Rd. Ren 3

FL . - 10/1/04 - 3/1/08
Southern Florida benefit carved out by the State. Tampa, Florida 33634
(813) 206-3259
Robin Lynch
One Far Mill Crossing
HealthNet, Inc. of Medicaid NET MCO: MCO lost P.O. Box 904
CT c ticut / CT statewid derlvi tract with stat 03/1/02 - 3/31/08
onnecticu statewide Junderlying contract with state agency. Mail-Stop: 900-02-04
Shelton, CT 06484-0944
(203) 225-8616
Murphy Ducket
Anthem Blue Cross Blue . . 5151 Camino Ruiz
OH  |shield of Ohio (Wellpoint) / Medllc‘"t"re NET MCO: MCO left the 07/1/06 — 5/6/08
Statewide market. Camarillo, CA 93012
(805) 384-3929
Kim Russell
Amerigroup District of e ) 4425 Corporation Lane
MD  |cColumbia, Inc. / Washington, Medllcf'd NET MCO: MCO left the 01/1/04 - 6/30/08
DC metro area market. Virginia beach, VA 23462
(757) 473-2737
Vicki Bourne
?:Janr::l no?;;\i/(l)cr:]e[s)e"ver i Medicaid NET: Competitive re-bid of 1200 Mero St., 3rd Floor
KY Reai P 6 / Louisvill KyY contract. Region awarded to another 1/1/04- 6/30/08
egion ouisviile, bidder. Frankfort, KY 40622
metro area
(502) 564-7433
Tom Crane
M. Sia Mecial Coner o [COMMEIGBLIET. Conract 0420 1|30 1 g
FL Florida, Inc. / Miami : 06/1/04- 10/31/08

metropolitan area

options available. Parties did not re-
contract.

Miami Beach, FL 33140

(305) 674-2300




Vista Healthplan of South

Medicaid NET MCO: MCO left the

Frank Izquierdo

300 S. Park Road

FL Florida, Inc. / Southern ket 09/1/06- 11/30/08
Florida market. Hollywood, FL 33021
(954) 962-3006
Lisa Lyons, RN, MNSc.
United Health Care of
Florida, Inc. (Evercare) / Medicaid NET MCO: NET benefit 216 Blenny Lane
FL Middle Florid liminated f | 11/1/07- 12/31/08
iddle Florida eliminated from plan. Chester, MD 21619
(Orlando/Tampa)
(410) 604-6153
Anthem Blue C Bl Scott Markovich
nthem Blue Cross Blue . .
CT  |shield of Connecticut / CT mifii?'d NET MCO: MCOleftthe 1370 Bassett Road North Haven CT  |o6/1/96 - 1/31/09
statewide ' 0RA73
(203) 985-7369
Bobby Jernigan
FL Commission for Medicaid NET: Contract term expired. ) )
Transportation LogistiCare did not pursue renewal or |EX€cutive Director
FL . . ) ) ) 3/1/08 - 2/28/09
Disadvantaged / Escambia [re-bid due to lack of program financial .
County viability or long term funding. Bobby.Jernigan@dot.state.fl.us
Telephone (850) 410-5700
. Bobby Jernigan
FL Comm|s§|on for Medicaid NET: Contract term expired ; ;
Transportation . Executive Director
FL . and rebid. Contract awarded to a . 3/1/05 — 7/1/06
Disadvantaged / Broward | o P oo Bobby.Jernigan@dot.state.fl.us
County Telephone (850) 410-5700
Bob Kulodgy
oH  |gaamountAdvantage /- [fLiedicBld NELICO: Termination 11661 indian Wood Circle 11/1/06 - 3/9/09
Maumee, OH 43537
City Manager
; ; - 18070 Collins Ave
FL City of Sunny Isles Beach/ |Commercial Shuttle Service: 03/16/06 - 4/24/09

City of Sunny Isles Beach

Termination without cause.

Sunny Isles Bch, FL 33160
(305) 947-0606




Delaware Transit

ADA Paratransit: Competitive re-bid.

Alice Casey

119 Lower Beach Street

DE : . - 4/15/04 - 6/15/09
Corporation / Statewide Contract awarded to other bidder. Wilmington, DE 19805
(302) 576-6118
Robert Leahy
Florida NetPass, LLC / Medicaid NET MCO: MCO 801 E. Hallandale Bch Blvd
FL Southern Florid hased by diff t health ol 09/1/06 - 7/31/09
outhern Florida purchased by different health plan. Hallandale, FL 33009
(305) 614-0100
Richard Powell
FL ACCESS Hea]th Solutions / Medlcgld NET MCO.: MCO did not 400 Sawgrass Corporate Pkway 2/1/06 - 8/31/09
Southern Florida renew its contract with state agency.
Sunrise, FL 33325, (800) 290-9689
Shands Jacksonville Medical Glenn Kollen
Center, Inc. ("First Coast . . — 580 W. 8™ Street
FL  |Advantage") / North East FL, v'\\’/'::c')‘;‘"’t"gaﬁg MCO: Termination 7/25/06 - 10/31/09
including Jacksonville metro ' Jacksonville, FL 32209
area
(866) 270-2468
Kim Russell
Amerigroup Community Care |[Medicaid NET MCO: NET benefit 4425 Corporation Lane
FL /Southern Florid liminated f | 9/1/06 - 12/1/09
outhern Florida eliminated from plan. Virginia beach, VA 23462
(757) 473-2737
Anna Pinera
; ; . - 8735 Henderson Rd. Ren 3
GA Wellcare of Georgia, Inc. /9 |Medicare NET MCO: NET benefit 1/1/07 - 12/31/09

counties

eliminated from plan.

Tampa, Florida 33634
(813) 206-3259




Colorado Access / Front

Medicare NET MCO: Competitive re-

Sharon Stedman

10065 East Harvard Avenue, Ste 600

co Range Counties including bid of contract. Region awarded to 1/8/08- 12/31/09
metro Denver another bidder. Denver, CO 80231
(720) 744-5432
Welfare to Work Program: Contract Georgia Gillens
. expired. Agency assigned 1201 Main Street
SC [S)Zg/?cr;tens]e/nstt(:tesv(\/)ifjlzl management of service to each 2/1/09- 1/31/10
individual county. No new RFP was  |Columbia, SC 29201
issued.
(803) 737-0615
Theresa Valdes, Director — Program
Missouri Department of Medicaid NET: Competitive re-bid of Operations
issouri icai : itive re-bi
MO Social Services, HealthNet |contract. Contract awarded to other 615 Howertpn Court, PO Box 6500, 11/05-9/10
o . Jefferson City, MO 65102
Division bidder.
573-526-4274
Amy Ramirez, Ancillary Services
Citrus Health Plan / 10 Medicare NET: Termination without |Manager
Florida counties including cause. Plan was purchased by 5420 Bay Center Drive, Suite 250,
FL Miami-Dade, Broward, and Janother MCO with an existing Tampa, FL 33609 1/08-12/31/2010
Palm transportation program.
813-490-8061
Anna Pinera, Contracting & Vendor
i Management
\é\i/e:iaerr? (I\{Ig)d ::Clirr?d; Medicare NET: Termination without 8725 a d R . o
FL 9 cause. Transportation benefit enderson, Renaissance LOne. 1,,47.12/31/2010

counties including
metropolitan Miami

discontinued.

Tampa, FL 33634
800- 960-2530

NOTE: The foregoing information is based upon available records. Contact names, addresses and phone numbers
are based upon information available from closed files and may no longer be accurate.



urac

Certificate of Full Accreditation

is awarded to
LogistiCare Solutions, LLC
1800 Phoenix Blvd, Suite 200
Atlanta, GA 30349

for compliance with

CORE Accreditation Program

pursuant to the

CORE, Version 3.0

Effective from the Tuesday 15t of February of 2011 through the Saturday
1st of February of 2014

Wan P Spislintr Csandica . Suydon

Alan P. Spielman Christine G. Leyden, RN, MSN
President & CEO Chief Accreditation Officer

Certificate Number: A093008R - 1264

ACCREDITED
CORE

URAC accreditation is assigned to the
organization and address named in this
certificate and is not transferable to
subcontractors or other affiliated entities not
accredited by URAC.

URAC accreditation is subject to the
representations contained in the organization’s
application for accreditation. URAC must be
advised of any changes made after the granting of
accreditation. Failure to report changes can affect
accreditation status.

This certificate is the property of URAC and shall
be returned upon request.



Albert Cortina, CPA

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER

QUALIFICATIONS

Senior executive and technology manager with more than 17 years of financial and operational
management experience. Extensive experience developing financial and operational systems for
physician groups and medical clinics. Skilled in increasing operating efficiencies.

EXPERIENCE

1997 to Present
LogistiCare

Chief Administrative Officer (April 2007 to Present)

Responsible for negotiating client and provider contracts. Ensures compliance with contracts.
Participates in staffing and managing of new business implementation teams. Oversees the
development of transportation network. Assists CEO and COO in development of overall
corporate growth and organizational development strategies.

COO and Executive Vice President for Operations (2000 to 2007)

Responsible for successful operation of all existing operations. Ensured that financial, customer
service, and provider network development goals were achieved in all existing operational areas.
Directly managed regional operations directors and corporate technology support units.
Participated in staffing and managing of new business implementation teams. Assisted CEO in
development of overall corporate growth and organizational development strategies.

Executive Vice President-Finance/Strategic Planning (1997 to 2000)

Responsibilities ranged from setting up financial and operational systems (such as staffing and
reporting structures) to relocating and consolidating all financial services for the corporate
headquarters in Georgia. Represented the organization through the State budgeting and
legislative sessions and sub-appropriations committees responsible for the statewide Medicaid
transportation developmental programs. Prepared presentations for quarterly board meetings.
Developed transportation agreements and negotiated rates with governmental and commercial
providers. Created financial trends for operations centers in Connecticut, Florida and Georgia.
Monitored monthly transportation provider costs and assisted in developing a strategic plan that
allows for additional utilization within the same cost structure. Responsible for annual budget
and quarterly projections. Negotiated financing for capital improvements and developments.

1996 to 1997
Chief Financial Officer, Premier Practice Management

Responsibilities ranged from setting up financial and operational systems of a startup company
for over 85 physician and consolidation of similar functions. Developed and presented Physician
Compensation Committee standards for establishing physician base and bonus compensations.
Developed a Practice Acquisition Model and Financial Due Diligence checklist. Negotiated all



Albert Cortina, CPA

CHIEF ADMINISTRATIVE OFFICER
aspects of acquiring new practices. Participated with the CEO, Medical Director and Chairman
in the development of business initiatives.

1994 to 1996
Director of Finance, Caremark Inc.

Responsibilities included financial and operational management of Atlanta Medical Clinic, a 48
multi-specialty practice group with six satellites representing 23 specialties and ancillary
services. Served on one of four voting seats for the Executive Committee (The Governing Body).
Supervised Planning and Analysis for annual budgets. Project Coordinator for a 12/95 medical
software conversion for the main clinic and its six satellites. Presented to Physician Shareholders
and Corporate Officers monthly financial results, recommendations and operational changes.

1992 to 1994
Controller, Atlanta Medical Associates

Converted Information Systems hardware from Systems 38 to AS400 for a partnership of 45
physicians providing multi-specialty medical care. Developed and implemented financial,
accounting and internal control systems. Reviewed PPOS, HMOs, POS plans for
reimbursement profitability, contract language and operational billing implementation.

1985 to 1991
Senior Auditor, Georgia Department of Audits

Managed multiple healthcare audits for proper Medicare and Medicaid cost reporting and

compliance adherence to HCFA guidelines. Developed internal control questionnaire for
healthcare facilities. Performed audits of local educational agencies and city authorities.

EDUCATION

Certified Public Accountant, Georgia Certificate # 12009,1995
BS of Accounting - 1990 Florida State University, Tallahassee, Florida




Samantha Garcia
GENERAL MANAGER

QUALIFICATIONS

A seasoned professional with over 15 years of managerial experience in call center, customer
care, and account management capacities. Experienced manager of bi-lingual workforce.

EXPERIENCE

November 2007 — Present
General Manager, LogistiCare Phoenix, AZ

o Direct responsibility for call center servicing of contracts covering 700,000 lives.

e Supervise 170 transportation companies in the running of 57,000 trips per month

o Supervise a staff of 63 that includes a Transportation Department, Healthcare Manager, Field
Monitor and Call Center support staff

o Direct responsibility for budgeting, P&L review and development and maintaining of on
going relationship with state officials

October 2003 — September 2007
Consultant, New Business Consulting

o Consulted with companies to develop business plans, IT requirements, recruiting strategies,
new hire training, sales goals, and success metrics.
o Establish financial goals and objectives to ensure profitability.

November 2002 — October 2003
Director of Operations, TSE Enterprises, Phoenix, AZ

e Responsibilities included managing Call Center, Human Resources, Project Management;
Web based client support, data base management and IT organizations.

e Oversaw operations in multiple sites in multiple states.

o Developed recruiting strategy to accommodate seasonal and short term projects.

August 1997 — November 2002
Director of Operations, DCI Companies, Phoenix, AZ

e Responsible for day to day management of a blended Call Center, with revenue in excess of
$20 million.

e Development of business strategy, including development of success metrics, sales objectives
and growth goals.



Samantha Garcia
GENERAL MANAGER

Integrated systems (CTI, IVR, FTP, Email, Web and dialing systems) to streamline processes
and increase productivity.
Full budgetary and P&L responsibilities

April 1997 — August 1997

On-Site Manager, SOS Staffing (On-site at DCI Companies), Phoenix, AZ

Responsibilities included recruiting, hiring, and Human Resources responsibilities for
assigned accounts.

Developed and conducted training curriculum.

Ensured that the Call Center was staffed at appropriate levels.

Resolved all employee issues, including termination of non-performing employees.

October 1995 — April 1997

Senior Staffing Coordinator, Nesco Staffing, Tempe, AZ

Responsible for all phases of recruiting and hiring of employees for 65 locations, with total
employee count in excess of 200.

Ensured compliance to all EEOQ, ADA, State and Federal regulations and/or laws.

Developed company specific recruiting strategies, including print ad, networking, partnering
with city and state agencies and any other means necessary to ensure staffing objectives were
met.

Conducted random audit of employee files to ensure that all employees complied with FLSA
and city and state regulations.

Previous Managerial Experience

April 1990 — April 1995

Multi-Store Manager, Circle K Corporation, Phoenix, AZ

EXPERIENCE

B.S. Business Management, University of Phoenix



Tashena Jana Gasaway

1316 Adcox Square - Stone Mountain, GA 30088
(678) 360-7471- tashenag@hotmail.com

Professional Strengths

Analytical Skills

Attention to Detail
Multi-tasking/Prioritization
Written Communication Skills
Verbal Communication Skills
Presentation Skills

Problem Resolution
Project Management
Relationship Building
Organizational Skills
Time Management Skills

Computer Skills
MS PowerPoint, MS Word, MS Excel, MS Access, MS Outlook, MS Project, Adobe Acrobat,

Internet

EDUCATION:
December 2004  Master of Public Health (3.65/4.0 GPA)

Health Policy and Management
Emory University, Atlanta, GA

August 2003 Bachelor of Science (Magna Cum Laude)

Health Care Administration and Planning
Tennessee State University, Nashville, TN

WORK EXPERIENCE:

8/07- Present LogistiCare Solutions, LLC, College Park, GA
Client Services Account Manager

Manage new account implementations involving coordination with cross-functional
internal and external departments, which include development of project plans outlining
required tasks and timelines, weekly status calls 60-90 days prior to go-live, and
development of project documentation to be distributed to appropriate stakeholders and
management

Maintain client relationships and serve as primary point of contact post-implementation
Define, implement, and oversee performance measures and operational goals for
managed care accounts in coordination with Operations management

Identify, address, and resolve operational and/or account related issues

Negotiate contracts with managed care clients including development of client-specific
transportation protocols (Statement of Work and Summary of Covered Benefits)
Coordinate responses to pre-delegation and annual audits (desk and on-site) conducted
by managed care clients
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1/05 - 8/07 Sullivan Consulting Group, Atlanta, GA

Health Care Consultant

. Composed high quality Certificate of Need (CON) applications for construction,
expansion, purchase of medical equipment and implementation of new services in
compliance with state rules and regulations while working within a multidisciplinary team

. Reviewed operating, ground, and medical equipment leases

u Extracted, analyzed, and summarized data

. Interacted regularly with health care providers (hospitals/hospital systems, single and
group physician practices, ambulatory surgery centers, and DTRCs) to determine facility
needs

. Assisted in the strategic planning process for hospitals/health care systems

» Prepared presentations to be used in appeal and administrative hearings

= Trained and supervised new consultants and research assistants

5/04 - 12/04 Emory University, Atlanta, GA

Research Assistant, Neighborhood Parks and Active Living

= Conducted qualitative and quantitative analysis of park usage data

. Lead author in preparation of journal article on the impact of governance and ownership

on the use of neighborhood parks

8/03 - 1/04 Hughes Spalding Children’s Hospital, Atlanta, GA

Intern, Planning and Development

] Conducted patient flow analysis to reduce inefficiencies in the Emergency Department

= Managed program databases

5/01 — 5/03 Tennessee Department of Health, Nashville, TN

Senior Executive Intern, TN Breast and Cervical Cancer Early Detection Program

] Communicated with health care providers concerning patient accounts and performed
patient follow-up

= Processed health claims

" Created and managed program databases (Access)

References available upon request



Kenneth K. Piehl

CORPORATE OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

QUALIFICATIONS

Experienced executive with 30 years of senior management responsibility. Extensive experience
and skills in right-sizing companies, strategy development, security and risk management, and
organizational development.

EXPERIENCE

March 2007 to Present
Corporate Operations Director, LogistiCare

Oversees all operational aspects of LogistiCare’s contracts in Connecticut, Missouri, Nevada,
and California. Develops programs to enhance the quality, effectiveness, and efficiency of all
day-to-day operational functions. Responsible for operational implementation of new business
contracts including staffing, training, technical (telephone, compute, and software systems),
network development, policies, and procedures. Provides financial and operational analysis with
regards to vendor costs, utilization, and efficiency. Fosters positive relationships with local and
state government officials, medical facility staff, and patient advocacy groups to ensure
confidence in the LogistiCare brokerage system.

1996-2006
Senior Vice President of Administration, National Service Industries

Responsible for driving turnaround efforts with two multi-state operating divisions, National
Linen Service and Atlantic Envelope, with over 11,000 employees, both involved in a
turnaround, downsizing, and preparation for sale. Functional responsibilities included managing
a labor budget of $88 million, driving labor productivity through shop floor accountability,
reducing delivery labor, legal compliance, litigation management, employee and labor relations,
safety, security and risk management.

Major accomplishments while in this role include:
e Drove consolidation effort, reducing overhead in excess of $12 million annually.
e Improved delivery labor by 5% by reducing overtime through use of GPS tracking device
and negotiated improved labor contract terms.
Developed field operations audit to serve as template for right running branch.
Upgraded 80% of field operating and sales teams through aggressive recruiting
and linking performance management process to business strategy.
Improved responsiveness to the front line of the business system through management
restructure, reducing expense by over $3 million.
Negotiated multiple cost effective vendor and labor agreements.
e Managed downsizing and sale of two operating divisions without incurring any service
disruption or litigation from customers or employees.
e Drove culture change to instill employee ownership at the service level.
e Eliminated all employee litigation.
e Consolidated and eliminated staff to provide service center concept.



Kenneth K. Piehl

CORPORATE OPERATIONS DIRECTOR

1994-1996
Executive Search Consultant, Jim Parham & Associates, Inc.

Successfully opened the Atlanta office of a retained search firm specializing in the recruitment of
mid-level and executive management for the transportation and security industries.

1977-1994
Senior Vice President of Administration, Borg-Warner Security Corporation

Responsible for reducing labor and overhead at over 165 locations with over 8,000 employees.
Functional responsibilities included labor control, branch operational audits, properties, fleet,
contracts, legal compliance, risk management, communications, and labor relations.

Major accomplishments while in this role are as follows:
e Initiated and implemented an operational reengineering effort resulting in annual savings
in excess of $1,000,000 in labor and vendor costs.
Directed the installation of a contract billing program at all field locations.
Recruited and trained JMOs to upgrade field operations team.
Eliminated all unions from a ground courier company.
Directed activities in four major acquisitions, consolidated staff and achieved smooth
transitions without loss of productivity.
e Achieved $600,000 reduction in group insurance costs, $3,000,000 reduction in the All
Risk Insurance and $1,056,000 reduction in liability insurance.

1973-1977
Industrial Relations Manager, The Warner & Swasey Company

Responsible for all HR activities.

1971-1973
Assistant Personnel Manager, The Sherwin Williams Company

Responsible for recruiting, benefits, safety, security, and grievance handling at a paint
manufacturer.

EDUCATION AND AFFILIATIONS

B.B.A -1971, Cleveland State University

Member of Society for Human Resource Management
Member of American Society of Industrial Security
Member of Employment Management Association



Herman Schwarz
CHIEF OPERATIONS OFFICER

QUALIFICATIONS

Over 20 years of experience and proven skills in profit and loss accountability, strategy
development, operations management, mergers and acquisitions, sales and marketing,
organizational development, and the application of public company requirements including
Board of Director, investor relations, and Sarbanes-Oxley compliance.

EXPERIENCE

January 2007 to Present
Chief Operations Officer, LogistiCare

Responsible for success of all existing operations. Ensures that financial, customer service, and
provider network development goals are achieved in all existing operational areas. Directly
manages corporate operations directors and corporate technology support units. Participates in
staffing and managing of new business implementation teams. Assists CEO in development of
overall corporate growth and organizational development strategies.

2005-2006
Founder and Partner, C3 Marketplace, LLC

Created a buying service and sourcing venture that delivers direct pricing from Asia to small and
medium sized retailers and manufacturers. Partnered with associate to provide leadership
through the start-up phase. Primary responsibilities included raising capital, business
development, designing infrastructure, and managing financial, legal, and accounting matters.

2000-2004
Aegis Communications, Inc

President, Chief Executive Officer, and Director (2001-2004)

Leader of the country’s seventh largest publicly traded provider of outsourced call center
services. Implemented new corporate governance changes as required by Sarbanes-Oxley
legislation. Led negotiations with lenders and investors to extend credit line expiration and allow
for the orderly sale of the company.

President, Elrick & Lavidge (2000-2001)

Directed the financial turnaround of this marketing research division of Aegis with offices and
production facilities in seven locations. Improved margins through a staff resizing and the
introduction of financial accountability measures down to the individual. Executed a wholesale
upgrade in management personnel and new incentive programs to exact a cultural shift from a
comfortable, intellectual atmosphere to a results oriented, business environment creating positive
financial results within nine months.

1992-2000
National Service Industries



Herman Schwarz
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President, Selig Industries (1999-2000)

Leader of this $35 million specialty chemical division. Implemented a new sales model for
national accounts and introduced a regional management structure leading to record sales months
and real sales growth of double the historical rate. Only Division President in FY 2000 to earn
maximum incentive payout based on achievement of targeted profit plan.

Senior Vice President, National Linen Service (1998-1999)

Directed all sales and marketing activities for $310 million textile rental division, managed the
operating plants in South Florida region (six industrial laundries and a sterilization facility
accounting for $50 million in revenue), and had overall responsibility for the company’s
healthcare segment. Initiated management team upgrades and physical plant improvements
leading to improved customer retention and 9% increase in profits versus prior year.

Vice President of Healthcare, National Linen Service (1996-1998)

Had overall management responsibility for this $100 million segment of the company.
Restructured the sales and service functions to create a more customer centric offering. Launched
major account sales effort that utilized a team selling approach to simultaneously pitch corporate
and local levels of major hospital corporations. Effort was instrumental in re-acquiring over 50%
of a previously lost $20 million customer. Signed additional $10 million in annual revenues.

Vice President Strategic Planning, National Linen Service (1994-1996)

Initiated and developed a planning process for the $550 million company (prior to divestiture of
uniform rental operations). Designed and managed an activity based costing study to create
action plans focused on the more profitable products and customers.

1989-1992
Senior Consultant, Mars & Company

Led project teams focused on developing strategic alternatives for clients based on product line
and distribution channel economics, prevailing market trends and the competitive landscape.
Interacted with and presented recommendations to CEO and senior management team of multi-
billion dollar clients in the beverage, restaurant, cable, and wholesale distribution industries.

1984-1987
Senior Accountant, Arthur Anderson & Co.

Managed on-site audit engagements for clients in the banking, construction, entertainment,
consulting, and non-profit sectors. Promoted on fast track schedule.

EDUCATION

M.B.A., Finance — 1989, Wharton School of Business, University of Pennsylvania
B.S., Commerce — 1984, University of Virginia (Beta Alpha Psi, Raven Society)
Passed CPA exam — 1984 (non-current license)





